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!NSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1
GENERAL INFORMATioN

Purpose
This form ig a regulato
information from major ction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. is also secondarily considered to be 8 nonconfj Public use form
supporting a Statistical publication i Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), publ ished by the
Energy Information Administration,

II.  Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other,

as classified jp the Comissiontg Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilitieg and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Fed
st submit this form.
Note:

eral Power Act (18 CcFR 101),

that

years,
exceeds one of the following:
(1) One mitlion megawatt

sales or transmission service

I11. What and Where to Submit

(a) submit thig form on electronjc media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes
six (6) conformed Paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to;
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulato
888 First Street, NE,
Room 1A-21
washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed pa
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5).

electronically to fileas
on the electronjc media, t
that the contents ag
belief of the signer.

Submi t imediately upon publication,
annual financijal or statist

and an original and

ry Commission

pPer copy

of this form the subsc
Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R.

385.2011 requires

ription statement required by
each respondent submitting datg
the same information ag contained
fes and electronic media, and

rue to the begt knowledge ang

ents of the Paper cop
lectronic media are t

(b)

ical report regularly Prepared and dj
or industry associations. (po hot include monthly and qQuart
appropriate box on Page 4, Ligt of Schedules

annual report to stockholders ig prepared.)

¢ SeCurity analysts,
erly reports. Indicate by checking the

s if the reports to stockholders wil} be submitted or if no
Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulat
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-21

wmshington, DC 20426

ory Commission

pPages with the Commission®

relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting re
(1) Signed by independent certifi i

e U, s,
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[ GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

111. What and where to Submit (Continued)
c) continued

Reference
schedules pages
— -

Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 113
statement of Income 114 - 117
statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
statement of cash Flows 120 - 121
Notes toO Financial Statements 122 - 123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the address indicated at I1I (a).

Use the following form for the letter oF report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

in connection with our regular examination of the financiatl statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have also reviewed
schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and publ ished
accounting releases. our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules jdentified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects With the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
system of Accounts and ptblished accounting relesses.

state in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Comission's
requirements. pescribe the discrepancies that exist. '
(d) Federal, state and Local Governments and other authorized users may ob;ain additionatl blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

1v. VWhen to submit:
submit this report form on or before Aprit 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to send Comments on public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,

jncluding the time for reviewing instructions, gearching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the cotlection of information. send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
ED-12.3); and to the office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: pesk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).
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VIII.

1X.

R == Tk
espondent The

Accounts (18 CFR 101

) (U.s. of a.).
of A,

Interpret

Complete each questi

on fully and ace
the word Nonew

urately, even jf it has beel
where it truly and

N answered in a previous annua( report
completely States the fact,

- Enter

V. For any page(s) that ig not applicable to the Fespondent, omit the page(s) and enter HNA, "NONE, " or
"Not Applicablen in colum (d) on the List of 8chedules, pages 2, 3, and 4,

V. Enter the month, day, and year for ali dates. yge Customary abbreviations. The "Date of Reportn included
in the header of each page is to be completay only for resubmissions (see vI]. below). The date of the
resubmission mist  be Feported in the header for all form Pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

vI. Generally, éxcept for certain schedules, al| numbers, whether they are expected to pe debits or credits, muyst
be reported 88 positive. Numbersg having a sign that jg different from the expected sign myst be reported by
enclosing the numbers in Parentheses. ( ).

VI,

L as the appropriate number of copies o
instruction 111 ¢a)

must be filed. numbered sequent i
the cover page of the Paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover pag
that the filing is a

resubmission, Send the resubmissions to the address §
Do not make references ¢t

O reports of previous years or to other reports in
specifically authorized,

e of each Paper copy must indicate
ndicated at instruction III (a).

lieu of required entries, except ag
Wherever (schedule

shouwn by the ann
figures were used.

) pages refer to fi

gures from g previous
ual report of the p

Year, the figyre
revious year,

S reported must pe based upon thoge
OF an appropriate expla

nation given ag to why the different

DEFINITIONS

person, torporation, icense

e, agency,
in whose behalf the Feport is made,
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAV

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-8251)

ugec. 3. The words defined in this gection shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
N &) “corporation! means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, pusiness trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) person' means an individual or a corporation;

) *ljcensee’ means any person, State, or municipatity Licensed under the provisions of section & of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(€2 ‘municipality! means @ city, county, jrrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of 2 State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utitiz-
ing, or distributing pouer;....“

(11) ‘“project! means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation gtructures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the jnterconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with gaid unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of -way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

ugec. 4. The commission is hereby authorized and empowered -

(a) To make jnvestigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the Location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power gites,...t0

the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

ugec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate

to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner

and form in which such reports shatl be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions

upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such repcrts shatl include,

among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, cupitnliution, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost

of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such

costs and other facts. such reports shall be made under ocath unless the commission otherwise specifies.”

ngec., 309. The commission shall have pouer to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rutes and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they ghall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

ugec. 315. (a) Any Licensee or pubtic utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation .
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document requi red by the Cormission in the course

of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an smount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the comnission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."

EERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv




FERC FORM No. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Dec. 31, 1997
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

P.0. Box 5000, 55 Public Square, Cleveland, Chio 44101-4661

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Harvey L. Wagner Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
including Area Code (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)

(330) 384-5296

ATTESTATION
The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his / her knowledge
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.
01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed

Harvey L. Wagner (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title ){
Controller 04/27/98

Title 18, U.s.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly andw#lingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)




TRECEVBERRS e E rRic 1oLuMINATING co. {gisﬁpﬂﬁtoﬁ‘inal, e 8f Repgre Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," “not applicable,® have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the

or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts respondents are "none," “not applicable," or "NAY,

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks

Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General INformation ..cueciiseciecrenenenocenennaceensancnnnnas 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent ....eceeeecvcecenans tectiereenancanaes 102 Ed. 12-96
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ......... ceesassnanancas 103 Ed. 12-96
Officers ..cieceeennen weassan cecceancrcsasancnanee cesassscancen 104 Ed. 12-96
Directors ..ececececescecncreaas cevecsurasana ceveasesnase vessee 105 Ed. 12-95
Security Holders and Voting POWErS .....eccee.s cvasessssescena 106 - 107 Ed. 12-96
Important Changes DUFing the Year ......uvecececceccsccecnsens 108 - 109 Ed. 12-96
Comparative Balance Sheet ......... ceeennn P cecsunacaanne . 110 - 113 Ed. 12-94
Statement of Income fOr the Year ...ueeeceveececcceccecccascnnns 114 - 117 Ed. 12-96
Statement of Retained Earnings for the YeBr ...cceeceevesesenes 118 - 119 Ed. 12-96
Statement of Cash FLONS ....cvevvnenne veeeaensnnas ceceusesenns 120 - 121 Ed. 12-96
Notes to Financial Statements .....ceeeeeesevcescececencoscenes 122 - 123 Ed. 12-96

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ..... ceseccncananne 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials .......civeeceevresocceceacaanes cvenaua 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89
Electric PLlant in SErVICE  c.uveucieicesrecccecenscnencnnannnns 204 - 207 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Leased to Others ..... tesevacecvastssecacnnenans 213 Rev, 12-95 nane
Electric Plant Held for Future Use ......... ceveenvesssacnsonan 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress -- ELeCtric ..uveceeeeeecencenenn. 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- ELeCtric  ....uiieuunvenncovnnnonann,s 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utitity Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
NONUTTLity ProOPertY  wuivciecciieceeneeneucsccnocencencanosannes 221 Rev. 12-95
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ......cceevonee. teseessnens 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies ....ccviieerennea. N 227 Ed. 12-96
Allowances ............. tesaseasuacnnscnanes eenserecssssnananns 228 - 229 | Ed. 12-95
Extraordinary Property Losses ........ ehverersassanennans conas 230 Ed. 12-93 none
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study COoStS ......... cesranans 230 Ed. 12-93 none
Other Regulatory Assets .......... seveacnass seevene seasencens .o 232 Ed. 12-95
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ........... ceensenans cenarvenaces 233 Ed. 12-94
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ...... cassaanan 234 Ed. 12-88

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other
Credits)

Capital Stock .......... tesecsassssan - seeeasessssnarsanaee 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments

Received on Capital STOCK sucuccnevenvencoucecsasnnnenscceces 252 Rev. 12-95 none
Other Paid-in Capital .......... crenscsne cecesesasussnsaennacns 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital Stock ..eceecee.. tranesnee secssearacanenns 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock EXPense .....cceececenneseces sescscesacansressns 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt  ....ciuienueeniiuncncncccsaomnonecrancnsanennns 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-96
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#HE CLévsLiﬁo ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING co. An Or nal (Mo,

is Date of Report Year of Report
E E§T A"ReslBmTSsion Ba' YP? Dec. 31, 1997

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

. Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income

for Federal Income TaXeS ..eeveevovesseons erescnnnnae [ 261 Ed. 12-96
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ........... veee 262 - 263 Ed. 12-96
Accunulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ......eoee.... [ 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits vecevscvocesovns secacsscnans cearsssnan 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization

Property ...... tecesuvessuvesarenennna sesessscessnsnnannnenn 272 - 273 Ed. 12-96
Accunulated Deferred Inccme Taxes -- Other Property ...cceeoee. 274 - 275 Ed. 12-96
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other ........ee.... cases 276 - 277 Ed. 12-96
Other Regulatory Liabilities Stesreasuscenetenaenensrasananans 278 Ed. 12-94

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues .....c..eeovececonss eseessercansas 300 - 301 Ed. 12-96
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules fectesssuecssnanssancne 304 Ed. 12-95
Sales of Resale ................ ceeeesne tecsanecnancanen P 310 - 311 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses .......... ceccncas 320 - 323 Ed. 12-95
Number of Electric Department Employees ....cccseeceecccncnnnes 323 Ed. 12-93

Purchased Power "hecsececescnaasnnssestraatentonernanasennocan 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95
Transmission of Electricity for Others sestecsscecsansssnnsnene 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others csssesecessvsnsesaanccns 332 Ed. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- Electric esresansranccnnsoas 335 Ed. 12-94
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant csercarrassnnne 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUNES  tuuuveveeeecnvnencnesenonnensoncnnnnnnn vees 340 Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION

Regulatory Commission EXPENSES  .u..veiiveervevcorenvnnons aeees 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-96
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ......... . 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ...... cesecens tecenceenan .ne 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXPENSeS  ...eceecereceeveessoocennens 356 Ed. 12-87 none

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy Account teesttsransententnsanenascanronnenannne 401 Rev. 12-90

Monthly Peaks and OUEPUt  +uevuvnvnvecnronennnnn. seveasrcavenesn 401 Rev. 12-90

Stean-lectic Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) | o Rev. 12-95

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 none

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88

Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ceesvecssscvnsvanans 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 none
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3




¥§ECCEEVEEgﬁgngEEETRXC ILLUMINATING CO.

This rt I1g:.
T L

Date of Reegrt

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

[X] Four copies Will be submitted.

[ 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Title of Schedul Reference Date Remarks
¢ of Schedule Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics8 ...eceessscecovcccncensroancns ves 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87

Transmission Lines Added During Year ........ cessccanaases . 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86

Substations ..ccesccccacaes R eececasannaanes cesesssvanasse 426 - 427 Ed. 12-96

Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ..ccceccss. 429 Ed. 12-88

Environmental Protection Facilities ...ccccsceccenccncananenes 430 Ed. 12-88

Environmental Protection EXpenses .....ceses cacscesas vevesanea 431 Ed. 12-88

Footnote DBt .ceseecsacoss cevessnscassssesnsennns cesenss - 450 Ed. 12-87 none
Stockholders!' Reports Check appropriate box:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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(Mo,

. This rt Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
523 f§f AnROCiEinaLon 2.V Dec. 31, 1997

qﬁg,eCEEVEfiﬁgngLegéTR!C ILLUMINATING CO.

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the generat corporate books of account and address
of office where the gereral corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
H. L. Wagner, Controller
76 South Main Street
Akron, Chio 44308

2. Provide the name of the State under the Laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Ohio, September 29, 1892.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

None

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.
Electric - Ohio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
X No

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




of Regponden is R 52 rt Year of Report
#ﬁEeCLEVELiﬁB ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. {3; [Xfpgnkggugmlssion (Mo, Da, YEO Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Re

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENY

control over the
which control was

name of trustee(s)

1. If any corporation,

of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization.

business trust, or similar organization or combination of such organizations jointly held

state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in

in a holding company organization, show the chain
1f control was held by a trustee(s), state
and purpose of the trust.

respondent at end of vyear,
held, and extent of control. If control was

name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained,

- Ay §n5e ennsy?

gffectlve Euvembe 8 1997 the Cleveland E eéegtr1c [Llum é at g se ac Sggg?ﬂg ae¥goélysg:nt «5*83}d18r§ EérstEnergy

ination wa

3 F1rst nergy Eorgy'EEﬁVfly ownZ§cg Liium o} ?lrgmggexéy lo Edlson Company, Toled

vania Power

1son
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of Res| en This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Vit BERRS SR R 1LLumINATING cO 52; P‘Jpg"ag's'b%h’i‘?éion I pee. 31, oy
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, 2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
business trusts, and similar orghnizations, control led of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par- 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
ticulars (details) in a footnote, interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.
DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
of controt. vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in- power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
terposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more par-
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in- ties who together have control within the meaning of
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. the definition of control in the Uniform System of
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each
effectively control or clirect action without the consent party.
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
. Stock Ouwned Ref.
Line
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | Centerior Funding Corporation Purchases receivables from 100%
2 from Operating Company for
3 transfer to trust.
4
5 | Toledo Edison Capital Corporation Makes equity investments in 10%
6 business trusts in
7 connection with financing
8 transactions related to the
9 Bruce Mansfield plant sale
10 and leaseback.
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103
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YamecDEBERRBNEEETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. sgisppk o8 0m PBse i Fepsrt Year of Report
Resu lsslon Dec. 31, 1997
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each who performs similar policymaking functions.
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "ex- 2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president, cunbent of any position, show name and total remunera-
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
principal business unit, division or function (such as in incumbency was made.
sales, administration or finance), and any other person
L'i‘g? Title Name of Officer ﬂs’gltyar
(a) (b) ?
1 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer * R. J. Farling $567,472
2 Vice President * M. R. Edelman 380,687
3 Vice President F. J. Lange 376,163
4 Vice President * T. G. Linnert 326,692
5 Vice President * G. R. Leidich 318,957
) Vice President * J. P. Stetz 255,648
7 Vice President S. F. Szwed 227,882
8 Vice President * A. R. Temple 225,459
9 Vice President * D, L. Monseau 185,851
10 Vice President * J. K. Hauserman 163,991
11 Treasurer * D, M. Blank 154,040
12 Control ler * E. L. Pepin 124,268
13 Secretary * J. T. Percio 93,033
14
15
16 President * H. P. Burg 58,432
17 Executive Vice President and General Counsel * A. J. Alexander 48,325
18 Vice President * E. T. Carey 3,112
19 Vice President * A. R. Garfield 2,412
20 Vice President * J. A. Gill 3,419
21 Vice President * G. L. Pipitone 2,709
22 Vice President * R. H. Marsh 21,452
23 Corporate Secretary * N. C. Ashcom 11,750
24 Treasurer * T. F. Struck 15,564
25 Controller * H. L. Wagner 21,322
26
27
28 *
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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< Page 104 Line 1 Column b >

Served as Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 2 Column b >

Served as Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 4 Column b >

Served as Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 5 Column b >

Served as Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 6 Column b >

Served ag Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 8 Column b >

Served as Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company ithrough 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 9 Column b >

Served a3 Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 10 Column b >

Served as Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company through 11-7-97.
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< Page 104 Line 11 Column b >

Served as Treasurer of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 12 Column b >

Served as Controller of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 13 Column b >

Served as Secretary of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
through 11-7-97.

< Page 104 Line 16 Column b >

Elected President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 11-8-97.

< Page 104 Line 17 Column b >

Elected Executive Vice President and General Counsel of Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company on 11-8-97.

< Page 104 Line 18 Column b >

Elected Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 12-18-97.

< Page 104 Line 19 Column b >

Elected Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 12-18-97.

< Page 104 Line 20 Column b >

Elected Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 12-18-97.
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< Page 104 Line 21 Column b >

Elected Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 12-18-97.

< Page 104 Line 22 Column b >

Elected Vice President of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 11-8-97.

< Page 104 Line 23 Column b >

Elected Corporate Secretary of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company on 11-8-97,.

< Page 104 Line 24 Column b >

Elected Treasurer of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 11-8-97.

< Page 104 Line 25 Column b >

Elected Controller of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
on 11-8-97.

< Page 104 Line all Column c >

Following the merger of Ohio Edison Company, Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company and Toledo Edison Company
into FirstEnergy Corporation, the operating companies
shared the same officers. Therefore, amounts shown reflect
the Company's individual pre-merger salaries plus 100% of
each officer's salary from date of post-merger election
through the end of the year.
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of Re: en is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
¥aPecoEVRERRSMEB RIC 1LLUMINATING co. %g; [§T Anoriginal. Ro: Ba, ¥53 Dec. 31, 1997
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee by a double asterisk.

Line

Name (and Title) of Director
0. (a)

Principal ng;ness Address

Robert J. Farling
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Murray R. Edelman
President

Fred J. Lange, Jr.
Vice President

H. Peter Burg
President

P =
- O 0V 0O NOW P WN -

—_
w N

Anthony J. Alexander
Executive Vice President and General Counsel

P Y
(o SRV I )

Willard R. Holland

B B B B B W DWW W WYY DN NN -

S
(-]

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard, Independence, Chio 44131

4141 Rockside Road, Seven Rills, Ohio 44131

76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

76 South Main Street, Akron, Chio 44308

76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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e LERERRS EeBrmac nLuomiwaTNG co. e UET B2, 55RrE | Jear of Repert

Res 1ssion Dec. 31, 1997
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos- give other important particulars (details) concerning the
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.
highest voting powers irn the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method,

holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote.

of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any

compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information

other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify

then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
2. If any security other than stock carries voting public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances prorata basis.
1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. Stste the total number of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and meeting:
The Cleveland Electric Itluminating Co. did not number of such votes cast by proxy N/A
close the stock book in 1997. Effective November 8,
1997 Ohio Edison Company and Centerior Energy Total:
Corporation merged forming FirstEnergy Corp
By proxy:
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): December HNG1359URI"ES
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock - Stock
(a) (b) {¢c) (d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 79,590,689 79,590,689
5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1
6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders
listed below 79,590,689 79,590,689 0 0
7 | FirstEnergy Corp. (100%) 79,590,689 79,590,689
8 | 76 South Main Street
9 | Akron, Chio 44308
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
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A OEVREERS g R rRIc TLLUMINATING CO.

is rt Is: Date of Report
%g; é;pin Or&;nal (Mo, Da, Y?g

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none" “not applicable,® or U"NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation wWith other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, {if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important Lleaseholds ( other than Lleaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, Llengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of Lliabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropria(e, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. 1f the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) {X]An Original (Mo,Da, ¥Yr) :
UMINATING CO. (2){ }A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

1. None

2. FirstEnergy Corp. (FirstEnergy) became a utility holding company on
November 8,1997, by the merger of Ohio Edison Company (OE) and Centerior
Energy Corporation (Centerior) which became effective pursuant to the
Merger Agreement, dated September 13, 1996. The Federal Energy Regula-
tory Commission (FERC) issued an order on October 29, 1997 in Docket No.
EC97-5-000, conditionally approving the transaction and OE and Centerior
notified the FERC of their acceptance of that order on October 30, 1997.
The Cleveland Electric llluminating Company (Company) had been a wholly
owned subsidiary of Centerior and is now a wholly owned subsidiary of
FirstEnergy. For additional merger information, refer to Note 16 of
Notes Common to Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Statement of Cash
Flows on page 123.16.

3. None
4. None
5. None

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption
of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt and
commercial ‘paper having a maturity of one year or less were:

Principal Public Utilities
Type Amount Commission of Ohio
(PUCO)
Senior Secured Notes 7.43% due 2009 $150,000,000 97-1048-EL-AIS
Senior Secured Notes 7.88% due 2017 300,000,000
Collateralized Pollution Control 54,600,000 97-697-EL-AIS
Revenue Refunding Bonds (OWDA)
6.1% due 2020
Collateralized Pollution Control 15,900,000
Revenue Refunding Bonds (OAQDA)
6.1% due 2020
Collateralized Pollution Control 62,560,000
Revenue Refunding Bonds (OAQDA)
6% due 2020
Collateralized Pollution Control 47,500,000

Revenue Refunding Bonds (OWDA)
Variable Rate due 2020

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
UMINATING CO. (2)[ ]A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Principal Public Utilities
Type Amount Commission of Ohio
Secur;;-gotes 7.19% due 2000 $1;;:5587600 --97—57é—EL-AIS
Secured Notes 7.67% due 2004 280,000,000
Secured Notes 7.13% due 2007 120,000,000
7. None
8. None

9. Materially important legal proceedings pending on December 31, 1997
are as follows:

1996 Rate Order

On April 11, 1996, the PUCO approved the requests of the Company and
The Toledo Edison Company (TE) for price increases aggregating
$119,000,000 annually. The Company's price increase of $84,000,000
in annual revenues reflected an average increase of 4.9% for the
Company's customers. TE's price increase of $35,000,000 reflected
an average increase of 4.7% for TE's customers. The new prices were
implemented in late April 1996.

The primary purpose of the price increases was to provide additional
revenues to recover all the costs of providing electric service,
including deferred costs, and provide a fair return to Centerior
common stock share owners. The additional revenues also provided cash
to accelerate the redemption of debt and preferred stock.

The City of Cleveland, the Office of the Ohio Consumer's Counsel (0OCC),
the Ohio Council of Retail Merchants, the Empowerment Center of Greater
Cleveland, the City of Toledo, the Lucas County Board of Commissioners
and Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur filed appeals with the Ohio Supreme
Court from the PUCO's April 11, 1996 rate order for the Company and
TE. The Ohio Supreme Court granted the Company and TE's motions

to dismiss the appeals of the Lucas County Board of Commissioners

and Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur on November 20, 1996. On April 4, 1997,
the OCC filed a motion to stay the appeal because of the Rate
Stipulation agreed to by the OCC regarding the FirstEnergy merger, and
the Company and TE filed a memorandum in support of the stay on

April 14, 1997. The Ohio Supreme Court granted OCC's motion to stay
on April 21, 1997.
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Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL
UMINATING CO.

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [ ]JA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1997

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Merger of Toledo Edison and the Company
See Note 17 of Notes Commecn to Balance Sheet,
Statement of Cash Flows on page 123.17.

Income Statement and

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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CEéVELAﬁong ECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ig;s[;!(]epgn 0" lss"’n ?ﬁg? BgnRePort ;::l" ;:'R::;;t
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Title of Account Ref, Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT ]
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $6,797,352,679 $6,992,035,215
3 { Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 56,853,204 43,624,809
4 | TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) $6,854,205,883 $7,035,660,024
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 2,265,688,595 2,305,623,131
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - $4,588,517,288 $4,730,036,893
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 113,030,473 79,091,158
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 1} 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) - $113,030,473 $79,091,158
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - $4,701,547,761 $4,809,128,051
11 | Utitity Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) - 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS /]
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 17,165,092 18,535,246
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 5,973,457 9,020,400
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) - 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 124,386,392 109,204,559
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - -
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 1] 4]
20 | Other Investments (124) 57,336 600,552,873
21 | special Funds (125-128) - 75,623,092 105,383,790
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14—17,19—21) $211,258,455 $824,656,068
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS .
24 | cash (131) - (923,899) 1,187,369
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - 998,847 46,500
26 | Working Fund (135) - 77,380 82,380
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 31,155,524 15,728,455
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 813,995 748,318
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 10,322,744 10,858,857
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 27,847,172 13,283,048
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 57,591 1,226,000
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 14,097,110 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 7,111,920 9,689,548
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 11,762,001 8,170,760
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 33,674,965 39,189,726
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 6,248,974 128,288
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 ] 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 64,765 19,538
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 1,400,673 1,569,227
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) - 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) - 55,636,211 55,988,203
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) - 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 18,264 2,195,451
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - 149,989 202,970
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 8,500,000 5,000,000
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 129,048,452 125,204,452
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) $337,947,496 $288,067,090
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ame of Responde This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
#RQECLgvéLﬁﬁD ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ig; Exfpﬁnggg&%éion (Mo, Da, YE Dec. 31, 1997
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
53 DEFERRED DEBITS ]
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - $26,497,440 $30,340,663
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 o]
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,782,663,603 1,557,644 ,124
58 | Prelim. Survey and [nvestigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 1,374,937 584,726
59 | Pretim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - 0 0
60 | Clearing Accounts ('84) - 107,324 2,235,017
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 38,908,123 75,033,927
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition'of Utility Plt. (187) - 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. arxi Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 73,962 18,568
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 57,824,444 80,911,202
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 356,180,688 291,211,732
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $2,263,630,521 $2,037,979,959
69 Egll'eklggﬁegg)and other Debits (Enter Total of Lines 10,11,12, $7,514,384,233 $7,959,831, 168
A
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RRS"EEEETRIC TLLUMINATING co. ggisﬁpgﬁzgéigmgéim e 8L Repgrt ;::r ;:'R::;;t
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
‘ Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL [ ]

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $1,243,104,497 $1,243,104,497
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 453,951,000 424,443,250
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 20%5) 252 [t} 0
5 | stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 3]
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 79,454,536 83,954,536
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 1,817,908 1,792,655
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 (286,590,013) (356,444,321)
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 10,131,926 10,242,941
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $1,498,234,038 $1,403,508,248
15 LONG-TERM DEBT ]

16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 2,149,115,000 2,149,085,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 413,010,000 944,100,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 444,837 339,205
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 6,194,680 3,716,696
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) - $2,556,375,157 $3,089,807,509
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES [ ]
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent 227) - 81,814,547 58,082,884
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - 0 0
26 | Accunulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 72,843,018 78,451,991
28 | Accunulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 17,214,051 9,979,784
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) $171,871,616 $146,514,659
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES _—
32 | Notes Payable (231) - 1] 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 82,693,524 78,253,284
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 106,857,325 64,668,329
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 59,578,272 56,903,350
36 | Customer Deposits (235) . - 9,352,143 9,600,942
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 314,749,572 314,725,007
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 52,487,081 67,896,198
39 | Dividends Declared (238) - 15,227,647 14,574,584
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - 0 0
41 | Matured Interests (240) - 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - 186,144 €1,129,765)
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 27,163,042 17,423,426
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 51,591,928 40,420,731
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) $719,886,678 $663,336,086
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#ﬂgecfévéfgﬁgngfgérnxc ILLUMINATING CO. szisiﬁfpgg Or nal ?ﬁgf Bf ReEort Year of Report
Res ission Dec. 31, 1997
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. . Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

48 DEFERRED CREDITS -
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 [y}
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 183,026,304 172,964,493
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 400,475,827 255,860,905
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 311,916,425 572,988,997
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 6,319,064 6,050,212
53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 1,666,279,124 1,648,800,059
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $2,568,016,744 $2,656,664,666
55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68 Inghdng?ilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $7,514,384,233 $7,959, 831,168
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another
utility column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utitity

department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.

R Account (Ref.) TOTAL
hé?e () Pagg)No. CUrre?E)Year Previggg Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | ]
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $1,782,955,276 $1,789,960,886
3 | Operating Expenses I
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 777,779,756 1 788,618,251
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 89,936,074 101,016,893
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 244,738,418 204,017,757
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 12,125,401 6,572,624
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 27,877,007 34,311,311
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 0 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 0
1" Regulatory Debits (407.3) 40,313 0
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 446,079 285,934
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 228,312,177 229,855,757
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 43,003,657 55,338,745
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 0 0
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 139,863,639 213,387,747
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 106,288,411 193,499,693
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (8,015,612) (7,992,222)
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 22,032 4]
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) (300) (500)
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 1] 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines & thru 22) $1,448,904,008 $1,431,340,736
26 | . Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $334,051,268 $358,620,150

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.
sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports.
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting ad-
be included on pages 122-123. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
those changes 1in accounting methods made during the year blank space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY hine
Curre?g)Year Prev1?¥§ Year CUrre?g)Year Prev1?H§ Year Curre?¥)Year Prev1€$§ Year 0.
-t 1 K
$1,784,698,4¢0]  $1,783,805,596[ | | (31,743,164 $6,155,290| 2
I e .
777,779,756 788,115,751 502,500 4
89,936,074 100,739,398 277,495 5
244,738,418 203,287,545 730,212| 6
12,125,401 6,572,624 7
27,877,007 34,311,311 8
0 9
10
40,313 11
446,079 285,934 12
228,312,177 229,855,757 13
43,003,657 55,338,745 14
0 15
139,863,639 213,387,747 16
106,288,411 193,499,693 17
(8,015,612) (7,992,222) 18
22,032 0 19
(300) (500) 20
0 0 21
0 ‘ 0 22
$1,448,904,008 $1,429,830,529 0 0 0 $1,510,207| 23
24
$335,794,432 $353,975,067 0 0 ($1,743,164) $4,645,083

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

. Account (Ref.) TOTAL
hé?e (2 Pa?g)ﬂo. CUrre?g)Year Prevéggs Year

25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) .- $334,051,268 $358,620, 150
26 Other Income and Deductions /1
27  Other Income ——
28 Nonutility Operating Income 1 /]
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 2,550,767 1,632,090
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work (416) 702,703 2,302,643
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) (2,607,862) (3,180,790
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) (1,552,608) (549,990)
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) - 2,172,773 1,883,696
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 5,742,193 2,319,150
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 35,629,242 4,066,351
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 1,787,095 2,013,903
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) (1,117,405) (2,056,023)
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 25,425 32,570
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) $45,032,133 $4,958,294
40 | Other Income Deductions - @
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 1,091,459 177,038
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340

43 Miscel laneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 35,304,373 12,460,671
4b TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of Lines 41 thru 43) $36,395,832 $12,637,709
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions - /7
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 3,416,004 3,401,634
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (1,389,594) (12,440,968)
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263

49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 11,710,638 10,076,937
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 6,060,370 4,991,895
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) (1,722,659)

52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $5,954,019 ($3,954,292)
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lLines 39, 44, 53) $2,682,282 ($3,725,123)
55 interest Charges 1
56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 232,623,380 229,490,837
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 4,524,017 3,246,798
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 3,718,640 6,137,231
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 31,250 32,328
60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 268,852 877,585
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 5,562,511 490,070
62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 3,225,610 1,997,513
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 2,558,519 2,110,477
64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $246,795,537 $238,342,059
65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $89,938,013 $116,552,968
66 Extraordinary 1tems !
67 | Extraordinary Income (434) 0
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 Less Line 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less Line 70) 0 0
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $89,938,013 $116,552,968

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. show dividends for each class and series of
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis- capital stock.
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
identified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings.
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining
contra primary account affected in colum (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the
appropriation of retained earnings. number and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumulated.
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
in that order. applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.
Contra
‘i’ne Item ggég‘gﬁ y Amount
: (a) {3 (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) [
1 | Balance - Beginning of Year [ ] ($416,374,121)
2 Changes (identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) . T/
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) . T
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
) Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8)
10 Debit: Preferred Stock Redemption Expense (231,502)
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of Lines 10 thru 14) ($231,502)
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 84,195,820 -
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) .
18 | For Payment of Preferred and Common Stock Dividends (89,938,013)
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of Lines 18 thru 21) ($89,938,013)
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) [
24
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of Lines 24 thru 28)
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) .
31
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35)
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 5,631,178
38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) ($416,716,638)
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 118 (PUCO)




Name of Respondent This Report Is:_ Date of Report Year of Report
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
i unt
h;?e Igg? A?g)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

39 | Balance at Beginning of Year $129,784,108
40 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 89,938,013
41 | pividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) * (35,848,215)
42 | pividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) (123,601,589)
43
44 -
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) $60,272,317
APPROPRIATED RETAINED(iégﬁbu%Séqg?qngATloN RESERVE, FEDERAL
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end

of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses

held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have

been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46) $60,272,317
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lines 38 and 47) ($356,444,321)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)

49 | Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 10,131,926
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 5,742,193
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 5,631,178
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance — End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) $10,242,941

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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< Page 119 Line 41 Column b >

Note:

Preferred Stock:

Series
Series
Series
. Series
Series
Series
Series
Series
Series

Huhotmowy

$ 7.40 $ 3,700,000
7.56 3,402,000
7.35 863,625

88.00 858,000

Adjustable 3,318,000

91.50 4,166,590
88.00 6,660,000
90.00 4,400,000
42.40 8,480,000

$35,848,215

Page 118-119 Footnote.l
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be included in pages 122-123. Informa-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide also on pages
122-123 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under “"Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on pages 122-123 the

amount of interest paid ¢ net of amounts capitalized ) and
income taxes paid.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 {Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: -_
2 | Met Income (Line 72(c) on page 117) R $89,938,013
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: [ ]
4 Depreciation and Depletion 256,863,819
5 Amortization of (Specify) * 25,756,507
[ Leased Nuclear Fuel 49,969,632
7 Other Noncash Items (8,314,832)
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 39,225,496
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (9,738,271
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (14,417,360)
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,641,078
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 45,227
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (2,537,336)
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 1,398,210
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (268,852)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction * 1,787,095
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 111,015
18 Other:Deferred Fuel 13,421,887
19 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets 4,270,801
20

22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used fn) Operating Activities (Total of Lines 2 thru 21) $446,155,909
23

24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land):

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nucltear fuel) (123,960,000)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel * 0
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,787,095
31 Other:Loan Payments from Affiliates 14,097,110
32 Capital Trust Investments (575,084,084)
33

34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of Lines 26 thru 33) ($683,159,879)
35

36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

15,070,818

42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120 (PUCO)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4.

Investing Activities )
Inctude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with
liabilities assumed on pages 122-123.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the doliar amount of leases
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
¢(b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
{c) Include commercial paper.
(d) identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibies, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

No. (a) (b)

46 Loans Made or Purchased .

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other: Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts €11,712,564)

54 Other 20,897,526

55

56 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities .
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) ($658,904,099)

58 -
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 1
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of: .
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 1,176,780,959

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) $1,176,780,959

71

72 | Payments for Retirement of: R
73 Long - term Debt (b) (745,342,708)

74 Preferred Stock (29,714,000)

75 Common Stock

76 Other:

7

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (42,188,996)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock (36,501,485)

81 Dividends on Common Stock €123,601,381)

82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ]
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) $199,432,389

84

85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1
86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) ($13,315,801)

87 -
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 30,231,625

89 |
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 16,915,824

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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< Page 120 Line 5 Column b >

Amortization of Deferred Nuclear Operating Expenses.

< Page 120 Line 16 Column b >

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - Equity

< Page 120 Line 27 Column b >

Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded ﬁecause they are
noncash capitalizations.

Page 120-121 Footnote.1l
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NOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possibie assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) [x]An Original (Mo,Da, ¥Yr)
UMINATING CO. 1(2)[ 1A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Balance Sheet

1 - UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant reflects the original cost of construction, including
payroll and related costs such as taxes, employee benefits, administrative
and general costs and financing costs (including allowance for funds used
during construction).

2 - NUCLEAR FUEL

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (Company) leases its
nuclear fuel and pays for the fuel as it is consumed.

3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and
industrial customers located in the Company's service area and sales to
wholesale customers. There was no material concentration of receivables at
December 31, 1997 or 1996, with respect to any particular segment of the
Company's customers.

In May 1996, the Company and The Toledo Edison Company (TE) began to
sell on a daily basis substantially all of their retail customer accounts
receivable to Centerior Funding Corporation (Centerior Funding), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, under an asset~backed securitization
agreement which expires in 2001. In July 1996, Centerior Funding completed
a public sale of $150,000,000 of receivables-backed investor certificates
in a transaction that qualified for sale accounting treatment.

The Company leases certain generating facilities, nuclear fuel, certain
transmission facilities, office space and other property and equipment
under cancelable and noncancelable leases.

The Company and TE sold their ownership interests in Bruce Mansfield
Units 1, 2 and 3 and TE sold a portion of its ownership interest in Beaver
Valley Unit 2. In connection with these sales, which were completed in
1987, the Company and TE entered into operating leases for lease terms of
approximately 30 years as co-lessees. During the terms of the leases, the

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 123 (PUCO) Next Page is 200
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THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (i) [X]An Original (Mo,Da,¥Yr)
UMINATING CO. ‘ (2)[ ]A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Company and TE continue to be responsible, to the extent of their combined
ownership and leasehold interest, for costs associated with the units
including construction expenditures, operation and maintenance expenses,
insurance, nuclear fuel, property taxes and decommissioning. The Company
and TE have the right, at the end of the respective basic lease terms, to
renew the leases. The Company and TE also have the right to purchase the
facilities at the expiration of the basic lease term or renewal term (if
elected) at a price equal to the fair market value of the facilities.

As co-lessee with TE, the Company is also obligated for TE's lease
payments. If TE is unable to make its payments under the Beaver Valley
Unit 2 and Bruce Mansfield Plant leases, the Company would be obligated to
make such payments. No such payments have been made on behalf of TE. (TE's
minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1997 were approximately
$1,731,776,000).

The Company is buying 150 megawatts of TE's Beaver Valley Unit 2 leased
capacity entitlement. Purchased power expense for this transaction was
$104,159,221 and $99,445,926 in 1997 and 1996, respectively. This purchase
is expected to continue through the end of the lease period. The future
minimum lease payments through 2017 associated with Beaver Valley Unit 2
are approximately $1,198,754,000.

Nuclear fuel is currently financed for the Company and TE through
leases with a special-purpose corporation. As of December 31, 1997,
$157,180,000 of nuclear fuel ($92,538,000 for the Company) was financed
under a lease financing arrangement totaling $190,000,000 ($90,000,000 of
intermediate-term notes and $100,000,000 from bank credit arrangements).
The notes mature from 1998 through 2000 and the bank credit arrangements
expire in October 1998. Lease rates are based on intermediate-term note
rates, bank rates and commercial paper rates.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 123.1 Next Page is 200




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report|Year

of Report
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The future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1997 are:
Operating Leases
Capital Lease Capital
Leases Payments Trust Income Net
" (In thousands)
1998 cereesccccsssscscsass S 47,048 $ 65,262 $ 40,064 $ 25,198
1999 ..veeeccccscccccccsnsse 33,368 69,322 38,195 31,127
2000 ..eceevvvencnencaaees 18,917 66,585 36,349 30,236
2001 ..cccceccecccncscannse 8,481 71,686 34,999 36,687
2002 .iecececcnccncncssocs 4,090 76,420 32,908 43,512
Years thereafter ......... 10,778 853,691 227,663 626,028
Total minimum lease payments ... 122,682 $1,202,966 $410,178 $792,788
Interest portion .....cccececeee 24,178
Present value of net minimum
lease payments ....cccc00..0.. $ 98,504
EREEREEEES

The Company and TE refinanced high-cost fixed obligations related to
their 1987 sale and leaseback transaction for the Bruce Mansfield Plant
through a lower cost transaction in June and July 1997. In a June 1997
offering (Offering), the two companies pledged $720,000,000 aggregate
principal amount ($575,000,000 for the Company and $145,000,000 for TE) of
first mortgage bonds due in 2000, 2004 and 2007 to a trust as security for
the issuance of a like principal amount of secured notes due in 2000, 2004
and 2007. The obligations of the two companies under these secured notes
are joint and several. Using available cash, short-term borrowings and the
net proceeds from the Offering, the two companies invested $906,488,000
($569,389,000 for the Company and $337,099,000 for TE) in a business
trust, in June 1997. The trust used these funds in July 1997 to purchase
lease notes and redeem all $873,200,000 aggregate principal amount of 10-
lease obligation bonds (SLOBs) due 2003 and 2016.
a special-purpose funding corporation in 1988 on
two companies' 1987 sale and leaseback
the table above, the trust income, which is
in the Statements of Income, effectively reduce
lease costs related to that transaction.
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5 - CAPITALIZATION

Retained Earnings --

There are no restrictions on retained earnings for payment of cash
dividends on the Company's common stock.

Preferred Stock and Preference Stock —--

The Company's $42.40 Series T and $88.00 Series R preferred stock are
not redeemable before June 1998 and December 2001, respectively, and its
$90.00 Series S has no optional redemption provision. All other preferred
stock may be redeemed by the Company in whole, or in part, with 30-90
days' notice.

The preferred dividend rate on the Company's Series L fluctuates based
on prevailing interest rates and market conditions. The dividend rate for
this issue was 7% in 1997.

Preference stock authorized for the Company is 3,000,000 shares without
par value. No preference shares are currently outstanding.

A liability of $14,095,000 was included in the Company's net assets as
of the merger date for preferred dividends declared attributable to the
post-merger period.

Annual sinking fund provisions for preferred stock are as follows:

Redemption
Price Per
Series Shares Share Date Beginning
$ 7.35 ¢ 10,000 $ 100 (i)
88.00 E 3,000 1,000 (i)
91.50 Q 10,714 1,000 (i)
90.00 S 18,750 1,000 November 1 1999
R 50,000 1,000 December 1 2001

88.00

1) Sinking fund provisions are in effect.

Annual sinking fund requirements for the next five years are
$14,714,000 in 1998, $33,464,000 in each year 1999 and 2000, $80,466,000
in 2001 and $18,750,000 in 2002.
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Long-Term Debt --

The first mortgage indenture and its supplements, which secure all of
the Company's first mortgage bonds, serve as direct first mortgage liens
on substantially all property and franchises, other than specifically
excepted property, owned by the Company.

Sinking fund requirements for first mortgage bonds and maturing
long-term debt (excluding capital leases) for the next five years are:

1998 ......... $ 66,830,000
1999 ......... 145,530,000
2000 ......... 176,030,000
2001 eevenennn 57,530,000
2002 ceieeannn 229,280,000

The Company's obligations to repay certain pollution control revenue
bonds are secured by several series of first mortgage bonds. One pollution
control revenue bond issue is entitled to the benefit of an irrevocable
bank letter of credit of $48,060,000. To the extent that drawings are made
under this letter of credit to pay principal of, or interest on, the
pollution control revenue bonds, the Company is entitled to a credit
against its obligation to repay those bonds. The Company pays an annual
fee of 1.1% of the amount of the letter of credit to the issuing bank and
is obligated to reimburse the bank for any drawings thereunder.

The Company and TE have letters of credit of approximately $225,267,000
in connection with the sale and leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 that
expire in June 1999. The letters of credit are secured by first mortgage
bonds of the Company and TE in the proportion of 40% and 60%,
respectively.

6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

The Company's parent, FirstEnergy Corp. (FirstEnergy), has a
$125,000,000 revolving credit facility that expires in May 1998.
FirstEnergy and Centerior Service Company (Service Company), a wholly
owned subsidiary of FirstEnergy, may borrow under the facility, with all
borrowings jointly and severally guaranteed by the Company and TE.
FirstEnergy plans to transfer any of its borrowed funds o the Company and
TE. The credit agreement is secured with first mortgage bonds of the
Company and TE in the proportion of 40% and 60%, respectively. The credit
agreement also provides the participating banks with a subordinate
mortgage security interest in the properties of the Company and TE. The
banks' fee is 0.625% per annum payable quarterly in addition to interest
on any borrowings. There were no borrowings under the facility at December
31, 1997. Also, the Company may borrow from its affiliates on a short-term
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basis. At December 31, 1997, the Company had total short-term borrowings
of $64,668,329 from its affiliates with a weighted average interest rate
of approximately 6%.

7 - COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditures --

The Company's current forecast reflects expenditures of approximately
$430,000,000 for property additions and improvements from 1998-2002, of
which approximately $105,000,000 is applicable to 1998. Investments for
additional nuclear fuel during the 1998-2002 period are estimated to be
approximately $172,000,000, of which approximately $32,000,000 applies to
1998. During the same periods, the Company's nuclear fuel investments are
expected to be reduced by approximately $113,000,000 and $42,000,000,
respectively, as the nuclear fuel is consumed.

Nuclear Insurance =--

The Price-Anderson Act limits the public liability relative to a single
incident at a nuclear power plant to $8,920,000,000. The amount is covered
by a combination of private insurance and an industry retrospective rating
plan. Based on its present ownership and leasehold interests in Beaver
Valley Unit 2, the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station (Davis-Besse) and the
Perry Nuclear Power Plant (Perry), the Company's maximum potential
assessment under the industry retrospective rating plan (assuming the
other Central Area Power Coordination Group (CAPCO) companies were to
contribute their proportionate share of any assessments under the
retrospective rating plan) would be $84,800,000 per incident but not more
than $10,700,000 in any one year for each incident.

The Company is also insured as to its respective interests in Beaver
Valley Unit 2, Davis-Besse and Perry under policies issued to the
operating company for each plant. Under these policies, up to
$2,750,000,000 is provided for property damage and decontamination and
decommissioning costs. The Company has also obtained approximately
$316,000,000 of insurance coverage for replacement power costs for its
respective interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2, Davis-Besse and Perry. Under
these policies, the Company can be assessed a maximum of approximately
$13,000,000 for incidents at any covered nuclear facility occurring during
a policy year which are in excess of accumulated funds available to the
insurer for paying losses.

The Company intends to maintain insurance against nuclear risks as
described above as long as it is available. To the extent that replacement
power, property damage, decontamination, decommissioning, repair and
replacement costs and other such costs arising from a nuclear incident at
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any of the Company's plants exceed the policy limits of the insurance in
effect with respect to that plant, to the extent a nuclear incident is
determined not to be covered by the Company's insurance policies, or to
the extent such insurance becomes unavailable in the future, the Company
would remain at risk for such costs.

Guarantee --

The Company, together with the other CAPCO companies, has severally
guaranteed certain debt and lease obligations in connection with a coal
supply contract for the Bruce Mansfield Plant. As of December 31, 1997,
the Company's share of the guarantee (which approximates fair market
value) was $14,278,000. The price under the coal supply contract, which
includes certain minimum payments, has been determined to be sufficient to
satisfy the debt and lease obligaitons. The Company's total payments under
the coal supply contract were $51,186,000 and $46,994,000 during 1997 and
1996, respectively. The Company's minimum annual payments are
approximately $13,900,000 under the contract, which expires December 31,
1999.

Environmental Matters --

Various federal, state and local authorities regulate the Company with
regard to air and water quality and other environmental matters. The
Company has estimated additional capital expenditures for environmental
compliance of approximately $12,000,000, which is included in the
construction forecast provided under “"Capital Expenditures" for 1998
through 2002.

The Company is in compliance with the current sulfur dioxide (S02) and
nitrogen oxides (NOx) reduction requirements under the Clean Air Act
Amendments of 1990. SO2 reductions through the year 1999 will be achieved
by burning lower-sulfur fuel, generatlng more electricity from lower-
emitting plants, and/or purcha51ng emission allowances. Plans for
complying with reductions required for the year 2000 and thereafter have
not been finalized. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is
conducting additional studies which could indicate the need for additional
NOx reductions from the Bruce Mansfield Plant by the year 2003. In
addition, the EPA is also considering the need for additional NoOx
reductions from the Company's Ohio facilities. On November 7, 1997, the
EPA proposed uniform reductions of NOx emissions across a region of
twenty-two states, including Ohio and the District of Columbia (NOx
Transport Rule) after determining that such NOx emissions are contributing
significantly to ozone pollution in the eastern United States. In a
separate but related action, eight states filed petitions with the EPA
under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act seeking reductions of NOx emissions
which are alleged to contribute to ozone pollution in the eight
petitioning states. A December 1997 EPA Memorandum of Agreement proposes
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to finalize the NOx Transport Rule by September 30, 1998 and establishes a
schedule for EPA action on the Section 126 petitions. The cost of NOx
reductions, if required, may be substantial. The Company continues to
evaluate its compliance plans and other compliance options.

The Company is required to meet federally approved SO2 regulations.
Violations of such regulations can result in.shutdown of the generating
unit involved and/or civil or criminal penalties of up to $25,000 for each
day the unit is in violation. The EPA has an interim enforcement policy
for SO2 regulations in Ohio that allows for compliance based on a 30-day
averaging period. The Company cannot predict what action the EPA may take
in the future with respect to proposed regulations or the interim
enforcement policy.

The Company is aware of its potential involvement in the cleanup of
three hazardous waste disposal sites listed on the Superfund National
Priorities List and several other sites. The Company has accrued a
liability totaling $4,795,000 at December 31, 1997 based on estimates of
the costs of cleanup and its proportionate responsibility for such costs.
The Company believes that the ultimate outcome of these matters will not
have a material adverse effect on the its financial condition, cash flows
or results of operations.

Legislative, administrative and judicial actions will continue to
change the way that the Company must operate in order to comply with
environmental laws and regulations. With respect to any such changes and
to the environmental matters described above, the Company expects that any
resulting additional capital costs which may be required, as well as any
required increase in operating costs, would ultimately be recovered from
its customers.
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8 - ANNUAIL: REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in
the Company's Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1997 and 1996 in the 1997
Annual Report to Stockholders.

December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Long-term debt $ 66,830,000 $115,160,000
Preferred stock 14,714,000 29,508,000

Currently payable
long-term debt and
preferred stock $ 81,544,000 $144,668,000
To reclassify long-term debt and sinking fund requirements for
preferred stock due within one year.

Accum. def. income taxes -

deferred credits 264,004,136 356,180,688
Accum. def. income
taxes - def. debits 264,004,136 356,180,688
To reclassify accumulated deferred income tax benefits.
Other regulatory assets 31,107,274 17,685,386
Other def. credits 31,107,274 17,685,386
To reclassify deferred fuel balance.
Utility plant - nuc fuel 167,762,187 577,658,157
Accum. prov. amort. 167,762,187 577,658,157

To reclassify the accum. amortization of nuclear fuel capital leases.

Accumulated prov. -

Pension/benefits 149,474,655 72,843,018
DOE decomn. 9,979,784 17,214,051
Other def. credits 159,454,439 90,057,069

To reclassify accumulated provision for pensions and benefits and United
States Department of Energy (DOE) decommissioning and decontamination
to other deferred credits.

Other regqulatory
liabilities 512,337,789 311,574,444
Other regulatory
assets 512,337,789 311,574,444
To net regulatory assets with regulatory liabilities.
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December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Accounts payable $ 43,516,000 o $ -
Other deferred
credits $ 39,241,000 $ -
Miscellaneous
current and
accrued liabilities 4,275,000 -

To reclassify retirement and severance benefits obligations from accounts
payable to miscellaneous current liabilities and deferred credits.

Accrued taxes 124,589,000 132,000,000
Other deferred
credits 124,589,000 132,000,000
To reclassify property taxes obligation.

Misc. deferred debits 125,204,452 129,048,452
Miscellaneous
current and 125,204,452 129,048,452
accrued assets
To reclassify property taxes.

Accounts receivable 13,899,446 14,472,215
Misc. deferred debits 13,899,446 14,472,215
To reclassify sale of receivables suspense account to accounts
receivable.

Material & supplies 25,411,453 23,655,365
Miscellaneous
deferred debits 25,411,453 23,655,365
To reclassify intangible asset relating to material & supplies held
under consignment.

Other deferred credits 25,411,453 - -
Other investments 25,411,453 -
To offset liability for materials held under consignment with note
receivable from consignor.

Utility plant in serv. - 246,764,110
Accum. prov. for deprec. - 58,390,379
Other regul. assets - 188,373,731

To reclassify other regulatory assets related to allowance for funds used
during construction to utility plant.
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December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Accumulated prov. .
for depreciation $ 5,720,904 $ -
Other regulatory
assets 18,587,363 -
Utility plant $ 24,308,267 S -

To reclassify carrying charges on Perry Plant.
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Common stock
Accumulated prov.
for depreciation
Other paid-in capital
Accum. deferred
investment tax credit
Accum. deferred
income taxes
Misc. def. debits -
Goodwill
Utility plant
Construction work in
progress
Unamortized debt
expenses
Misc. deferred debits
Accum. deferred income
taxes
Preferred stock
Capital stock expense
Retained earning
Unamortized premium
on long-term debt
Unamortized discount
on long-term debt
Accum. provision for
Pensions and Benefits
Accounts payable
Misc. current and
accrued liabilities
Other deferred credits

1

To recognize purchase accounting

December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
$311,490,310 ’ $ _—
962,919,525 -
83,954,536 -
79,078,937 -
726,888,426 _—
,558,241,341
$2,677,714,984 $ -
2,363,630 _
31,141,248 -
16,320,152 -
28,002,880 -
11,770,000 -
1,792,655 -
665,386,117 -—
109,657,114 -
942,380 -
71,022,664 -
56,000,000 -
582,297 -
49,876,954 -

related to FirstEnergy merger.
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Notes to Income Statement

9 - REVENUES

The Company's principal business is providing electric service to
customers in northeastern Ohio. The Company's retail customers are metered

on a cycle basis. Revenue is recognized for unbilled electric service
through the end of the year.

10 - NUCLEAR FUEL

The Company amortizes the cost of nuclear fuel based on the rate of
consumption. The Company's electric rates include amounts for the future

disposal of spent nuclear fuel based upon the payments to the United
States Department of Energy (DOE) .

11 - RENTAL PAYMENTS

Consistent with the regulatory treatment, the rentals for capital and
operating leases are charged to operating expenses on the Statements of

Income. Such costs for the two years ended December 31, 1997 are
summarized as follows:

1997 1996

Operating leases

Interest element ............. $ 66,576,178 $ 58,100,530

Other ............. ceceeesanes 26,714,453 4,757,768
Capital leases

Interest element .......00.... 10,042,450 10,118,865

Oother ............ Cetereeen .. 50,867,708 51,730,159
Total rentals v..veeeenceecocenan $154,200,789 $124,707,322

12 - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Operating revenues, operating expenses and interest charges include

amounts for transactions with affiliated companies in the ordinary course
of business operations.
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The Company's transactions with TE and the other FirstEnergy operating
subsidiaries (Ohio Edison Company (OE) and Pennsylvania Power Company)
from the November 8, 1997 merger date are primarily for firm power,
interchange power, transmission line rentals and jointly owned power plant
operations and construction. Beginning in May 1996, Centerior Funding
began serving as the transferor in connection with the accounts receivable
securitization for the Company and TE. .

The Service Company provides support services at cost to the Company
and other affiliated companies. The Service Company billed the Company
$164,914,332 and $148,588,575 in 1997 and 1996, respectively, for such
services.

Fuel and purchased power expenses on the Statements of Income include
the cost of power purchased from TE of $116,168,599 and $104,976,026 in
1997 and 1996, respectively.

Notes Common to Balance Sheet, Income Statement and

Statement of Cash Flows

13 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in
the Company's Balance Sheets and Income Statements as of December 31, 1997
and 1996 in the 1997 Annual Report to Stockholders.

December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Amort. of property losses $ 5,758,872 $ -
Miscellaneous
deferred debits $ 5,758,872 $ -

To recognize amortization of goodwill related to FirstEnergy merger.

Accum. provision
for depreciation 10,519,251 -
Depreciation expense 10,519,251 -
To reclassify depreciation on nuclear and general plant costs revalued to
fair value relating to purchase accounting.
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Decenber 31,

Accum. provision
for depreciation $ 35,583,668 $ -
Depreciation expense $ 35,583,668 $ -

To reclassify accelerated depreciation on nuclear plant in service.

Extraordinary
deductions 499,134,706 -
Accum. deferred
income taxes 174,697,147 -
Other regulatory
liabilities 63,000,000 -
Income taxes 174,697,147 -
Other regulatory assets 562,134,706 -
To recognize regulatory assets and associated deferred taxes related to
discontinuing SFAS 71 for Company's nuclear operations.

Other regulatory

assets 3,108,294 -
Regulatory credits 186,794 -
Other regulatory '
liabilities 2,921,500 -

To reclassify deferred taxes related to the amortization of net
regulatory assets.

Investment tax

credit adj. 2,245,846
Provision for deferred
income taxes 16,613,079

Accum. deferred
investment tax

credits 2,245,846
Accum. deferred
income taxes 16,613,079

To reclassify deferred investment tax credits and associated deferred
income taxes related to the amortization of net regulatory assets.
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December 31,

1997 1996
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Unamort. debt i
premium $ 2,061,612 $ -
Amort. of debt disc.
and expense $ 23,442 $ —_—
Unamort. debt
discount 2,038,170 -

To recognize debt premium and discount net credit amortization related
to the adjustment of long-term debt to fair value under purchase
accounting.

Amort. of debt
premium 3,681 -
Unamort. debt
expense 800,585 -
Unamort. debt
discount 35,684 -
Amort. of debt disc.
and expense 836,269 : -
Unamort. debt
discount 3,681 -
To reclassify amortization of debt premium and dlscount reclassified to
goodwill under purchase accounting.
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14 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31, 1997:

Account Account Title .
131 Cash ...vvvevvnenceceeneneaee $ 1,187,369
136 Temporary Cash Investments . 15,728,455

$ 16,915,824

Operating Activities:

Interest Paid (net of amounts

capitalizZed) ...ceceeeeeenncncnoccnnenns $224,000,000
Income Taxes Paid .v.eeeeeeeeencencecooss 35,300,000

Investing Activities:

Gross Additions to Utility Plant ........ $123,960,000

Capital Leases - Nuclear Fuel ........... $ 16,030,000

All temporary cash investments purchased with an initial maturity of
three months or less are reported as cash equivalents on the Balance

Sheets. The Company reflects temporary cash investments at cost, which
approximates their fair market value.
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All borrowings with initial maturities of less than one year are
defined as financial instruments under generally accepted accounting
principles and are reported on the Balance Sheets at cost, which
approximates their fair market value. The following sets forth the
approximate fair value and related carrying amounts of all other long-term
debt, preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption and investments
other than cash and cash equivalents as of December 31:

1997 1996

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

(In thousands)

Long-term debt ~ $ 3,089,808 $ 3,238,009 $ 2,562,125 $ 2,629,818
Preferred stock S 186,118 $ 197,821 $ 216,572 § 219,964
Investments other
than cash and
cash equivalents

Debt securities

- (Maturing

in more than

10 years) $ 547,092 § 552,687 § - $ -
All other 105,636 104,470 75,069 75,069

$ 652,728 $ 657,157 $ 75,069 $ 75,069

The fair values of long-term debt and preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption reflect the present value of the cash outflows relating
to those securities based on the current call price, the yield to maturity
or the yield to call, as deemed appropriate at the end of each respective
year. The yields assumed were based on securities with similar
characteristics offered by a corporation with credit ratings similar to
the Company's ratings.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 123.17(PUCO) Next Page is 200

44



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) ([x]An Original (Mo,Da,¥r) .
UMINATING CO. (2) [ ]JA Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The fair value of investments other than cash and cash equivalents
represent cost (which approximates fair value) or the present value of the
cash inflows based on the yield to maturity. The yields assumed were based
on financial instruments with similar characteristics and terms.
Investments other than cash and cash equivalents include decommissioning
trusts investments. Unrealized gains and losses applicable to the
decommissioning trusts have been recognlzed in the trust investments with
a corresponding change to the decommissioning liability. In 1996, the
Company and TE transferred most of their investment assets in ex1st1ng
trusts into Centerior pooled trust funds for the two companies. The
amounts in the table represent the Company's pro rata share of the fair
value of such noncash investments. The debt and equity securities referred
to above are in the held-to-maturity category. The Company has no
securities held for trading purposes.

15 - REGULATORY PLAN

FirstEnergy's Rate Reduction and Economic Development Plan for the
Company was approved in January 1997. The regulatory plan initially
maintains current base electric rates for the Company through December 31,
2005. At the end of the regulatory plan period, the Company's base rates
will be reduced by $217,000,000 (approximately 15 percent below current
levels). The regulatory plan also revised the Company's fuel cost recovery
method. The Company formerly recovered fuel-related costs not otherwise
included in base rates from retail customers through a separate energy
rate. In accordance with the regulatory plan, the Company's fuel rate will
be frozen through the regulatory plan period, subject to limited periodic
adjustments. As part of the regulatory plan, transition rate credits were
implemented for customers, which are expected to reduce operating revenues
for the Company by approximately $280,000,000 during the regulatory plan
period.

All of the Company's regulatory assets related to its nonnuclear
operations are being recovered under provisions of the regulatory plan.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For regulatory purposes, the Company will recognize the accelerated
capital recovery of $1,400,000,000 over the regulatory plan period.

16 - DEPRECIATION

The Company provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis at
various rates over the estimated lives of property included in plant in
service. In its April 1996 rate order, the PUCO approved depreciation
rates for the Company of 2.88% for nuclear property and 3.23% for
nonnuclear property. The annualized composite rate was approximately 2.8%
for the post-merger period. In addition to the straight-line depreciation
recognized in 1997, the Company recognized additional capital recovery of
$35,583,668 as addltlonal depreciation expense in accordance with its
regulatory plan.

Annual depreciation expense includes approximately $11,700,000 for
future decommissioning costs applicable to the Company's ownership
interests in three nuclear generating units. The Company's share of the
future obligation to decommission these units is approximately
$406,000,000 in current dollars and (using a 3.5% escalation rate)
approximately $985,000,000 in future dollars. The estimated obligation and
the escalation rate were developed based on site-specific studies.
Payments for decommissioning are expected to begin in 2016, when actual
decommissioning work begins. The Company has recovered approximately
$99,000,000 for decommissioning through its electric rates from customers
through December 31, 1997. If the actual costs of decommissioning the
units exceed the funds accumulated from investing amounts recovered from
customers, the Company expects that additional amount to be recoverable
from its customers. The Company has approximately $105,300,000 invested in
external decommissioning trust funds as of December 31, 1997. Earnings on
these funds are reinvested with a corresponding increase to the
decommissioning liability. The Company has also recognized an estimated
liability of approximately $11,200,000 at December 31, 1997 related to
decontamination and decommissioning of nuclear enrichment facilities
operated by the DOE, as required by the Energy Policy Act of 1992. DOE
special assessment activities during 1997 and 1996, respectively, were:
Account 518 expenses: $1,224,848 and $1,290,726; payments: $1,247,473 and
$1,220,323; and refunds: $0 for both years.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued a proposed
accounting standard for nuclear decommissioning costs in February 1996. If
the standard is adopted as proposed: (1) annual provisions for
decommissioning could increase; (2) the net present value of estimated
decommissioning costs could be recorded as a liability; and (3) income
from the external decommissioning trusts could be reported as investment
income. The FASB indicated in October 1997 that it plans to continue work
on the proposal in 1998.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 - MERGER

FirstEnergy was formed on November 8, 1997, by the merger of OE and
Centerior Energy Corporation (Centerior). FirstEnergy holds directly all
of the issued and outstanding common shares of OE and all of the issued
and outstanding common shares of Centerior's former direct subsidiaries,
which include, among others, the Company and TE. As a result of the
merger, the former common shareholders of OE and Centerior now own all of
the outstanding shares of FirstEnergy Common Stock. All other classes of
capital stock of OE and its subsidiaries and of the subsidiaries of
Centerior are unaffected by the Merger and remain outstanding.

18 -~ PENDING MERGER OF TE INTO THE COMPANY:

In March 1994, Centerior announced a plan to merge TE into the Company.
All necessary regulatory approvals have been obtained, except the approval
of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). This application was withdrawn
at the NRC's request pending the decision when to complete this merger.

No final decision regarding the timing of the proposed merger has been
reached.

In June 1995, TE's preferred stockholders approved the merger and the
Company's preferred stockholders approved the authorization of additional
shares of preferred stock. If and when the merger becomes effective, TE's
preferred stockholders will exchange their shares for preferred stock
shares of the Company having substantially the same terms. Debt holders of
the merging companies will become debt holders of the Company .

For the merging companies, the combined pro forma operating revenues
were $2,527,000,000 and $2,554,000,000 and the combined pro forma net
income was $163,000,000 and $174,000,000 for the years 1997 and 1996,
respectively. The pro forma data is based on accounting for the merger of
the Company and TE on a method similar to a pooling of interests. The pro
forma data is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations
which would have been reported had the merger been in effect during those
years or which may be reported in the future. The pro forma data should be
read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of both the
Company and TE.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Centerior had sponsored jointly with the Company, TE and the Service
Company a noncontributing pension plan (Centerior Pension Plan) which
covered all employee groups. Upon retirement, employees receive a monthly
pension generally based on the length of service. Under certain
circumstances, benefits can begin as early as age 55. The funding policy
was to comply with the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
guidelines. In December 1997, the Centerior Pension Plan was merged into
the FirstEnergy pension plans.

The following sets forth the funded status of the former Centerior
Pension Plan. The Company's share of the former Centerior Pension Plan's
total projected benefit obligation approximates 70% at December 31, 1997.

At December 31, 1997 1996

Actuarial present value of
benefit obligations:

Vested benefitsS v..eeeeeeeeenens $418,940, 445 $325,823,000
Nonvested benefits ......cc0uvce. 30,447,002 15,769,000
Accumulated benefit obligation .... $449,387,447 $341,592,000
Plan assets at fair value ......... $461,943,747 $420,803,000
Actuarial present value of
projected benefit obligation ..... 533,447,486 394,964,000
Projected benefit obligation
in excess of plan assets ......... 71,503,739 (25,839,000)
Unrecognized net gain (loss) ...... (2,992,445) 55,046,000
Unrecognized prior service cost ... (2,707,000) (14,220,000)
Unrecognized net transititon asset 6,158,000 32,356,000

Net pension liabilty .......cevuv.. $ 71,962,294 $ 47,343,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The assets of the Centerior Pension Plan consisted primarily of
investments in common stocks, bonds, guaranteed investment contracts, cash
equivalent securities and real estate. Net pension costs for the two years
ended December 31, 1997 were computed as follows:

1997 1996
Service cost-benefits earned
during the period ...ccecseeccescs $ 13,368,600 $ 12,563,000
Interest on projected benefit
Obligation s.eeeeceeeeecececnncens 31,492,852 27,921,000
Return on plan assets ............. (45,643,493) (49,649,000)
Net deferral (amortization)........ (2,355,931) 1,811,000
Voluntary early retirement
Program eXpensSe ..c.scecccescsscsaase 27,757,264 -
Net pension cost ....ceccececese $ 24,619,292 $ (7,354,000)
Company's share, including pro rata
share of the Service Company's
COSES cevvceecsscnncsosscnsssnonnas $ 14,006,000 $ (4,956,000)

A September 30 measurement date was used for 1996 reporting. The
assumed discount rates used in determining the actuarial present value of
the projected benefit obligation were 7.25% in 1997 and 7.75% in 1996.

The assumed rate of increase in future compensation levels used to measure
this obligation was 4.0% in 1997. The rate of annual compensation increase
assumption in 1996 was 3.5% for 1997 and 4.0% thereafter. The rate of
annual compensation increase assumption in 1995 was 3.5% for 1996 and 1997
and 4.0% thereafter. Expected long-term rates of return on plan assets
were assumed to be 10% in 1997 and 11% in 1996. At December 31, 1997, the
Company's net pension liability included in Other Deferred Credits and
Accounts Payable, on the Balance Sheet was $49,166,344. At December 31,
1996, the Company's net prepaid pension cost included in Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits, on the Balance Sheet was $15,423,146.

Centerior had sponsored jointly with its former subsidiaries a
postretirement benefit plan which provided all employee groups certain
health care, death and other postretirement benefits other than pensions.
The plan was contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually.
The plan was not funded.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and accrued
postretirement benefit cost for the Centerior postretirement benefit plan
are as follows:

At December 31, 1997 1996

Accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation allocation:
Retirees ....ceiceecencnnnannea $ 209,851,000 $ 177,098,000
Fully eligible active plan

participants ....cc0cieinnnn. 9,761,000 3,936,000
Other active plan
participants .....cc00000... 46,892,000 30,896,000
Accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation .....ccvvveen.. 266,504,000 211,930,000
Unrecognized transition
O0bligation .eeeeeeeerennccenncnnan (114,388,000) (120,105, 000)
Unrecognized net gain (loss)....... (7,857,000) 44,403,000

Net postretirement benefit
1iability ceiveceeeeenconnnennnnnns $ 144,259,000 $ 136,228,000

Net periodic postretirement benefit costs for the two years ended
December 31, 1997 were computed as follows: ‘

1997 : 1996
Service cost-benefits
attributed to the period ......... $ 2,322,000 $ 2,075,000
Interest cost on accumulated
benefit obligation .......c.0ce... 16,321,000 17,776,000
Amortization of
transition obligation ........c... 6,396,000 7,506,000
Amortization of gain .............. : (943,000) -
Net periodic postretirement
benefit cost ....civiinnnnnnnnn $ 24,096,000 $ 27,357,000
Company's share, including pro rata
share of the Service Company's
COBES tivieeennnncosesocnonansanes $ 13,951,000 $ 18,437,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Balance Sheet at December 31, 1997 and 1996 includes the Company's
share of the accrued postretirement benefit liability of $80,911,000 and

$72,843,000, respectively.

The health care trend rate assumption is approximately 6.0% in the
first year gradually decreasing to approximately 4.0% for the year 2008
and later. The discount rates used to compute the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation were 7.25% in 1997 and 7.75% in 1996. An
increase in the health care trend rate assumption by one percentage point
in all years would increase the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation by approximately $7,700,000 and the aggregate annual service
and interest costs by approximately $500,000. A September 30 measurement
date was used for 1996 reporting.
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
. FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

ire g5 Kk Elgggric

1 UTILITY PLANT

3 Plant in Service ((.lassrf!ed) $6,590,512,130 $6,590,512,130
4 Property Under Capital Leases 8,706,552|* 8,706,552
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0 0
6 Completed Construction not Classified 373,908,802 373,908,802
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified . 0 0
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $6,973,127,484 $6,973,127,484
9 | Leased to Others 0 0
10 | Held for Future Use 18,907,731 18,907,731
11 | Construction Work in Progress ' 43,624,809 43,624,809
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12) $7,035,660,024 $7,035,660,024
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 2,305,623,131(* 2,305,623,131
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) $4,730,036,893 $4,730,036,893
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION —

17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 2,176,549,668 2,176,549,668
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0

20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0 _
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 112,601,804 112,601,804
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) $2,289,151,472 $2,289,151,472
25 | Leased to Others [
24 Depreciation 0 ' 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0
27 | Held for Future Use [ ]
28 Depreciation 16,471,659 16,471,659
29 Amortization 0 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of Lines 28 and 29) $16,471,659 $16,471,659
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) —
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. : 0

33 ke AFsumytayed hrovisions, 659?”“ pg5ge with Line 14 above) $2,305,623, 131 $2,305,623, 131
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Beta Lab $6,269,308; Inland-LS 132Kv Line $2,437,244.

< Page 200 Line 14 Column c >

Adjusted by $7,277,284 Davis Besse and $802,150 Beaver
Valley FERC adjustments restated from A/C 182.
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred 2. 1f the nuclear fuel stock is ob- and quantity on hand, and the costs
for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained under leasing arrangements, at- incurred under such leasing arrange-
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in tach a statement showing the amount of ments.
cooling; owned by the respondent. nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used

Line Description of item Balance Changes During Year
No. Beginning of Year Additions
(a) (b (c)
Th o Mgl Tuel I ReRcess 8RBt taTTon’ (120. )
2 Fabrication
3 Nuclear Materials .
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs)
6 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 5) ]
7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies
8 In Stock (120.2)
9 In Reactor (120.3)
10 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 9) 1
1" Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 113,030,473 16,030,317
131 (Lefal AR aBiovp. foL Apgptigation of
14 T9RAL Buehgar,fuel Stqsk, (Enter Iofa) $113,030,473
15 Eﬁéégg?a sn$ﬁ f?é:ase Value of Nuclear
16 Eﬁ%lgﬁ?gfsn$ﬁ fﬁk:aq? vValue of Nuclear
] ERiimaratt BRanaea Bruseatihgctear
18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)
19 Uranium
20 plutonium
21 Other
Z | g Mt T S, e O . I
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)(Continued)

Changes During the Year

Balance Line
Amortization Other Reductions (Explain in a footnote) End of Year No.
(d) (e) f)
0 1

e T———

49,969,632 79,091,158
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Name of BERRS"ECBETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Egi E%?"Rngﬂ?ﬁéion tRo: Ba, ¥F) bec., 31, 1997
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv- counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entries in column (c). Also to be included in colum (c) are
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in service entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental a significant amount of plant retirements which have not
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Construction Not Classified-Electric. include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
3, Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant Inctude also in colum(d) reversals of tentative distributions
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show ina
5, classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- footnote the account distributions of these tentative
classifications in colums {c) and (d), including the
Lt‘l%? Ac%gt)mt Begirsna%ﬁg":§f.$ear Addzggon
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT ]
2 |¢301) organization
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents
4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 72,145,601 14,984,234
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of tines 2, 3, and &) $72,146,601 $14,984,234
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 [¢310) Land and Land Rights 8,385,597 (672,144)
9 [¢311) Structures and Improvements 168,897,607 2,754,295
10 {(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 762,925,514 14,448,807
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 1(314) Turbogenerator Units 158,770,422 1,220,240
13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 74,709,977 4,576,539
14 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 32,120,671 (593,944)
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) $1,205,809,788 $21,733,793
16 B. Nuclear Production Plant ]
17 |(320) Land and Land Rights 2,586,332 (49,634)
18 [(321) Structures and Improvements 626,731,300 638,822
19 [¢322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1,748,984 ,055 5,166,110
20 |(323) Turbo generator Units 342,468,769 6,275,522
21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 567,324,720 1,231,089
22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 157,511,781 2,399,954
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) $3,445,606,957 $15,661,863
24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant
25 [¢330) Land and Land Rights
26 |(331) Structures and Improvements 22,105
27 1¢332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 63,304
28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 189,437
29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 15,509
30 {(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 9,571
31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) $299,926
33| 0. other Production plant R D
34 |(340) Land and Land Rights - 1 _ 7
35 |(341) Structures and Improvements 735,458
36 | (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
37 1(343) Prime Movers
38 |(344) Generators 8,066,341
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to primary account classifications.

and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omig- 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of pltant included

sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-

in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
6. show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and

or reductions of primary account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.

Reti Eg?ents Adj u?g)ents Trarﬁ;ers Egéar?‘g:Yggr LP‘JQ?
[ [ 1
(301) 2
€302) 3
232,104,735 (89,578) 319,145,992 {(303) 4
$232,104,735 ($89,578) $319,145,992 5
6
1,688 114,023 7,825,788 {(310) 8
17,858,479 20,297 8,589,795 162,403,515 [(311) 9
84,922,985 5,415,789 48,551,791 746,418,916 {(312) 10
(313) 1
11,176,32% 69,999 10,881, 147 159,765,479 [(314) 12
5,088,90% (95,633) 7,815,130 81,917,104 | (315) 13
3,419,376 83,942 2,788,781 30,980,074 ((316) 14
$122,467,766 85,494,394 $78,740,667 $1,189,310,876 15
] ] B 16
440 1) 2,536,257 ((320) 17
529,089 €10,442) 626,830,591 [(321) 18
1,870,451 ‘ (73,147) 1,752,206,567 |[(322) 19
1,221,772 17,893 347,540,412 |(323) 20
(5,546) 12,086 568,573,441 |{(324) 21
4,652,911 : 476 155,259,300 [(325) 22
$8,269,117 ($53,135) $3,452,946,568 23
I %
(330) 25
351,537 (4,019) 7,710,458 7,377,007  |(331) 26
(2,435) 29,984,488 30,045,357 |(332) 27
(2,782) 20,234,913 20,421,568 [(333) 28
108,760 (739) 2,960,731 2,866,741 |(334) 29
1,800,868 1,810,439 |(335) 30
(336) 31
$460,297 ($9,975) $62,691,458 $62,521,112 32
[ | 3
(340) 34
735,458 [(341) 35
(342) 36
(343) 37
8,066,341 {(344) 38
(345) 39
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

hgr.\e Ac<(:gt)mt Beg??wl'ngﬁcgeorveﬂr Add } E ; ons

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) $8,801,799 0
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $4,660,218,544 $37,695,582
5 . TRANSAISSION PLART L
44 (350) Land and Land Rights 63,775,150 507,619
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 21,425,606 4,098,299
46 (353) Station Equipment 242,557,644 16,679,039
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 82,612,949 (75,776)
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures N 64,275,101 1,916,375
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 95,193,272 6,277,781
50 (357) Underground Conduit 33,874,631 78,466
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 59,252,806 1,578,623
52 (359) Roads and Trails

53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $662,967,159 $31,060,426
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

55 (360) Land and Land Rights 6,316,206 42,441
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 20,374,518 116,173
57 (362) Station Equipment 137,063,671 12,285,131
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment

59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 154,193,645 1,253,803
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 180,164,222 15,219,126
61 (366) Underground Conduit 54,836,474 1,100,646
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 100,428,109 8,581,311
63 (368) Line Transfomers 181,280,573 6,906,654
64 (369) Services 111,464,298 5,884,975
65 (370) Meters 78,640,749 1,516,611
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises

67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 36,529,585 4,630,209
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) $1,061,292,050 $57,537,080
70 5. GENERAL PLANT ]
7 (389) Land and Land Rights 2,439,348

72 (390) Structures and Improvements 39,049,781 (128,813)
3 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 29,456,874 3,129,408
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 15,239,902

75 (393) Stores Equipment 2,390,711

76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 15,608,046 432,648
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 7,739,572 176,830
78 (396) Pouwer Operated Equipment 10,925,890 208,568
79 (397) Communication Equipment 16,018,310 306,667
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 16,238

81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $138,884,672 $4,125,308
82 (399) Other Tangible Property

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $138,884,672 $4,125,308
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $6,595,509,026 $145,402,630
85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

86 | (Less) ¢102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) ]
87 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified -]
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) * $6,595,509,026 $145,402,630

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Harec oL BERRE e rric 1LLUMINATING co igisﬁ oniort nal Pase of Repsrt Year of Report
A Res ission Dec. 31, 1997
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Trangfers ngla c;egﬁ hg?e
@ te) hH
0 (346) | 40
0 0 0 $8,801,799 41
$131,197,180 85,431,284 $141,432,125 $4,713,580,355 42
43
20,481 3,419 64,265,707 (350) | 44
35,364 (22,578) 25,465,963 (352) | 45
641,338 (356,454) 1,666,137 259,905,028 (353) | 46
97,025 82,634,198 (354) | 47
196,890 (1,017,813) ; 64,976,773 (355) | 48
177,424 (680,024) (560,017) 100,053,588 (356) | 49
35,571 (60,729) 33,856,797 (357) | 50
233,468 (388,018) 60,209,943 (358) | 51
(359) | 52
$1,340,536 ($2,525,616) $1,206,564 $691,367,997 53
] 54
356 6,603 6,364,89 (360) | 55
(2,064) 4,734 20,497,489 (361) | 56
1,156,091 873,223 (6,202) 149,059,732 (362) | 57
0 0 0 (363) | 58
1,457,746 2,398,246 (10,677) 156,377,271 (364) | 59
3,424,950 5,409,475 (2,686) 197,365,187 (365) | 60
104,923 €159,112) 55,673,085 (366) | 61
1,232,935 904,726 108,681,211 (367) | 62
3,011,564 (63,030) (19,138) 185,093,495 (368) | 63
1,516,451 1,306,544 358 117,139,724 (369) | 64
1,772,686 (49,309) 1,756) 78,333,609 (370) | 65
(371) | 66
(372) | 67
530,271 (61,599) 40,567,924 (373) | 68
$14,205,909 $10,563,898 ($33,498) $1,115,153,621 69
—__ 70
2,439,348 (389) | 71
105,107 5,986,210 23,068 44,825,139 (390) | 72
6,785,216 14,908 €16,403) 25,799,571 (391 | 73
2,334,129 €18) 12,905,755 (392) | 74
1,040,679 4,958 51,330 1,406,320 (393) | 75
3,684,471 2,299 (163,581) 12,194,941 (394) | 76
882,745 8 (8,160) 7,025,505 (395) | 77
217,501 10,916,957 (396) | 78
717,556 169,748 582,154 16,359,323 @397 | 79
9,578 6,660 (398) | 80
$15,776,982 $6,178,131 $468,390 $133,879,519 81
: 0 (399) | 82
$15,776,982 $6,178, 131 $468,390 $133,879,519 83
$162,520,607 | $251,752,432 $142,984,003 $6,973,127,484 84
[ 1 0 [ ¢102) | 85
0 86
0 (103) | 87
$162,520,607 $251,752,432 $142,984,003 $6,973,127,484 88

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< Page 206 Line 88 Column b >

Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric

(Tentative classification subject to adjustments between accounts

upon unitization of Plant costs.)

Account

Balance
Beginning
of Year
Column (b)

2,494,638

1,064,539
4,446,207
127,354,977
8,597,175
1,758,177
5,246,823

148,467,898

206,016
9,417,061
34,026,891
1,782,598
1,213,761
8,963,133

4,523,420
4,733,762
36,141,674
75,776
5,659,558
8,526,128
2,155,997
11,307,945

Additions

Column (b)

-919,169

1,064,539
-3,566,642
-54,543,284
-5,868,762
2,318,041
-4,973,896

 -67,699,082

53
-2,325,629
-9,001,020

354,414
268,792
-2,444,701

-13,148,091

18,086
60,869
186,655
14,770
9,571

-59,553
-194,484
9,365,480
-75,776
-458,035
1,137,789
-503,760
-202,318

Balance
End of
Year
Column (g)

1,575,469

0

879,565
72,811,693
2,728,413
4,076,218
272,927

80,768,816

206,069
7,091,432
25,025,871
2,137,012
1,482,553
6,518,432

42,461,365

18,086
60,869
186,655
14,770
9,571

4,463,867
4,539,278
45,507,154
0
5,201,523
9,663,917
1,652,237
11,105,631

Page 204-207 Footnote.l (pyco)



Total 73,124,265 9,009,342 82,133,607
(360) 43,364 -36,961 6,403
(361) 523,314 -196,520 326,794
(362) 15,196,327 6,336,878 21,533,205
(363) 0 0 0
(364) 20,043,149 -6,528,183 13,514,966
(365) 53,347,169 9,549,763 62,896,932
(366) 8,064,668 -3,502,128 4,562,540
(367) 18,499,430 -2,001,213 16,498,217
(368) 6,253,837 -2,365,585 3,888,252
(369) 18,600,371 442,029 19,042,400
(370) 1,664,142 1,171,126 2,835,268
(371) 0 0 0
(372) 0 0 0
(373) 484,113 79,146 563,259
Total 142,719,884 2,948,352 145,668,236
(389) 0 0 0
(390) 7,987,742 -4,850,409 3,137,333
(391) 11,979,861 1,545,687 13,525,548
{392) 0 0 0
(393) 86,764 4,958 91,722
(394) 2,497,587 -868,730 1,628,857
(395) 1,073,179 154,545 1,227,724
(396) 1,096,589 -1,006,864 89,725
(397) 1,675,425 -364,980 1,310,445
(398) 0 0 0
Total 26,397,147 -5,385,793 21,011,352

Grand Total

448,813,292

EEEsEERESIZEENES

-74,904,490

EEonxsoTEax

373,908,802

32 2 3 55 3 3 3.4

< Page 207 Line 88 Column e >
Adjustments represent changes in estimated expense and removal

embedded in A/C 106, restatement of FAS109 Debt from A/C 182
to Electric Plant A/C 101-303 Intangible.

Page 204-207 Footnote.2 (PUCO)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

' ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

more previously used in

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.
an original cost of $ 250,000 or

2. For property having
utility operations,

information,
discontinued,
to Account 105,

now held for

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
the date that utility use of such property was
ard the date the original cost was transferred

Line
No.

Descri?tﬁon and Location
o Progerty
(a

D?te Oreginally
RIS gccount

VBNV

S8 B DWW W NN W W NN NN NN S ad el ed el ed o
OOV P NN =20 VOO NOWUMSTWN-SLO0OVENOCOWUNS™NWN-=SOWOVOENOUI PN O

Land and Rights:
Westwood Fly Ash Land Investment

Ashtabula Township By-Product Disposal Site
Initiated in May, 1992

Other Minor Land Itenis

Other Property:

North Park Fly Ash Site Improvements
Westwood Fly Ash Site Improvements
Davis-Besse Turbine Rotor A",

Minor Other Property Items

06/30/1997

05/31/1992

06/30/1997

06/30/1997

11/30/1994

&
pe]

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 214 (PUCO)

Dat§¢
uti tZ Serv1ce

*

*

04/31/2004

Baévgce at

938,414

503,622

710,473

8,982,498
4,928,496
2,329,012

515,216

$18,907,731
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< Page 214 Line 3 Column ¢ >

Date not presently determinable.

< Page 214 Line 5 Column c >

Date not presently determinable.

< Page 214 Line 11 Column b >

Various

< Page 214 Line 11 Column ¢ >

Various

< Page 214 Line 23 Column c >

Date not presently determinable.

< Page 214 Line 25 Column ¢ >

Date not presently determinable.

< Page 214 Line 27 Column d >

Adjusted for restatement of Future Use reserve of $73,201.

< Page 214 Line 29 Column b >

Various

< Page 214 Line 29 Column c >

Various .

Page 214 Footnote.l (PUCO)



0 . This Date of Re rt Year of Report
#ﬁ?e CLEVE ﬁgngLESmlc ILLUMINATING CO. Sg PPET AnRgg ?gélon ?° Dec. 31, 1997

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration® projects last, ‘under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
h L. . anstructl g;
héne Description of Project in rogress r ;}tr c
(a)
1 | ASHTABULA PLANT
2 | 1271 AT5 Rpl Suction Valves 175,313
3 | 1277 AT #5 Generator Rotor Rewind 3,076,469
4
5 { LAKESHORE PLANT -
6 | 2307 LS #18 Coal Handle Mod 1,772,218
7
8
9 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT
10 | 3453 DB Rep! Security Computer System 1,880,799
11 | 3467 DB Replt Simutator Computer Hardware 371,512
12 | 3589 DB Dry Spent Fuel Storage Phase II 847,612
13 | 3591 DB Rpl Plant Process Computer 110,801
14 | 3906 DB 1996 Annual Projects 194,488
15
16
17 | PERRY PLANT
18 | 3011 PY Install Oprm 367,134
19 | 3204 PY ARMS . 2,123,606
20 | 3214 PY Inst Alt Decay Heat Rml 693,288
21 | 3936 PY 1996 Annual Projects - 108,043
22 | 3657 PY 1997 NRC Required Annuals 107,756
23
24
25 | CAPCO PLANTS
26 | 2906 BM 1996 Construction 198,622
27 | 2907 BM 1997 Construction 402,633
28 | 3846 BV 1994 Routines 267,881
29 | 3847 BV 1995 Projects 149,673
30 | 3848 1996 BV Construction ) 338,116
31 | 3849 1997 BV Construction 390,494
32
33 | VARIOUS PLANTS
34 | 2915 1995 Fossil Routines 690,151
35 | 2917 1997 Fossil Annuals Non-Engr 345,606
36 | 2925 1995 Fossil Routines 315,194
37 | 2926 1996 Fossil Annuals Engr 358,590
38 | 2927 Fossil Annuals Engr 460,993
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216




ame of Re: e is Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
YA cDEVRERRSMEEB tRIC 1LLUMINATING co. 53; Exfpﬁnkgg inal (Ho, Ba, Yy bec. 31, 1997
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2, show items relating to "“research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
R . R . Constructign Work
é?e Description of Project in rggress *5$tr1c
(a)
1 SUBSTATIONS
2 | 5273 Rachel Trans Sub RA-1 1,694,121
3 | 5906 1996 Transmission Sys Annual 418,931
4 | 5907 1997 Transmission Sys Annual 402,072
5 | 6505 LS Switch House Phase I - 406,502
6 | 6533 Canal Substation Modernization 782,256
7
8 | GENERAL CUSTOMER LINES & SERVICES
9 | 0374 1989 Gen T&D & Street Lighting 111,048
10 | 5258 CEl Static Wire Rpl 425,439
11 | 6003 Sanborn Rebuild 33Kv Line 1,253,087
12 | 6061 Furlong Sub New Feeder 97,937
13 | 6135 UG Cable Rpl 511,474
14 | 6137 New 5th Crestwood 13 Kv Feeder 363,038
15 | 6139 UG Cable Rpl Program 595,826
16 | 6250 13.2Kv Work DMS 284,975
17 | 6300 Cleveland Clinic Third Supply 175,354
18 | 6338 Parker-Hannifin Inst 11Kv Service 291,739
19 | 6348 HWH World Com 11Kv 358,213
20 | 6368 Federal Reserve Bank 780,457
21 | 6373 Engle Pumoing Station 265,712
22 | 6418 MBNA Bldg New 13Kv Feeder 883,212
23 | 6421 Cleve Clinic 11Kv Serv 332,779
24 | 6702 CEI Green Rd Widening 937,904
25 | 6710 CEI Puritas Rd Widening 194,577
26 | 6711 Miles Rd Widening 658,757
27 | 6826 Dist Sys Automation Phase I 1,100,258
28 | 6905 1995 Customer Lines Routine 865,702
29 | 6906 1996 Customer Annual 201,127
30 | 6907 1997 Customer Annual 2,612,305
31 | 6913 CEI Dist Sys Routines 239,803
32 | 6915 1995 Dist Sys Routine 574,965
33 | 6916 1996 Dist Sys Routine 1,016,797
34 | 6917 1997 Dist Sys Annual 1,223,643
35 | 6925 1995 Govt Required Routine 136,891
36 | 6926 1996 Govt Required Annual 484,166
37 | 6927 1997 Govt Required Annual 364,233
38 | 7927 1997 Serv Ctr Annual 121,299
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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#ﬂ?ecfévgffﬁgnngErnrc TLLUMINATING CO. EZ§SE§fpg;tol?:inal_ ?ﬂg? gglkeggrt Year of Report
A Res! ission Dec. 31, 1997
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process af construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to ‘"research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
ine Description of Project incg?Sthggigr HoF?c
ho. (2) (ggcoggg 89;
1 OTHER
2 | 5812 CSC/CEI Cntrl Sys Upgrade 292,534
3 | 8005 Customer Re~Engineering - Feature Design 1,313,332
4 | 8043 Automatic Meter Reading 1,055,279
5 | 8065 FE E-Mail System - 143,092
6 | 8066 Materials Mgmt/AP 131,384
7 | 8068 Cust Info Sys 150,782
8 | 8077 Fuel Mgmt 154,947
9 | 8079 Auto Map/Fac Mgmt AM/FM 124,175
10 | 8080 value Based Mgmt 2,268,205
11 | 8081 Oracle Acctg Sys 124,332
12 | 8083 Fossil Act Resrc Mgt Sys - 350,588
13 | 8800 Meter Reading Equip 587,953
14
15 | MINOR PROJECTS 214,615
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL $43,624,809
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.2 (PUCO)




YA EVREARS e R tRIC 1LLUMINATING CO. %3? [§]e

port Ig:. Date of Report
n_Original M
ﬁ Resubm: as1on (Mo, Da, Y??

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to
;he t%tf s used by tée)requndent. Charges $or outs?de gro-
essional services for engineering fees and management  or

supervision fees capitalized should be shown as separate ijtems.

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction
overheads.

3. A respondent should not report *none" to the page if no
cverhead apportionments are made, but rather should exp-

lain on e 218 the accounti
_g?gen 1 e oun 1n?s?ggc§ggres, employed and the

amounts

neering, superv
etc. which arg ge t?y har

1rec

4. Enter on this page engineering,

administrative costs,

charged to construction.

supervision, adminis-

trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
etc., which are first assigrned to a blanket work order and

then prorated to construction jobs.

Lﬁge Description of Overhead

(a)

Total
°thargeg "t
for Eﬁg Year

.a

Company Supervision & Engineering
Engineering by Outside Companies

Stores Handling

Transportation

Toots

O B Oy

-
o

Unavilable Time/Indirect Time

-
N -

Indirect Costs

P QY
S W

Administrative & General

—_ -
o wm

Truck Stock

W W (%] N [uS I SO,V NN DN = = e
GRERZEVYYEUTURYBYNNBRRRUNNNIES

$11,147,753
0

2,577,828
1,417,356

474,546
4,233,287
9,970,021
4,392,247

989,949

46 | TOTAL

$35,202,987

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 217




¥ Report Year of Report
Yame of BERRS S0 rerc 1LLuMINATING coO. si’s[§f R ortginal TRee 82, SRS o oy

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc- U.S. of A.
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds s used,
types of construction, (el basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

* For construction overhead, refer to attached footnote.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)
AFUDC represents financing costs capitalized to construction work in progress during the construction period. It is applied
to all construction jobs until the jobs are ready for service. From 17171997 - 11/7/1997 the rate of the ailowance used
was determined in accordance with FERC order 561. For the period 11/8/1997 - 12/31/1997, the lower embedded cost of
long-term debt was used. The Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year (shown below) is a composite of the two
methods.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1¢5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

tallzat!on ost Rate
Li jtl Amount
NS? T 2 t )e (gf)'n Ea% ?‘(: I;ercent gerc(:gr;tage
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt |S * $21,562,000
(2) {Short-Term Interest [ 9.30%
(3) i{Long-Term Debt D $2,562,125,000 63.02% d 8.42%
(4) |Preferred Stock 4 $458,972,000 11.29% p 8.47%
(5) [Common Equity ‘ [ $1,044,283,000 25.69% c 12.59%
(6) |Total Capitalization $4,065,380,000 100%
> |hserass Boosress Balance |u $60,880,000
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S
— d( ——- - — .
s( u) + d( TS 31 ") 6.72%
3. Rate for Other Funds ¢
[1-— ][ p(D+P+C (D+P+c) ] 2.71% -

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.50%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.16%

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) ‘ Page 218




< Page 218 >

Supervision & Engineering

All costs associated with supervision and technical support
related to field activities. S&E is segregated into Fossil,
T&D and Nuclear source pools by operating company.

Note: For any task greater than 2 hours, supervision and
technical support is directly charged to the job order

or activity number which collects the other direct costs.

The construction portion of S&E overhead is allocated over the
components of direct company labor, purchases, contracts, stock

material, Stores Handling, Transportation and General Tools on
construction job orders.

Stores Handling

Direct costs associated with operating and maintaining the
storeroom facility (e.g. the cost of material control,
procurement, stocking, handling etc.) including the direct costs
of warehouse supervision, support and administration.

Stores Handling is segregated into separate nuclear and non-
nuclear source pools by operating company .

Transportation

All costs associated with vehicle maintenance (i.e. mechanical
repairs, fueling, automotive parts, tires, oil, license & permit
fees etc.). The direct costs of operating and maintaining garage

facilities, as well as the direct costs of supervision, support
and administration of garage activity.

These costs are segregated by vehicle class (i.e. Passenger
Vehicles, Light Trucks, Medium Trucks and Heavy Trucks).

The labor and other-than-labor components of transportation
maintenance are allocated over hours used and available,

excluding garage time. There are individual rates for each
vehicle class.

General Tools

The costs of purchasing or renting consumable and repetitive
multi-use tools/work equipment (i.e. individual tool sets, tool
boxes, hammers, etc.). Also included is the direct costs of
distribution and maintenance of these tools.

General Tools are segregated into T&D and Nuclear source pools
by operating company. The Fossil Group does not use a General

Tools allocation. Fossil plant tool purchases are expensed
upon purchase.

Unavailable/Indirect Time

The costs associated with contractual or benefit driven

Page 218 Footnote.l




obligation for excused time away from the job, including:
vacation, holiday, paid absense, excused Absense (jury duty,
bereavement), sick or prolonged absense due to injury.

In addition, for Bargaining unit employees, the cost of
identified time that is not directly related to work activity,
including: safety meetings, union meetings, meal period/meal
costs, inclement weather, stand-by and dispensary time.

Unavailable/Indirect Time is segregated by Strategic Business
Group ( Transmission, Distribution, Administrative, Enterprises,
Fossil Generation, Nuclear Generation and Generation Services).
There are individual rates for each Group.

These costs are allocated over the labor components of direct
labor, Stores Handling, Transportation, General Tools,
S&E, A&G.

Indirect Cost

The costs of pension benefits, health benefits, payroll taxes
and vehicle depreciation associated with construction activity.

The Indirect Cost overhead is allocated over the labor components
of direct labor, Stores Handling, Transportation, General Tools,
S&E, A&G and Unavailable/Indirect Time.

Truck Stock

The Truck Stock source pool is populated primarily with low
cost stock material items such as washers, bolts, connectors,
anchors, bits, bushings, grips, rope, tape, etc. and its
associated stocking charge via the Stores Handling allocation.

Truck Stock costs are allocated over Bargaining unit labor and
store issues less returns charged by home centers which have
been identified as primary users of Truck Stock. Capital job
orders eligible for Truck Stock have been assigned a unique
capital FERC account having a "999" suffix.

Administrative & General (A&G)

The costs of corporate general administrative and office support
which has been determined via specific study to be related to
construction activity (e.g. Human Resources, Controllers,
Procurement and other services). The study of A&G costs are
periodically reviewed.

The A&G overhead is allocated over the components of direct
labor, purchases, contracts, stock material, stores handling,
transportation, general tools, S&E and Centerior engineering.

< Page 218 Line 1 Column b >

Excludes $95,130,780 average short-term debt
incurred from intra-company borrowings; $88,255,164

Page 218 Footnote.2




loaned from Toledo Edison, $6,875,616 loaned from
Centerior Energy Corporation.

Page 218 Footnote.3



me of Re: ent This Report is:. Date of Report Year of Report
W& cPEVBEERSPEEBErRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 223 [XTPE“RSEL inal . . Ba, ¥F) bec. 31, 1997
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments 1f the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
during year. at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colum preliminary closing entries to tentatively functicnalize
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service, the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include atl
pages 204-207, colum (d), excluding retirements of non- costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
depreciable property. ‘ the appropriate functional classifications.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys- 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable or similar method of depreciation accounting.
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
ine Item | 582 Etecgric plant in |Elegtrig Plant field | - Eleciris Bifare
o, (a) 13} () ) te)
1 | Balance Beginning of Year $2,208,692,261 $2,121,877,819 $63,226,079 $23,588,363
2 Dsggggéatign Provisions for Year, I
3 (403) Depreciation Expense * 244,738,418 244,738,418
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others ‘
5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 243,513 243,513
6 Other Clearing Accounts
7 Other Accounts (Specify): * 1,125,929 1,125,929
8 (406) DB FERC Adj 421,188 421,188
9| (enetal,Deprecs fiov: 9 ehri sy $246,529, 048 $245,403,119 $1,125,929 0
4 ’ ! ’ ’ 7 1 ]
10| Wet Charges for Plant Retired: = ]
" Book Cost of Plant Retired (161,768,695) (159,439,681) (2,329,014)
12 Cost of Removal (7,515,431 (7,512,841) (2,590)
13 Salvage (Credit) 5,321,754 5,321,754
1] JoTAL Net ghogsyfor Si*Hhr 1) ($163,962,372) ($161,630,768) ($2,331,604)
15 | Other Debit or Cr.ltems (Describe): * (23,588,363) (23,588,363)
16 Reclass * (74,649,247) (29,100,502) (45,548,745)
17 | Balgnge End of Yegr (3RE<Lni°1) $2,193,021,327 $2,176,549,668 $16,471,659 0
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Steam Production 583,467,081 569,556,087 13,910,994
19 | Nuclear Production 938,956,451 936,627,439 2,329,012
20 | Hydrautic Production-Conventional
21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 24,256,633 24,256,633
22 | Other Production 5,773,427 5,773,427 .
23 | Transmission 226,507,169 226,385,385 121,784
24 | Distribution 381,128,819 381,018,950 109,869
25 | General 32,931,747 32,931,747
26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25)|* $2,193,021,327 $2,176,549,668 $16,471,659
FERC FORM NO  (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page is 221
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< Page 219 Line 3 Column b >

Total A/C 403 balances adjusted by -$5,4446,213 (-%$5,452,080
for FAS109 Debt restated from A/C 403 to A/C 404 and $5,867
general expense for St. Clair Building) .

< Page 219 Line 7 Column b >

421 Future Use

< Page 219 Line 15 Column b > )

Accumulated Reserve for Seneca Hydro Plant Leased to Others

in 1996 and subsequently reversed in 1997 after the Commission
determined the transaction under the lease agreement was,
in fact, a power sale.

< Page 219 Line 16 Column b >

Accumulated reserve transfers including

Nuclear decommissioning balances to Deferred Credits

(A/C 253), Lake Shore Plant from Future Use and FAS109 Debt
reserves from A/C 108 to Amortization (A/C 111).

< Page 219 Line 26 Column b >

Adjusted by $7,277,284 Davis Besse and $802,150 Beaver
Valley FERC adjustments restated from A/C 182.

Page 219 Footnote.1l
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A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the Location of non- 4. List separately all property previously devoted to
utility property included in Account‘ 121. public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Nonutility Property.
leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether 5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
lessee is an associated company. Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur- may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).
Line Description and Location Balang$ ggageglnn1ng P*ang$g§§'52%g§, Baé?n$ga§t End
No. (a) (b) (c (d
1 | Lloyd-Jordan Trans Line structures on right-of-way $143,843 | * ($113,000) $30,843
2 | transferred from A/C 101 in 1972 and 1974. House & . 0
3 | Building on Lloyd-Jordan ROW retired in 1997. 0
4
5 | Juniper-East Trans Line - Land: 9 parcels in Northfield 515,612 (449,337) 66,275
6 | ohio transferred from A/C 101 in 1978, sold .03927 0
7 | acres in 1979, sold 25.6 acres in 1997. 0
8 o
9 | Eastlake Plant - Land: Eastlake, OH., transferred 196,442 196,442
10 | parcels #6 and #7 from A/C 101 in 1966 and 1970. 0
1" 0
12 | painsville Tup. - Land: transferred 232.7025 acres from 860,572 860,572
13 | A/C 105 in 1983. ‘ 0
14 0
15 | Surplus Right-of-Way Land : 345 KV Juniper-Canton Line, 720,553 (333,950) 386,603
16 | various municipatities, transferred from A/C 101 in 1 0
17 | Seven parcels adjusted to market value in 1997. 1}
18
19 | Surplus Right of Way Land: 657.27 acres, various 132 KV 1,425,635 (273,345) 1,152,290
20 | and 345 KV Llines, various municipalities, transferred 0
21 | A7c 101 in 1984. CPR reconcilliation in 1997. 0
22 0
23 | 132kv Galaxie Supply Line, 3.8 miles double circuit 284,791 284,791
24 | various municipalities, transferred in 1984. 0
25 0
26 | 345Kv Juniper-Macedonia Line, various municipalities, 248,017 248,017
27 | additional circuit conductors transferred from A/C 105 0
28 | in 1984. 0
29 0
30 | Process steam delivery system - Avon Lake, OH 8,357,309 8,357,309
31 | completed in 1985, 0
32 0
33 | Harding Substation 705,000 * 705,000
34
35 | Perry Unit #1 Land & Land Rights-Future Use. 130,362 77,053 207,415
36
37 | surplus Right-of-Way Land:345Kv Perry-Macedonia Line 1,220,249 (139,648) 1,080,601
38 | various municipalities, transferred from A/C 107 in 0
39 | 1987. sold 8.66 acres in March 1997. 0
40
41 | Teleconmunications Cell Site Installations 514,156 (514,156) 0
42
43
44 | Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 589,092 (99,250) | 489,842
45 | Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 266,264 €10,683) 255,561
46 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of non- 4. List separately all property previously devoted to
utility property inciuded in Account 121. public service and give cate of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Nonutility Property.
leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether 5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
lesgsee is an associated company. Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur- may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).
Lﬁg? Descriptzg? and Location Balang$ ggageglnnlng Fggg g?é Sg%gf, Baé?ngeagt End
1 | Surplus Right-of_Way Land: 345Kv Perry Hanna Project 0
2 | from A/C 105, 04/1994 813,554 813,554
3
4 | Avon Plant-Excess Land, transferred in Nov 1997. 1,299,477 1,299,477
5
6 | Blackbrook Compressed Air Storage 173,661 173,661
7
8 | Eastlake Plant Common-Purchase land for scrubbers 0 1,064,538 1,064,538
9
10 | Avon Lake Plant Unit #9-Former Fly Ash Site, Sept 1997 0 164,015 164,015
1
12 | Perry Hanna Right-of-Way for Proposed Trans Line 0 698,440 698,440
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
45 | Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property
46 | TOTAL $17,165,092 $1,370,154 $18,535,246
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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< Page 221 Line 1 Column C >

Details concerning Purchases, Transfers, Retirements and

Adjustments of Non-Utility Property:
Purchases, Sales,

Transfers, etc.

Transfers
Account
Charged
(Credited)
Excess Metroparks Land (101) . $ 77,053
Excess Land at Strongville
Service Center (105) 30,495
Avon Plant Land (101) 1,299,477
Eastlake Plant Land originally (106) 1,064,538
acquired for scrubbers
Avon #9 Former Fly Ash Site (101) 164,015
Perry-Hanna Land (107) 698,440
Total Transfers 3,334,018
Retirements
Due to Sales
Logan Substation Land (7,155)
Union Substation Land & Structure (70,160)
House on Route 2 (19,514)
King Substation Land (5,699)
" @arfield Substation Land (31,903)
Elden Substation Land (6,543)
Twenty-Six (26) acres of Juniper-East R/W (449,337)
Nine (9) acres of Perry-Macedonia R/W ' (139,648)
Telecom Assets (514,156)
Demolished )
House and Building on Lloyd-Jordan R/W (113,000)
Total Retirements (1,357,115)
Adjustments

seven (7) Parcels of surplus Transmission R/W

adjusted to market value (333,950)

various surplus R/W land for 132kv & 345kv
lines reconciled to general ledger (272,799)
Total Adjustments (606,749)

Total Transfers, Retirements and Adjustments $1,370,154

P T T T I 1
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< Page 221 Line 33 Column D >

Excess site land leased to Metroparks.

Page 221 Footnote.2
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest-
ments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by
company and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h).

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity and interest rate .

Investment Advances

(b) Report separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement.
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
a8 note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
earnings since acquisition. The total in column(e) should equal
the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Subtotal

Lﬁg? Descrlptlgg)of Investment Acggiged g?gg?gy Amggg?ng£g§ng$s$2§pt at
1 | Centerior Funding Corporation 05/31/96
2 ..................................
3 | Common Stock 10
4 | Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 635,885
5 | Equity Advances 123,750,497
6
7 | Subtotal 124,386,392
8
9 | Toledo Edison Capital Corporation 06/30/97
10 | oo L
11 | Common Stock 0
12 | Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 0
13

42 [TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 § ]
TOTAL $124,386,392
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Res ission Dec. 31, 1997
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1%1)(Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 7. In colum (h) report for each investment disposed
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. the difference between cost of the investment ( or the

5. If Comission approval was required for any advance other amount at which carried in the books of account
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof,
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case not including interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. ‘ um (f).

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed Account 123.1.
of during the year.

col AR T veur forept ey R st e

1

2

10 3

5,667,720 (5,595,329) 708,276 4

€17,995,924) 105,754,573 5

6

(12,328,204) (5,595,329) 106,462,859 7

8

9

10

2,703,076 2,703,076 11

38,624 38,624 12

13

2,741,700 0 2,741,700 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

20

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

) 39

40

41

($9,586,504) ($5,595,329) $109,204,559 0 42
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225 Next Page is 227
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MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column(a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig-
nate the department or departments which use the class of

2. Give an explanation of
ments during the vyear

classes of material

accounts ( operating expenses,
etc.) affected - debited or credited.

supplies and

clearing accounts,
Show separately

important inventory adjust-
(in a footnote) showing general

the various
plant,

materiat. debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.
ine Account Beg?gé?ggeof Engaé n$gar Depareﬁ£§¥gnﬁh?£h
0. (a) Year © Use ?égrla
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $11,762,001 $8,170,760| Electric

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) -

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated )

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 31,728,074 36,756,505| Electric

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 200,000 200,000| Electric

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 1,746,891 2,233,221 Electric
10 Assigned to - Other

1 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of tines 5 thru 10) $33,674,965 $39,189,726
12 Merchandise (Account 155)

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 6,248,974 128,288| Electric

@] Mt Hpter I8 ateldi foEssg)e (Aocount 19T Chet
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 1,400,673 1,569,227| Electric

16
17
18

19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $53,086,613 $49,058,001

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average
cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are

first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns

(b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years
(d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for
the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

in columns

ine Allowances Inventory Current Year 1998
. 158.1 N Amt. Na. Amt.
° eggynt ) (63 e (d ©
01 | Balance-Beginning of Year 193,972.00 $&%, 765 160,564.00 0
88 | Assica® QU InB: YBRS T attowor 0 0 0
05 Returned by EPA 0 0
§Z Pyrghases Tronsiare: 36,907.00 0 27,110.00
09 PUCC Adjustment * 256,500
10 0

5 | Total 36,907.00 $256,500 27,110.00

12 Rehanguished,During Xg8r 193, 454.00 122,721

19 Other: 0}* 179,006

A e : ;
23 Subst. Payback 0 0

28

Total

0

0

29

Balance-End of Year

37,425.00

$19,538

187,674.00

i

ﬁg%egéles Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

33

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 | Gains
35 | Losses
A {ReEaERE YiNgse I

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 3,967.00 0 3,967.00
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 0 0
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA
39 | Cost of Sales 3,967.00 4]
40 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 3,967.00 0
%; ﬁaleg:

et Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 1] 0
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 3,967.00 403,042
45 | Gains 3,967.00 403,042
46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-95)
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Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

Tssued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40

| 6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on
|tine 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on
|Lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting
|from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

| 7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of
lallouances acquired and jdentify associated companies (See

System of Accounts).

gains or losses from allowance sales.

8. Report on {ines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transfereesi
of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions|
on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers|
10. Report on Llines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and |

l

I

vassociated company" under “Definitions" in the Uniform

1999 1900 Future Years Totals ine

W | | & | B s w5 s m
160,564.00 58,406.00 2,160,235.00 - 2,733,741.00 $64,765| 01
0 0 88,087.00 88,087.00 0 §§

0 0] 05

27,110.00 ] 91,127.00 0 §Z
0 256,500] 09

Y 0} 10

0 o n

0 0] 12

0 0] 13

0 0] 14

27,110.00 0 91,127.00 $256,500| 15
193,454.00 122,721 12

0 179,006| 19

0 0| 20

0 0 5,171.00 5,171.00 0 53

0 0 9,797.00 9,797.00 0] 23

0 0} 24

0 0| 25

0 0| 26

0 0| 27

0 Y 14,968.00 14,968.00 0| 28
187,674.00 0| 58,406.00 0 2,233,354.00 0 2,704,533.00 $19,538| 29
0 0 ég

0 0| 33

0 0| 34

0 8| 35

3,967.00 1,252.00 57,120.00 70,273.00 0{ 36
0 0 2,204.00 2,204.00 0| 37

0 0] 38

1,251.00 5,218.00 0f 39

3,967.00 1,252.00 58,073.00 67,259.00 0| 40
0 0 0 %%

1,251.00 147,734 5,218.00 550,776 &4

1,251.00 147,734 5,218.00 550,776 45

0 0| 46

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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< Page 228 Line 9 Column ¢ >

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ruled that proceeds from
the 1996 sale of allowance options should not have been
credited to emissions allowance inventory.

< Page 228 Line 19 Column ¢ >

Additional expense associated with 1
resulting from Public Utilities Comm
adjustment on Line 9.

996 allowances consumed
ission of Ohio

Page 228-229 Footnote.1l
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
concerning other regulatory assets which are created 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies by classes.

(and not includable in other accounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).
ses CREDITS
Line Degct: é tl‘t’ggu ggoﬁvrggggtgf Debits ltﬁ:lz:oun Amount Eg&anie at
No. Year
(a) (b) (d)
1 {Deferred Fuel Expense $29,577,322{Various $42,328,210 ($20,668,274)
2 | (Amortized over Electric Fuel Component Case)
3
4 |peferred Depreciation on Davis-BesselBeaver valley2 0]108/406 8,531,582 0
5 | cAmort. over life of related property)
6
7 |perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Deferrals 511,000}406 11,328,652 300,982,184
8 | (Amort. over life of related property)
9
10 |customer receivable for future income taxes
11 | (Amort. ss costs are recovered from customers) 24,774,189 Various 219,204,030 943,292,282
12
13 |AFUDC Regulatory Asset 712,166 various 427,221 17,034,464
14
15 {DOE - Nuclear Fuel Cleanup 271,498)518 1,224,848 12,266,817
16 | (Amortized through 12/2007)
17
18 |Rate Stabilization Program - 1992 0(406 8,238,552 229,992,666
19 | (Amort. over Life of related property)
20
21 |FAS 106 Benefits Deferrals 0}184 3,898,151 58,147,425
22 | (Amortized 12/95 through 11/2012)
23
24 |Demand side Management Program 0}406 3,246,000 2,975,500
25 | (Amort. 12/95 through 11/98)
26
27 |Emission Allowance 12,162 {various 40,313 13,835
28 .
29 |peferred Pollution FMB Blended Rate 5,622,173|186/428 5,948,793 5,458,862
30 | (Amort. over life of newly issued forward
3 refunding bond. $/90 through 12/2013)
32
33 |peferred Fuel for Urbilled Revenues 4,472,0001557 ‘ 5,143,000 €10,439,000)
34
35 |PY1 Deferred 08M, Nuclear Disposal and Insurance
36 | Cost Pre 11/17/87 24,308,2671406 5,720,904 18,587,363
37 | (Amort. over life of related property)
33
39
40
41
42
43 _
44 |TOTAL $90, 260,777 | R $315,280,256 $1,557,644,124

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 232 (PUCO)
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MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
concermgo rl%1ggéfraneous F;:_ggéargb(getalls) catled for 3. Minor ftems ( 1X of the Balance at End of Year for
of mrggz:wogemrgo ucfigbz;)t-;emg amortized, show period :‘ggoggtg;l_gémgg w;gsésefs than $50,000, whichever is less)
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDIT Balance at
No Deferred Debits Beginning of Year egg?m Amount End of Year
: (a) (b () ¢as (&) )
1 {Joint Plant Activity $1,808 $37,700|various $39,508 ]
2
3 |Financing Related Costs 776,432 28,690,428 1817920 9,750,293 19,716,567
4 [Diagnostic Service Group 1] 40,551}1146 40,551 0
5 |HVAC Charges (220,553) 156, 1431143 _ 329,626 (394,036)
6 |The CEICO Company 0 295,008(146 234,526 60,482
7 |Suspense - Invalid Accounts (185,809) 21,489,101 |various 21,232,092 71,200
8 iDavis-Besse and Perry 1 2,892,242 3,866,228)518 2,892,241 3,866,229
9 |Perry GE Settlement 1,866,600 1,866,600/131 1,866,600 1,866,600
10 |FASB 87: Pension Accrual 15,423,146 34,453,807]184/253 49,876,953 0
11 {(Transferred to Def. Liability)
12
13 |Eastlake-Tailored Collab Base 225,000 54,248 0 279,248
14 |Ferc Account 106 ARG Adjustment 5,676,979 0107 5,676,979 0
15 |Perry Real Estate Tax Appeal 57,860 138,234143/923 57,860 138,234
16 |Eastlake Real Estate Tax Appeal 15,722 12,990} 1437923 15,722 12,990
17 [Ohio Fiber Optic Cable-Telecom 19,950 15,664,532 various 15,161,967 522,515
18 |Telecom Site Design & Install 1,883,272 3,041,124 Various 4,482,258 442,138
19 [Midwest Supply Company 23,655,365 10,323,780 253 8,567,692 25,411,453
20 [A/R sales Suspense - Financing €14,472,215) 144,831,853 |various 116,460,192 13,899,446
21 |chio Edison/Centerior Merger 0 29,716)426 29,716 0
22 |Bruce Mansfield Supplemental
23 Rent (Amort. over lease term) 0 7,144,5291507 19,791 7,124,738
24 |Mingo Logan Mine Closing Costs 0 1,015,000}501 34,372 980,628
25 |Minor Items 371,71 1,689,324 |various 1,698,333 362,702
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 |Misc. Work in Progress 920,613 —— 672,793
[N e ot Wy 0
%5 [ToTAL 338,508, 123 | R B $75,033, 027
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233
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?ﬂE CLéVELiﬁgngLEETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. §g; Ex;pgnkgp “i‘ggion (Mo, 8a, $Pg Dec. 31, 1997
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. other income and deductions.

'ﬁc’:r.‘e Account :(ig?divisi ons Beg?ra\rll?aéjo?thar Egglg?zfeglt-
1 [Electric ]
2 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal $30,890 $30,890
3 | Nuclear Plant Decomnissioning 4,228,222 4,219,822
4 | Deferred Fuel - Rule 21 7,883,551 12,683,635
5 | * Pension and Rightsizing Costs 19,323,210 20,225,228
[
7 |other . * 282,507,139 239,123,576
8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) $313,973,012 $276,283,151
9 |Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 |other
16 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 |Other (Specify) Non Operating Items 42,207,676 14,928,581
18 ITOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of lines 8,16 and 17) $356,180,688 $291,211,732

NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 Next Page 250
(PUCO)




< Page 234 Line 5 Column a >

Beginning balances combined for ease of presentation.

< Page 234 Line 7 Column bc >

Line 7 Electric - Other:

FAS 109

Injuries and Damages

Gain on Sale/Leaseback

S/L Lease Payments

NOL Carryforward 1988, 1989, 1990
Contribution in Aid of Construction
Vacation Accrual

Beta Drive Lab Lease

CSU Settlement

Bad Debt Reserve

Non Qualified Decomm Int Inc

Other Taxes

Removal Cost

Inventory Write-Off

Capitalized Items

Davis-Besse Refueling Outage Accrual

Beaver Valley Refueling Outage Accrual

Perry Refueling Outage Accrual
Health Benefits

Dump Site Clean-up Costs

AMT

Supplemental Executive Retire Program

UCR - Capitalized Overheads/Interest
Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund
Perry Course of Action

RABBI Trust

Miscellaneous

(51,091,533)
(449,200)
130,760,667
35,039,133
(3,622,319)
0
3,154,439
662,900
8,271
(3,666,360)
167,518
(167,089)
(12,503,879)
(1)
199,394
806,495
282,223
1,551,903
3,580,963
2,625,368
164,999,518
34,386
6,519,303
(60,953)
(2)
1
3,675,993

282,507,139

Page 234 Footnote.l

(PUCO)

(51,091,533)
(572,895)
124,401,857
34,959,326
0

0

3,116,879
792,720
176,586
(3,214,126)
169,147
(167,089)
(14,585,129)
790,803
199,394
2,646,402
1,752,099
252,955
2,557,613
1,711,877
124,708,776
372,824
6,519,303

- 37,461
(2,358,287)
0

5,946,613

239,123,576






Nare otV BERRS EE ErRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 53; [§Tp25t i Race 8 Repsre Year of Report
Res |ss|on Dec. 31, 1997
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con- a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
cerning common and preferred stock at end of vyear, may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amended to end of year.

N r Par Call

Lipe ClofinaSSiet lchingt ot orafated el 89 vESr

No. By Charter Per Share
(a) (b) . (c) (d)

1 Common Stock (Account 201) 105,000,000
2
3 TOTAL_COM 105,000,000
4
5
6 * preferred Stock (Account 204) 4,000,000
7 $ 7.40 Series A Cumulative $101.00
8 $ 7.56 Series B Cunulative $102.26
9 $ 7.35 Series C Cunulative $101.00
10 $88.00 Series E Cumulative $1,007.65
11 Adj. Rate Series L Cumulative (7.00% avg) $100.00
12 $ 9.125 Series N Cumulative 0
13 $91.50 Series @ Cumulative $1,000.00
14 $88.00 Series R Cumulative 0
15 $90.00 Series S Cumulative 0
16 $42.40 Series T Cumulative $500.00
17
18 * preference Stock (Account 204) 3,000,000
19
20 TOTAL_PRE 7,000,000
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3N
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) page 250 (PUCO)
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Resu

ission

Sf Report

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4, The identification of each class of preferred stock
shoutd show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally

issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
and purposes of pledge.

(T oy S;%BlléGoP%gtg%AFgEg§¥Eout HELD BY RESPONDENT

i " R VAP e
e ol g W i |

* 79,590,689 $1,243,104,497 1

2

79,590,689 1,243,104,497 0 0 o 3

A

5

6

500,000 50,000,000 7

450,000 45,070,650 8

110,000 11,000,000 9

9,000 9,000,000 10
474,000 46,404,600 LA

0 0 12

42,858 42,858,000 13

50,000 50,000,000 14

74,000 73,260,000 15

200,000 96,850,000 16

17

18

19

1,909,858 424,443,250 0 0 0| 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a7

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< Page 250 Line 6 Column a >
Series on lines 7, 8, 11, and 16 are listed on the New York Stock

Exchange. Series on lines 9, 10, and 12 through 15 are not
listed. '

< Page 250 Line 18 Column a >

The Undesignated Preference Stock is authorized to be issued as
the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

\ -

< Page 251 Line 1 Column e >

100% held by parent company, FirstEnergy Corporation.

Page 250-251 Footnote.l (PUCD)



ame of Re e This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Yoo of RERRS EERErRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 53; [xfpgnnggbg‘}‘?géim thee Ba, v bec. 31, 137
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under
information specified below for the respective other paid-in this caption inctuding identification with the class and series
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and of stock to which related.
show a total for the account, as well as total of atl accounts (c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Exptain credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
changes made in any account during the year and give the tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
accounting entries effecting such change. class and series of stock to which related.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts included in this account according to captions
and purpose of each donation. which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac- nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
count 209)—State amourit and give brief explanation of the amounts.

a2 S A"

1 Account 210:

2 Beginning Balance 836,246
3

4

5 Subtotal 836,246
6

7

8

9

10 Account 211:

1 Beginning Balance ' 78,618,290
12 Paid in Capital Centerior Properties 4,500,000
13

14 Subtotal 83,118,290
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40 |TOTAL $83,954,536

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253 (PUCO)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

18810Nn

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on

capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
giving particulars (details) of rhe change. State the reason for
any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Class and(ggries of Stock

Balance at End of Year
(b)

-
S OV ONOO WV PWN -

N = d ad b cd wd o e
O OV B ~NOWMN~WIN

None

N
pry

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

pel

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex-
nses for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance With

giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason

for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the
account charged.

respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
hg?e Class and(ggries of Stock Balance agbgnd of Year
1 |Common Stock $396,474
2
3 |Preferred Stock:
4
5 |series L 131,177
6 |Series M 0
7 [Series N 1]
8 [Series Q 432,737
9 |Series R 491,174
10 {Series § 50,226
11 [Series T 290,867
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 |TOTAL $1,792,655
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Date

Year of Report
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Dec. 31, 1997

epor f Report
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Resu 1s310n

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and,224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of borkis or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in"a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new xssﬁe,s§132dc3§5¥§§sgﬁ Rskﬂg?¥;gtion gﬁ%ﬁers and dates) Pr1nc1pa} ToE?ém?ﬁﬁense'
No. Debt 1ssued Discount
(a) (b) (c)
1 ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS
2
3 | 8 3/4% Series due 2005 75,000,000 120,196
4 (155,250) P
5 | 7.00% Series due 2006-A 14,000,000 421,032
6 | 9 1744 Series due 2009 50,000,000 135,095
7 (226,500) P
8 | 7.00% Series due 2009-A 50,000,000 937,754
9 | 7.00% Series due 2009-B 1,000,000 24,733
10 | 7.00% Series due 2009-C 1,000,000 24,733
11 | 8 3/8% Series due 2011 125,000,000 228,812
12 (441,250) P
13 | var. ¥ Series due 2011-A 5,650,000 158,400
14 | var. % Series due 2011-B 1,700,000 60,480
15 | 8 3/8% Series due 2012 75,000,000 156,208
16 (309,000) P
17 | 6.20% Series due 2013 47,500,000 966,047
18 118,750 D
19 | 7 5/8% Series due 2025 (94-1592-EL) 53,900,000 1,117,755
20 | 7 3/4% Series due 2025 (95-585-EL) 45,150,000 875,538
21 | var. ¥ Series due 2015-A 39,835,000 653,311
22 | 9 3/8% Series due 2017 300,000,000 2,880,722 D
23 1,875,000
24 | var. %4 Series due 2017 1,285,000 51,611
25
26
27
28 | var. % Series due 2018 72,795,000 1,143,085
29 | var. ¥ Series due 2020-A 40,900,000 1,279,042
30 409,000 b
31 | var. X Series due 2020-B 9,100,000 283,145
32 91,000
33 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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gﬂ{a"ecfgvgffﬁgngfe&mc ILLUMINATING CO. sgis P%fpgntOrl Date Of Re?m‘t Year of Report
A Resy| 1ss1on Dec. 31, 1997
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) 1in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. ‘ 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to Llong-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
TR | Rl oute e T owee e < éu%m"§t§§?§:t9"ﬁ'"9 nceregt for Year [ ine
amounts Ee respondent ) Amount 0.
(d) (e) (f) (9) )

1

2

1171571970 | 11/15/200% 1171571970 11/14/2005 75,000,000 6,562,500 3

4

0271871976 | 02/01/2006 0271871976 01/31/2006 0 706,705 5
0570171974 | 05/01/200%9 05/01/1974 04/30/2009 0 3,764,236 6

7

09/01/1979 | 09/01/2009 0970171979 08/31/2009 0 2,261,933 8

0970171979 | 0970172009 09/01/1979 08/31/2009 955,000 67,550 9

09/01/1979 | 09/01/200% 0970171979 08/31/2009 955,000 67,550 | 10

1270171976 | 1270172011 12/01/1976 11/30/2011 125,000,000 10,468,750 | 11

12

12/10/1980 | 01/01/2011 12/10/1980 12/31/2010 5,650,000 336,300 | 13

08/06/1981 | 08/01/2011 08/06/1981 07/31/2011 1,700,000 102,000 | 14

0870171977 | 08/01/2012 08/01/1977 07/31/2012 75,000,000 6,281,250 | 15

16

05/01/1978 | 05/01/2013 05/01/1978 04/30/2013 0 1,947,677 | 17

18

05/01/1995 | 05/02/2025 05/01/1995 05/02/2025 53,900,000 4,109,851 | 19

07/15/1995 | 07/15/2025 07/15/1995 07/15/2025 45,150,000 3,499,125 | 20

03/01/1988 | 03/01/2015 03/01/1988 02/28/2015 39,835,000 1,400,000 | 21

0370471987 | 03/01/2017 0370471987 02/28/2017 0 22,890,625 | 22

23

05/01/1984 | 05/01/2017 05/01/1984 04/30/2017 1,285,000 83,300 | 24

25

26

27

03/01/1988 | 03/01/2018 03/01/1988 02/28/2018 72,795,000 2,529,105 | 28

12/12/1984 | 12/01/2020 12/12/1984 11/30/2020 40,900,000 2,454,000 | 29

‘ 30

1271271984 | 1270172020 12/12/1984 11/30/2020 9,100,000 546,000 | 31

32

[ ] 33
FERC FORM NO.%1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 Next Page 261
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Dec. 31, 1997
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A Resul 1ss1on

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respordent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in colum(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
Long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in“a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new lssﬁéfsguegdc§§£3§§18§ 23 A ¥ i ﬁogﬁﬁgeggtgnd dates) R&énc1p3¥ ToE?émsx gﬁe,
No. Debt 1ssued Discount
(a) (b) (c)
1| 9.75% Series due 2022-A $54,600,000 $1,793,399
2 | 9.75% Series due 2022-B 15,900,000 1]
3 | 8.00% Series due 2023 46,100,000 1,025,018
4 1 9 1/2% Series due 2005-B (95-130-EL) 300,000,000 6,285,158
5 576,000 D
6 | 7.7% Series due 2025 (95-584-EL) 40,900,000 857,068
7| 7.74% Series due 2025 (95-585-EL) 2,900,000 61,833
8 | 8.10% Series due 2023 27,700,000 636,131
9 321,320 D
10 | 10.00% Series due 2020 100,000,000 1,063,670
1 1,175,000 D
12 | 7.625% Series due 2002 245,000,000 1,965,047
13 490,000 O
14 | 8.00% Series due 2013 78,700,000 3,671,590
15 1,970,648 D
16 | 6.85% Series due 2023 30,000,000 509,070
17 192,900 D
18 | 9.00% Series due 2023 150,000,000 1,489,650
19 . 1,110,000 D
20 | 7 3/8% Series due 2003 100,000,000 810,949
21 | 7.43% Series due 2009 (97-1048-EL-AIS) 150,000,000 3,400,212
22 | 7.88% Series due 2017 (97-1048-EL-AIS) 300,d00,000 6,800,424
23 | 6.10% OH Water Air 2020 (97-697-EL-AIS) 54,600,000 695,438
24 | 6.10% OH Air 2020 (97-697-EL-AlIS) 15,900,000 202,518
25 | 6.00% OH Air 2020 (97-697-EL-AIS) 62,560,000 796,824
26 | 5.00% OH Air 2020 (97-697-EL-AIS) 47,500,000 605,006
27
28 | Levelized Annual Interest Expense Blended Rate Calculation
29 | SUBTOTAL 2,831,175,000 51,384,322
30 | ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
31
32
33 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Date of Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224) (Continued)

and Expense,

(details)

during the year.
for each company:
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

give explanatory
223 and 224 of net changes

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
jssues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits
tion debited to Account #28,
or credited to Account 429,
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote,
for Accounts
With respect to

(a) principal

and credits other than amortiza-

Amortization of Debt Discount
Amortization of

particulars

long-term advances, show
advanced during year, (b)

securities give particulars (details)
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominalty issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
interest expense was incurred during the year on
reacquired before end of year,

15. If
any obligations retired or

include such interest expense in column (i).
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

the total of Account 427,
Account 430,
16. Give particulars (details)

in a footnote

Explain in a

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Nomjnal Dat te of AMORTIZATION PERIOD ( Total amogt%tg tst ndln

o}n?ssug € Rgtur?ty Date From Date To aiguggg e% ct u rez nd:nt ) Intereﬁ% Eg; Year gne
(& (e ) ) 3’ po § :
1071571987 | 11/02/2022 10/15/1987 1170172022 0 3,914,200 1
10/15/1987 | 11/01/2022 1071571987 1170172022 0 1,139,952 2
1070171994 | 10/01/2023 1070171994 09/30/2023 46,100,000 3,888,042 3
05/15/1995 | 05/15/2005 05/15/1995 05/15/2005 300,000,000 28,500,000 4
5

08/01/1995 | 08/01/2025 08/01/1995 0870172025 40,900,000 3,149,300 [
08/01/1995 | 08/01/2025 08/01/1995 08/01/2025 2,900,000 223,300 7
1070171989 | 10/01/2023 10/01/1989 10/01/2023 27,700,000 2,216,000 8
9

06/01/1990 | 06/01/2020 06/01/1990 06/01/2020 0 8,138,889 | 10
1

08/05/1992 | 08/01/2002 08/05/1992 08/01/2002 195,000,000 11,045,660 | 12
13

05/15/1992 | 12/31/2013 05/15/1992 12/31/2013 78,700,000 6,296,000 | 14
15

02/09/1993 | 07/01/2023 0270971993 0770172023 30,000,000 2,055,000 | 16
17

02/22/1993 | 01/01/2023 02/22/1993 01/01/2023 150,000,000 13,500,000 { 18
19

06/23/1993 | 06/01/2003 06/23/1993 06/01/2003 100,000,000 7,375,000 | 20
10/23/1997 | 11/01/2009 10/23/1997 1170172009 150,000,000 2,105,167 | 21
1072371997 | 1170172017 10/23/1997 11/01/2017 300,000,000 4,465,333 | 22
08/26/1997 | 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 54,600,000 1,110,200 | 23
08/26/1997 | 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 15,900,000 323,300 | 24
08/26/1997 | 08/01/2020 0872671997 08/01/2020 62,560,000 1,251,200 | 25
08/26/1997 | 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 47,500,000 688,983 | 26
: 27

09/13/1990 | 12/31/2013 326,620 | 28
2,149,085,000 171,790,603 | 29

30

31

32

D B 33

Page 257.1
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Re?ort

An Or inal , Da
A Resugm1531on '

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
natly issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,

such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in @ footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of

treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Class, and Serjes_of bl
(For new issue, give Commission

22 | ACCOUNT 224 SECURED MEDIUM-TERM DEBT (Cont'd)

24 | 9.25% Series due 1999

ine Mo HERBeR S ctesy il gt ipenee.
o. Debt lssued Dlscount
(a) (b) (c)
1 | Pollution Control Note, 1973A $10,500,000 $162,757
2 | pollution Control Note, 19760 30,000,000 661,151
3 27,500 D
4 | Pollution Control Note, 1977E 15,290,000 702,049
5 | Secured Medium-Term Notes
6 [ 9.25% Series due 1999 10,000,000 75,862
7 | 9.30% Series due 1999 25,000,000 189,656
8

42,500,000 322,416
25 | 9.45% Series due 1997 43,000,000 291,619
26 | 9.20% Series due 2001 15,000,000 118,062
27 | 9.00% Series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
28 | 9.25% Series due 2021 7,500,000 70,837
29 | 9.05% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,354
30 | 8.87X Series due 1998 10,000,000 75,560
31 | 8.26% Series due 1998 2,500,000 18,890
32 | 8.33% Series due 1998 25,000,000] . 188,900
33 | TOTAL

Page 256.2
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which werd Tedeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD Qutstanding .

Nog}n?gsggte aggﬁr?gy Date From Date To ( L?gﬁéugmou%tcg¥gﬁt?nd1ng Interest for Year |Line
amounts ﬁe respondent ) Amount No.
(d) (e) (f) (g) E¥

06/01/1973 | * 06/01/1973 7,300,000 423,225 1
11/01/1976 | * 1170171976 25,000,000 1,665,000 2
3

09/29/1976 | * 09/29/76 14,300,000 797,523 4
. 5

07/19/1989 | 07/20/1999 07/19/1989 07/20/1999 10,000,000 925,000 [
07/25/1989 | 07/26/1999 07/25/1989 07/26/1999 25,000,000 2,325,000 7
8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

07/28/1989 | 07/29/1999 07/28/1989 07/29/1999 42,500,000 3,922,250 | 24

11/28/1990 | 12/01/1997 11/28/1990 12/01/1997 0 3,724,875 | 25

05/30/1991 | 06/01/2001 05/30/1991 06/01/2001 15,000,000 1,380,000 | 26

0573071991 | 06/01/1998 05/30/1991 06/01/1998 5,000,000 450,000 | 27

08/15/1991 | 08/16/2021 08/15/1991 08/16/2021 7,500,000 714,000 | 28

08/15/1991 | 08/15/2001 0871571991 08/15/2001 5,000,000 452,500 | 29

08/16/1991 | 08/17/1998 08/16/1991 08/17/1998 10,000,000 887,000 | 30

1072271991 | 10/30/1998 10/24/1991 10/30/1998 2,500,000 206,500 | 31

. 1072471991 | 10/30/1998 10/24/1991 10/30/1998 25,000,000 2,082,500 | 32
R 53

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Year of Report

Date of Report
o, Ba, "VFS Dec. 31, 1997

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers! certificates,show in column(a) the name of

- the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in @ footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

hgne (For new issﬁéfsgiegdcgﬁ;}§§i8; RB%A%?¥;g¥iog°n Egtgnd dates) D:rlg§§:§éd Tosgégzgﬁ:gge'
) (a) (b} {c)
1 | 8.68% series due 2001 $15,000,000 $118,062
2 | B.29% Series due 1999 10,000, 000 75,560
3 | 8.17% Series due 1998 11,000,000 83,116
4 | 8.54% Series due 2001 3,000,000 23,612
5 | 8.16% Series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
6 | 8.15% Series due 1998 7,500,000 56,670
7 | 8.55% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,355
8 | 8.56% Series due 2001 3,500,000 27,548
9 | 7.19% BM Series due 2000 SLOB (97-572-EL-AIS) 175,000,000 3,588,693
10 | 7.67% Series due 2004 SLOB (97-572_EL-AIS) 280,00ﬂ,000 6,599,580
11 | 7.13% Series due 2007 SLOB (97-572-EL-A1S) ‘120,000,000 6,037,753
12

13

14 | 8.13% Series due 2002 28,000,000 218,206
15 | 7.67% Series due 1999 3,000,000 21,928
16 | 7.85% Series due 2002 5,000,000 39,105
17 | 7.25% Series due 1999 12,000,000 89,020
18 | 7.77% Series due 1999 17,000,000 126,876
19 | 7.85% Series due 1999 25,000,000 171,541
20 | 7.75% Series due 2003 10,000,000 76,832
21 | 7.75% Series due 2003 5,000,000 38,416
22 | 7.42% Series due 2003 20,000,000 146,275
23

24 | SUBTOTAL 1,006,290, 000 20,598,321
25

26

27 | * Note to Instruction 10.

28

29

30

31

32

33 | TOTAL $3,837,465,000 $71,982,643

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Date of Report
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and

224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to .long-term advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities give particulars (details)

in a footnote

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1f¥ the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If
any obligat

jons retired or

Explain

interest expense was incurred during the year on
reacquired before end of year,

inctude such interest expense in column (i). in a

footnote afiy difference between the total of column (i) and

the total of
Account 430,

Account 427,

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

Interest on Long-Term Debt and

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

N AMORTIZATION PERIOD Qutstand
Nog%n?ésggte Bgﬁﬁr?iy Date From Date To ¢ L?g éugmog?tcg$gﬁt?ndxng Interest for Year |Line
amounts ﬁ respondent ) Amount No.
() (e) (f) (g)
10/24/1991 11/01/2001 10/24/1991 11/01/2001 15,000,000 1,302,000 1
1171571991 | 1171571999 1171571991 1171571999 10,000,000 829,000 2
1171571991 | 11/30/199& 1171571991 11/30/1998 11,000,000 . 898,700 3
1171571991 { 11/15/2001 1171571991 11/15/2001 3,000,000 256,200 4
1171571991 | 11/30/1998 1171571991 11/30/1998 5,000,000 408,000 5
1171571991 | 11/30/1998 1171571991 11/30/1998 7,500,000 611,250 6
1171571999 | 11/15/2001 1171571991 11/15/2001 5,000,000 427,500 7
1171571991 | 11/15/2001 11/15/199N1 11/15/2001 3,500,000 299,600 8
06/18/1997 | 0770172000 06/18/1997 07/01/2000 175,000,000 6,291,250 9
06/18/1997 | 07/01/2004 06/18/1997 07/01/2004 280,000,000 10,738,000 | 10
06/18/1997 | 0770172007 0671871997 07/01/2007 120,000,000 4,278,000 | 11
’ 12
13
07/08/1992 | 07/30/2002 07/08/1992 07/30/2002 28,000,000 2,276,400 | 14
07/08/1992 | 07/30/199% 07/08/1992 07/30/1999 3,000,000 230,100 | 15
0772971992 | 07/30/2002 07/29/1992 07/30/2002 5,000,000 392,500 | 16
09/30/1992 10/01/1?99 09/30/1992 10/01/1999 12,000,000 870,000 | 17
10/27/1992 | 11/01/199% 10/27/1999 1170171999 17,000,000 1,320,900 | 18
1171071992 | 11/01/199% 1171071992 11/01/1999 25,000,000 1,962,500 | 19
03/04/1993 | 03/03/2003 03/04/1993 03/03/2003 10,000,000 775,000 | 20
03/05/1993 | 03/05/2003 03/05/1993 03/05/2003 5,000,000 387,500 | 21
03/11/1993 | 08/01/2001 03/11/1993 08/01/2001 10,000,000 744,061 | 22
23
944,100,000 55,253,834 | 24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
—- $3,093,185,000 $227,044,437 | 33
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.3 Next Page 261




< Page 256.3 Line 27 Column a >

Note to Instruction 10:
Redeemed Issues:

Float (PC) Due 2010-12/84
Float (PC) Due 2015-03/88
Float (PC) Due 2018-03/88
Collateral Pledges Due 2010-09/82
16.625% Due 2017-04/87
12.06%-15.10% Due 2012-08/90
12.10%-15.75% Due 2010-11/87
15.125% Due 1994-11/87
12.75% Due 2012-12/87
12.25% Due 2013-08/89
12.25% Due 2015-07/90
15.25% Due 1992-08/91
13.125% (PC) Due 2012-01/85
10.25% Due 2016-09/92
9.85% Due 2010-09/92
7.10% Due 2013-04/93
6-3/4% Due 2023-10/88
13.75% Due 2015-06/85
11.125% Due 2014-11/84
8.75% Due 2020-08/85
10.5% Due 2015-09/85
10.88% Due 2006
7.625% FMB Partial Redemption
7.42% MIN Partial Redemption
7.00% Series Due 2006-02/76
9.25% Series Due 2009-05/74
7.00% Series Due 2009-09/79
6.20% Series Due 2013-05/78
9.375% Series Due 2017-03/87
9.75% Series Due 2022-10/87
10.00% Series Due 2022-06/90

< Page 257.2 Line 6 Column eg »>

< Page 257.2 Line 7 Column eg »>

< Page 257.2 Line 9 Column eg >

Page 256-257 Footnote.l (PUCo)

2,516,651
3,186,459
5,917,710
210,264
10,660,456
5,428,012
2,576,596
9,308,752
11,112,300
12,733,018
9,100,282
7,872
3,692,520
9,974,780
4,590,708
748,615
1,011,852
1,398,405
2,805,999
940,130
1,524,600
2,709,279
725,400
165,000
103,339
1,095,000
334,680
379,218
16,204,720
1,293,577
7,424,810

Varying maturities 1984-2009, Average Interest Rate of 5.7%

Varying Maturities 1995-2011, Average Interest Rate of 6.7%

Varying Maturities 1987-2012, Average Interest Rate of 5.9%

(L)
(G)
(G)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(G)
(G)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)




.77% Series due 1999

.85% Series Due 1989

.75% Series Due 2003

.75% Series Due 2003

.42% Series Due 2003

Account 226 (Debit):
Pollution Control Note, 1873A
Pollution Control Note, 1977E

ENEEN IO RN EEN |

Note to Imnstruction 10:
Redeemed Issues:

Float (PC) Due 2010-12/84
Float (PC) Due 2015-03/88
Float (PC) Due 2018-03/88
Collateral Pledges Due 2010-09/82
16.625% Due 2017-04/87
12.06%-15.10% Due 2012-08/90
12.10%-15.75% Due 2010-11/87
15.125% Due 1994-11/87
12.75% Due 2012-12/87
12.25% Due 2013-08/89
12.25% Due 2015-07/90
15.25% Due 1992-08/91
13.125% (PC) Due 2012-01/85
10.25% Due 2016-09/92
9.85% Due 2010-09/92
7.10% Due 2013-04/93
6-3/4% Due 2023-10/88
13.75% Due 2015-06/85
11.125% Due 2014-11/84
8.75% Due 2020-08/85
10.5% Due 2015-09/85
10.88% Due 2006
7.625% FMB Partial Redemption
7.42% MTN Partial Redemption
7.00% Series Due 2006-02/76
9.25% Series Due 2009-05/74
7.00% Series Due 2009-09/79
6.20% Series Due 2013-05/78
9.375% Series Due 2017-03/87
9.75% Series Due 2022-10/87
10.00% Series Due 2022-06/90

< Page 257.2 Line 6 Column eg >

347,000
548,000
323,000
164,000
174,000

37,000
229,000

2,516,651
3,186,459
5,917,710

210,264

10,660,456

5,428,012
2,576,596
9,308,752

11,112,300
12,733,018

9,100,282
7,872
3,692,520
9,974,780
4,590,708
748,615
1,011,852
1,398,405
2,805,999
940,130
1,524,600
2,709,279
725,400
165,000
103,339
1,095,000
334,680
379,218
16,204,720
1,293,577
7,424,810

Varying maturities 1984-2009, Average Interest Rate of 5.7%

< Page 257.2 Line 7 Column eg >

Varying Maturities 1995-2011, Average Interest Rate of 6.7%

Page 256-257 Footnote.2

(L)
(G)
(G)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(@)
(G)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)
(L)

(L)




< Page 257.2 Line 9 Column eg >

Varying Maturities 1987-2012, Average Interest Rate of 5.9%

Page 256-257 Footnote.3
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RECONCILIATION OF ROEP?REERAEEIN‘EW?'¥A§§;“ TAXABLE INCOME
yeal” RERETE, the reconciiiation of reported Des 0geTet fThcthe {{Vedhoindicating, hovevery o [NECLGTRINY,, *BRNE nanes of
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- group members, tax assigned to each group mexber, and
clude in the reconcilintion, as far as practicable, the same basis of aliocation, assignment, or sharing of the
detail as furnished on $chedule M-1 of the tax return for the consolidated tax among the group members.
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- need of a company, may be used as long as the data is
ciling amount. consistent and meets the requirements of the above
2. If the utility is n member of a group which files a con- jnstructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete
%gdggggb[:dgggligggmerggug?,arggggﬁgt: r:t r;tsgrengg ggcume l; 57 and provide the substitute page in . the context
Lag? Partrculn{:)(net.ils) A?ggnt
1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $89,938,013
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Contribution in Aid of Construction 1,190,565
] Current/Deferred FIT 24,524,674
7 | oOther €102,172) 25,631,067
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return ]
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 88,126,879
H Nuclear Fuel Depletion 49,957,378
12 Other 35,949,522 85,906,900
13 )
1% | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return ]
15 Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges (4,345,614)
16 Rate Settlement 2,345,200
17 | Other (27,605 ,833) (29,606,247)
18
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book 41,972,655
21 Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (4,044,983)
22 Removal Costs (4,588,074)
23 Tax Benefit Transfer Net Rent Deductible (13,838,088)
24 Loss On Early Redemption of Debt (23,086,758)
25 Other 21,025,845
26
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 277,437,209
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
29 State Tax (167,539)
30 Net Operating Loss Carryover Used (67,201,000)
3
32 | Taxable Income 210,068,670
33 Regular Tax Current Income 73,524,034
34 Alternative Minimum Tax €40,357,185)
35 Superfund (Environmental Tax) 0
36 1996 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes 2,847,974
37 | Net Payable Before ITC 36,014,823
38 Investment Tax Creclit Claimed 0
39 | Net Federal Income Taxes Payable 36,014,823
40 Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other (5,958,150)
41 Reduction of Accum deferred Income Taxes 59,907,212
42 Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortization (7,492,425)
43 | Federal Tax Adjustment 5,482,114
44 | Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books 87,953,574

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
(PUCO)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

amounts.

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the totsl taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. 1f the actual
or estimated amounts of such texes are know, show the
asmounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and subdivision can readi ly be

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of

this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

prepaid tax accounts.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to texes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operationé or accounts other than accrued and

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such menner that

ascertained.
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR i
Line Kjnd,of Tax Taxes Preppid Taxes gh?’c‘g‘ed passe Adjust-
No. (See Instruction 5) A':ét:cr N (Yﬁc:zomt'?ﬁ) vrn;_:g Dgrlm ments
(a) (ACCDS ) @ & )

1 | Federal:

2 | Income 45,153,105 41,016,314 35,314,892

3

4 | Excise 1997 5,910 5,910

5

6 | Highway Use Tax 1997 235 235

7

8 | FICA 1996 401,435 557,348 958,783

9 1997 11,250,869 11,059,202
10

11 | Federal Unemployment Tax 1996 22,100 (21,007) 1,093
12 1997 215,206 187,988
13

14 | FERC Assessment 1996 0 40,720
15 1997 179,844 139,124
16
17 | SUBTOTAL 45,576,640 0 53,204,719 47,707,947
18
19 | State - Ohio:
20 | PUCO Assessment 1997 2,213,266 2,213,266
21
22 | OCC Assessment 1997 597,050 597,050
23
24 | Excise Tax 1996 10,601 26,228,000 26,228,000 10,601
25 1997 26,332,948 53,039,704 53,188,678
26 1998 26,679,884
27
28 | Ohio Unenployment Tax 1996 3,000 2,239) 761
29 1997 33,086 30,040
30
31 | Sales & Use 1991 13,094 €13,094)
32 1992 243,115 243,115
33 1993 534,074 534,074
34 1994 1,495,467 1,495,467
35 1995 979,437 979,437
36 1996 998,903 1,411,935
37 1997 1,343,068 833,678
38
39 | Motor Fuel 1997 @ 4,687 4,416
40 | SUBTOTAL 4,277,420 52,560,548 83,443,528 88,222,402
41 |TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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#ﬂ?'cfévgﬁm&mc ILLUMINATING CO. zgis[&fpgn 01‘? ?ﬁgf sgnkmrt Year of Report
‘ lssion Dec. 31, 1997
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. 1f any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Report in columns (i) through (L) how the taxes were
covers more than one year, show the required information distributed. Report in column (i) only the amounts charged to
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in colum(a). Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertsining to electric operations.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also show in column (l)

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet
ferred fncome taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- accounts.
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
taxing authority. ‘ ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of

apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED
i S’é%fn‘t‘ciig's’d i? Tﬁ“ ‘ (Accslwtgag.‘l, Extrfo::%;r; e { Earn}f g Other Line
o) A°°°'ﬂ3§ s (hocomyy -3 Reiogy W i
1
50,854,527 42,432,305 * €1,415,91).|] 2
3
5,910 4
5
* 2351 6
7
8
191,667 7,665,686 * 4,142,531 9
10
1"
27,218 154,870 39,329 1 12
‘ 13
14
179,844 15
16
51,073,412 0 50,438,615 0 0 2,766,104 | 17
: 18
19
2,213,266 20
21
597,050 ‘ 22
23
24
38,100 26,520,022 79,267,704 25
26,679,884 26
27
28
3,046 23,446 7,601 1 29
30
3
32
33
3%
35
36
96,358 1,215,000 114,974 -| 37
38
4,687 | 39
137,504 53,199,906 83,316,466 0 0 127,062 | 40
41

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 Next Page is 266
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3 ARttt o

Wes 81, emr

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

amounts.

1. Give particutars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tex accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The bslancing of

this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

prepaid tax accounts.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations snd other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargesble to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and

4. List the aggregate of ench kind of tax fn such manner that

17 | Business Privilege Tax
19 | SUBTOTAL

State - West Virginia

SUBTOTAL

Local:
Ohio Real&Pers Property

SUBTOTAL

Miscel Laneous:
Misc General Taxes

1997

1997

1994
1995
1996
1997

2,298,628

5,296,884
128,900,000
128,400,000

262,596,884

33,000
8,822,899
423

423

124,606,805
124,606,805

3,307,332

33,000

8,886,819

423

423

5,296,884
120,627,422

125,924,306

3,307,332

ascertained. .
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .Iaxes ; 5'
B coeetleleltS s argy [ e | g il s
) (Accogpy <6) Accoae 169 @ o) )
1 | State - Pannsylvania:
2 | Prepaid PURTA 1996 690,348 (274,793) 415,555
3 1997 6,514,793 5,188,978
4
5
6 | Real & Pers. Property 1996 555,280 (bbb ,224) 111,056
7 1997 1,320,873 950,037
8
9 | Corporate Net Income Tax 1996 940,000 €100,000) 840,000
10 1997 1,048,977 453,394
11
12 | Corporate Franchise Tax 1996 113,000 (13,000) 100,000
13 1997 721,000 794,799
1%
15 | Sales Tax 1997 16,273

41 |TOTAL

$314,749,572

$52,560,948

$273,385,706

$274,049,229

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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[Tﬂ?cféﬁﬁm&mc ILLUMINATING C€O.

a

rt_Is: Date of Report
[§ A Rggn'g?:}sion (a°’ 8" m

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1997
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AMD CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

5. If any tax (exclucke Federal and State income taxes) 8. Report in colums (i) through (1) how the taxes were
covers more than one year, show the required information distributed. Report in column (i) only the amounts charged to
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and
accounts in column (f) and expiain each adjustment in a foot- 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. charged to Accounts &03.2 and 409.2. Also show in column (4B

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet
ferred income taxes or texes collected through payroli deduc- accounts.
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
taxing authority. ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of

apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

fasing? | rumtiee [ chgtiln, | et | Rl other  |Line
(@ e ki (Acooupy, 409-3) oS v Ko.
1

2

1,325,815 6,240,000 3
4

5

] 6

370,836 876,649 7

8

9

595,583 938,442 10,535+ 10

1"

12

(73,799 708,000 13
14

16,273 16,273 15

16

33,000 17

18

2,234,708 0 8,796,091 0 0 26,808 | 19
20

423 21

22

0 0 423 0 0 0|3

24

25

26

8,272,578 27
128,400,000 28
124,606,805 124,983,996 €377,191) | 29
261,279,383 o 124,983,996 0 0 (377,191) | 30
3

32

3,307,332 33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

$314,725,007 $53,199,906 $270,842,923 4] 0 $2,542,783 | 41

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 263.1

Next Page is 266




< Page 263 Line 2 Column 1 >

Account 409-200000

< Page 263 Column 1 >

Line 6 & 39
Account 184-034000

< Page 263 Line 9 Column L >

Lines 9, 12, 29, 37
Account 184-080000

< Page 263.1 Line 10 Column 1 >

Account 409-25000

< Page 263.1 Line 15 Column 1 >

Lines 15 & 29
Account 174-010000

Page 262-263 Foothote.l







YamecEVBERRSnEeRErRIC 1LLUMINATING CO.

B R Rrrertiineson

f Report Year of Report
°?° Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac-
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in
colum(g).Include in colum(i) the sverage period over which the tax

credits are amortized.

Line Account

3%
&%
7=
10%

*

alance at

egl ?n1ng

$425,248
2,345,130

155,271,150
19,212,126

Deferred for Year

Current Yea

Adjustments

1cgme
No. sub?;glsions Acc?g?t No.| Am?g?t Acc?:?t No. ‘ AT??"‘ @
Electric Utility —

411.4
411.4

i

]
$227,230
1,264,703

Jiteeie

TOTAL

O] ~OowW S W N -

10 jTBT
11 {Electric Utility

13 [A/C 255 Total

$177,253,654

5,772,649

183,026,303

Other (List
Edly I

* 4111
411.1

(=4

$9,674,875

323,540
63,395
10,061,810

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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ILLUMINATING CO.

is R port
T

te: 81,5

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at
of
ch)

$198,018
1,080,427

A

Adjustment Explanation

ocation
ncome

(i)
]
30 years

35 years

A¥er??e Period

38 e

$167,578,779

5,449,109
(63,395)
172,964,493

N

ine

O~ &~ W N -

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
a5
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 267
(PUCO)
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< Page 266 Line 7 Column b >

6%

< Page 266 Line 11 Column e >

Amortization of Net Cash Proceeds Over the Life of the Property.

Page 266-267 Footnote.l
(PUCO)



YhmecEVBERRSPECREIRIC 1LLUMINATING CO. ;32 [§f ﬁ"ngg igimal Pate 8t o5 ;::T ;:,R:;;;t
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.
Line alance at DEBITS .
No. Deﬁ%? ?;égncg;d?‘tzger g gmmng Contra Amount Credits Eaéag$ng§r
(a) (b Acgeym (d) (e) )
1 iBruce Mansfield Piant
2 Sale/Leaseback Activity 288,833,040} 254/507 303,630,240 14,797,200 0
3 [(Tranfer to Regulatory Liabiltiy)
4 .
5 {Proceed Retiree Pension-Ameritrust 366,428 131 196,715 0 169,713
6
7 |Nuclear Refueling Outage 7,683,387 530 9,721,879 15,433,878 13,395,386
8
9 |Crawford Fitting Demand 2,997,463) 142 1,389,345 0 1,608,118
10
11 |Accumulated Deferred Rents -
12 {Bruce Mansfield 98,767,128| 186/232 15,746,866 5,612,688 88,632,950
13
14 [Shippingport Capital Trust
15 [Minority Interest 0 0 27,992,399 27,992,399
16
17 |Decommissioning Trust:
18 |Non-Qualified 0 0 10,994,629 10,994,629
19
20
21 |pecommissioning Trust: Qualified 0 0 103,532,312 103,532,312
22
23 [Midwest Supply Compary 0! 186 8,567,692 33,979,145 25,411,453
24
25 |FASB 87: Pension Accrual 0] various 17,763,146 €17,763,146)
26
27 |Minor Items 1,828,381 various 21,576,512 21,635,222 1,887,091
28
29
30
31
| 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 TOTAL $400,475,827 | I $378,592,395 $233,977,473 $255,860,905
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269 (PUCO) Next Page is 272




#%CEEVEWEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

3‘8 prﬁn Or
A Res

lSSlOﬂ

Date gf Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for betow concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account ggéi%fn?
No. en to Accot.nt Hﬁd to cc&.‘i':"?n’?
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities 12,658,606 1,081,960
5 Other
6
7
8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $12,658,606 $1,081,960
5| Gus R A
10 Defense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities v
12 Other
13
14
15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16) $12,658,606 $1,081,960
18 |Classification of TOTAL —
19 Federal Income Tax 12,658,606 1,081,960
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Vare DL BERRS EERErRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

E!i’ ﬁﬁ:ﬂi&?ﬁioﬂ

? 37 BE,R rt

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1997
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAFR ADJUSTMENTS Line

{-]
LB, | S T T e Bt |

AeEV0ea BSesuny

(e) f) Q) Ch) (i) h ({3)
1
2
3
11,576,646 4
5
6
7
$11,576,646| 8
im 9
10
1
12
13
= 14
15
16
$11,576,646| 17
T R | (o
11,576,646| 19
20

N
-

NOTES(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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YarecCEVBERRS e B e mic 1LLumINATING co.

ggi’ fﬁf‘?ﬁ:eifé;?:h on

tRs; B, R

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify),incliude deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
L"lgf Account Subdivisions 3"?%?:6‘ s (]
of Year P 'tfél.ﬂid Agéwr\"éﬁ?t
(a) (b) c) (5)

1 | Account 282

2 Electric $881,729,829 $4,867,387 $7,318,489

3 Gas

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) $881,729,829 $4,867,387 $7,318,489

(] Other (Specify) Non Operating Items (2,175,649)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) $879,554,180 $4,867,387 $7,318,489
10 | Classification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax 879,554,180 4,813,873 7,318,489
12 State Income Tax 53,514 0
13 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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(PUCD)

ﬁ%@‘c‘i&%‘éiﬁ%"%&%&mc TLLUMINATING CO. EZ; [)Pq An or r‘auwn (33? Reegrt :::r ;:’R:z;t
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductiorns.
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Smg't e§ o c:rmtg%s ¢ Debits Credits Egéageeyggr Line
Account 18 Account 11.3 Accoynt Amount Acgougé Amount No.
Crzgn:ed Debit .
f) 9) ¢h) 1) J) <k)
— ' 1
411.1 $19,036,371 $860,242,356] 2
ol 3
0| 4
0 ] $19,036,371} . 0 $860,242,356| 5
420,327 1,319,178 410.2 156,296 (2,918,204)} 6
7
8
$420,327 $1,319,178 $19,036,371 $156,296 $857,324,152| 9
[ 10
420,076 1,319,178 19,036,371 156,296 857,270,387 11
251 0 0 0 53,765| 12
13
NOTES{Cont inued)
EERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275




< Page 275 Line 2 Column g >

Account Amount Account Amount
Credited (h) Debited (3)
411.1 3,310,972 410.1 600,244
186 605,963,831

< Page 275 Line 2 Column h >

See Above

< Page 275 Line 2 Column i >

See Above

< Page 265 Line 2 Column j >

See Above

Page 275 Footnote.l

s







YRR CPLVBERRS e rRic 1LLMINATING coO

1g:
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?ﬁg gf Reeort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions alance at
No B of Year® A'é:g:ﬁt 1.?8 1 Ac:?snwegﬁo
(a) '5. E
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
3 | Property Tax Acceleration $11 0 0
4 | Tax Benefit Transfer Activity 30,412,958 4,852,818 1,251,220
5 | Property Tax Deferral CRG Agreement 25,726,527 (75,497) 746,200
6
7 | Nuclear Fuel Trusts - Interest 15,817,617 1,421,108 0
8 Other * 702,109,225 31,373,381 39,180,203
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) $774,066,338 $37,571,810 $41,177,623
10| Gas N
11
12
13
14
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of Lines 11 thru 16)
18 Other (Specify)
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of Lines 9,17 and 18) $774,066,338 $37,571,810 $41,177,623
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 774,066,338 37,648,696 461,177,623
22 State Income Tax 0 (76,886) 0
23 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276




#aguCEEVEfﬁﬁg ngEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

Pl Tl

?géion

D te Sf Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276

and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items

Llisted under Other.

4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits alance at ine
Agggbﬁggﬁa 2 Aggﬁgsﬁ? 2 Acggunt Amount g Llelé Amount Ené Vear o
Credited t .
(e) (f) (g) Ch) ( 1) (S} (k)

D 1
2
0 s} 0 $11 3
0 01 411.1 4,152 34,010,404 4
0 0 0 24,904,830 5
0 6
0 0| 411.1 1 17,238,724 7
0 0 1,091,451 * 10,534,340 703,745,292 8
[1] 0 $1,095,604 $10,534,340 $779,899,261 9
I ' 10
0 0 0] 1
0 1} 0] 12
0 0 013
0 0 0| 14
0 0 0115
0 0 0| 16
0 0 0|17
4] 0 0118
0 0 $1,095,604 $10,534,340 $779,899,261 | 19

0 0 1,095,603 10,534,341 779,976,149

0 0 0 0 (76,886)

0 0 0

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)




< Page 276 Line 8 Column bd >

Line 8 Other - Electric

Reacquired Debt
Expense - Net
Perry O&M Cost
BV O&M Cost
Excise Tax
Bond Interest Levelized
Pension Plan Accrual
Avon 8 Decommissioning
Loss
Carrying Charge
Gross Up PY and BV
System Development Cost
Saginaw Mine Closing
Health Benefits FAS 106
AFUDC In CWIP
Amortization PY & BV
Deferred O&M
Carrying Charge Deferral
CRG Agreement
Demand Side Management
Amortization of CRG
Carrying Charge
Nuclear Fuel Interest:
Davis Besse
Perry
Beaver Valley
Hedging. Loss- BM Net
Miscellaneous
FAS 109 Adjustment

Amortization Premium
Discount Debt

Market Revaluation
Severance Estimate
Incentive Compensation

VBM

Reengineering Feature
Design

ITC Amortization

Accumulated Deferred
Income Tax - PA State

Page 276 Footnote.l

Begin Bal Debits Credits
12/31/96 to 410.1 to 411.1
(b) (c) (d)
20,177,367 11,051,684 834,166
(139,186) 0 0
(29,690) 0 0
(117,294) 24,640,638 23,072,000
1,967,064 - (19,276) 92,540
21,738,769 (2,560,804) 0
130,966 ) 108,400
61,496,280 (1,190,377) 1,771,860
2,050,634 123,149 712,863
3 0 0
(10,394,840) 2,088,559 4,419,171
4,029,000 0 0
23,474,088 (233,368) 672,770
31,883,922 0 0
1,876,622 (191,575) 946,750
(1,071,924) (28,012) 893,270
(3,779,994) (1,272,090) 1,793,096
(2,764,692) (1,382,109) 2,492,786
(1,137,882) (624,802) 644,261
5,030,315 (43,665) 209,630
1,102,081 2,483 0
546,587,616 0 516,640
0 721,743 0
0 0 0
0] 0 0
0 0 0
(o] 0 0
0 0 0
0 291,203 0
0 0 0

702,109,225

31,373,381

39,180,203




< Page 277 Line 8 Column gk >

Debit Credit
Balance at
Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount End of Year
(9) (h) (1) (J3) (k)

0 410.0 2,835 30,397,720
0 0 (139,186)
0 0 (29,690)
411.1 8,722 0 1,442,622
411.1 2 B 0 1,855,246
410.1 4 19,177,969
0 0 22,566
0 410.1 5 58,534,048
410.1 337,855 1,798,575
0 0 0
411.1 1 0 (12,725,453)
0 0 4,029,000
411.1 3 0 22,567,947
0 0 31,883,922
0 0 738,296
0 0 (1,993,206)
0 0 (6,845,180)
0 0 (6,639,587)
o} 0 (2,406,945)
0 410.1 4 4,777,024
0 410.1 419,649 1,524,213

410.1 66,146 182.3 2,197,279
254.3 7,576,910 555,779,019
410.1 294,831 0 426,912
410.1 721,743 0 (721,743)
0 0 291,203
1,091,451 10,534,340 703,745,292

Page 277 Footnote.l
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

- Reporting below the particulars (details) called for
liabilities which are

concerning other regulatory

created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory
agencies (and not includabie in other amounts).

For regulatory Lliabilities being amortized, show
period of amortization in colum (a).

grouped by classes.

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be

AN AR N 5

(a)

DEBITS

1ted
)

Amount
(c)

Credits
(d)

néanie at

(e)

— e
- O VNG!S WN -

&\WWMMWWWNNMNNNNNNNNNN—‘—‘-‘—I—l—'—i-i
QOQ\JOU'-‘*MN—DQ'OW‘JQU!&WN—IOOQNO‘UI&NN

FAS 109 Regulatory Liability

(Amortized as Customers Receive Related .

Tax Benefits Through Rates)
Emission Allowance
Bruce Mansfield Plant

Sale/Leaseback Activity
(Amortized over lease term)

507

~
-

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

Various

Various

$22,856, 150

676,759

14,057,340

$9,306,607

907,486

288,448,728

$298,024,901

572,708

274,391,388

$37,590,249

$298, 662,821

$572,988,997

Page 278 (PUCO)
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#HEeCLEVELiﬁ TRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 313E§Tpgn Orl nal (Mo, D

Date of Re?ort Year of Report
A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1997

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not cerived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES -
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b) I (c)
1 Sales of Electricity I
2 | (440) Residential Sales - $567,854,001 $562,365,387
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 1
4 Smatl (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) 577,109,427 571,237,793
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 502,855,273 524,323,437
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 17,801,065 17,771,065
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 19,575,363 19,617,702
8 | (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 3,827,848 3,758,697
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $1,689,022,977 $1,699,074,081
11 | (447) Sales for Resale $63,982,612 $45,371,850
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $1,753,005,589 $1,744,445,931
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $1,753,005,589 $1,744,445,931
15| _Other operating Revenues [ ]
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts $4,133,016 $3,898,096
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,088,919 3,455,406
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents .
21 1 (456) Other Electric Revenues 25,470,916 32,006,163
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $31,692,851 $39,359,665
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $1,784,698,440 $1,783,805,596

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 300




Year of Report

Date of Report
" Dec. 31, 1997

(Mo, Da,

Yeme P BEARS EERETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ' msﬁpﬂﬁtoﬁé}m
ission

A Res
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)
Account 442, may be 5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for

4. Commercial and Incustrial Sales,

classified according tc the basis of classification (Small
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-

important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. For tines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-
ting to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales

fication in a footnote.) in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH R
Amount(ggr Year Amount fgg)Previous Year Number(ggr Year Number €or Previous Year hé?e
9)
I ] 1
| 4,851,640 4,958,274 © 670,588 665,428 2
| —M 3
| 5,883,328 5,907,662 74,084 72,234 A
7,994,684 7,977,234 6,573 6,640 5
163,684 162,119 279 279 6
355,767 313,996 159 164 7
45,985 45,909 1 1 8
9
19,295,088 19,365,194 751,684 744,746 10
2,985,297 2,155,262 1"
22,280,385 21,520,456 751,684 764,746 12
13
22,280,385 21,520,456 751,684 Thh, 746 14

0 of unbilled revenues.
0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

Line 12, Column (b) includes $
Line 12, Column (d) includes

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 301 Next Page is 304
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SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during
the year the Mwh of electricity sold,

number of customers,
revenue per Kwh,
is reported on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total

operating revenue account

revenue account,

reverie,

for each prescribed
in the sequence followed
“Electric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301.
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one
list the rate schedule and sales data under

each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. wWhere the same customers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica-

average
average KWh per customer, and average
excluding data for Sales for Resale which

If the sales

tion (such as a general
peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
the special schedule should denote the duplication in
number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number
of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue

billed pursuant. thereto.

residential

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
for each applicable revenue account subheading.

schedule and an off

c':?e Number and Title ?f Rate Schedule Mih §old Revenue Agyea;égnu,;bg per 833%&}1:? nglge r
(b (c) (t)
| EEEER B BB w0 a0
Large Commercia . 2 100; ! 316, 153%¢
5 |AlLL Electric Large Gen Service 2,179 189,477 4 544,750 8.6955¢
6 |Low Load Factor 1,142 211,370 18.5087¢
7 |outdoor Lighting 21,546 3,094,431 14.3619¢
8 [smali/Large School 196 22,363 1 196,000 11.4096¢
9 |Industrial/Med Gen Service 61,891 5,749,961 52 1,190,211 9.2904¢
10 {Total 4,851,640 567,854,001 663,168 7,315 11.7043¢
1
12 [Commercial Service:
13 |General Commercial 1,025,814 128,625,941 56,180 18,259 12.5389¢
14 |Large Commercial 1,739,525 185,994,325 6,981 249,179 10.6922¢
15 |Industrial/Med Gen Service 1,927,716 162,895,460 882 2,185,619 8.4501¢
16 |Large Industriat 741,658 55,047,113 59 12,570,474 7.4221¢
17 |ALL Electric Large Gen Service 233,281 19,126,758 438 532,605 8.1990¢
18 [Low Load Factor 1,498 555,809 37.1034¢
19 |Outdoor Lighting 37,455 5,338,193 14.2522¢
20 |Emergency 259 26,510 4 64,750 10.2355¢
21 |small/Large School 176,122 19,499,318 363 485,184 11.0714¢
22 |Total 5,883,328 577,109,427 64,907 90,642 9.8092¢
233
24 lIndustrial Service:
25 {General Commercial 37,998 4,622,252 1,269 29,943 12.1644¢
26 |Large Commercial 778,666 84,785,141 2,168 359,163 10.8885¢
27 |All Electric Service 259,385 19,527,977 147 1,764,523 7.5285¢
28 ismall/Large School 2,074 194,861 3 691,333 9.3954¢
29 {Low Load Factor Comm 3,267 1,196,981 36.6385¢
30 [Industrial/Med Gen Service 3,736,632 232,883,507 616 6,065,961 6.2324¢
31 |Large Industrial/Large Gen Serv 1,398,943 96,939,393 93 15,042,397 6.929%4¢
32 |Commercial Street Lighting 33 2,793 [ 5,500 8.4636¢
33 |outdoor Lighting 13,802 1,871,010 13.5560¢
34 |other Contracts 1,763,884 60,831,358 4 440,971,000 3.4487¢
35 {Total 7,994,684 502,855,273 4,306 1,856,638 6.2898¢
36
lic S rv1ce ti . 801, . 10. ¢
¥ B aR A E:h”?t‘“ TH  TEE I 2
41 |Total Billed 19,295,088|*  $1,689,022,977]* 732,820 26,329 8.7536¢
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)
43 |TOTAL 19,295,088 $1,689,022,977 732,820 26,329 8.7536¢
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304

Next Page is 310



< Page 304 Column c >

Estimated Revenue included in Total Revenue on Page 304
Due to Fuel Adjustment Clause:
Residential Service:

Residential Service $ 60,342,094
General Commercial 572,249
Large Commercial 903,986
All Electric Large Gen Service 28,177
Low Load Factor 14,818
oOutdoor Lighting 278,395
Small/Large School 2,540
Industrial/Med Gen Service 800,122

Commercial Service:

General Commercial 13,308,913
Large Commercial ' 22,485,103
Industrial/Med Gen Service 24,921,514
Large Industrial 9,564,421
All Electric Large Gen Service 3,016,551
Low Leoad Factor 19,435
outdoor Lighting 483,951
Emergency 3,027
Small/Large School 2,278,667

Industrial Service:

General Service 492,989
Large Commercial 10,065,038
All Electric Service 3,354,106
Small/Large School 26,830
Low Load Factor Comm 42,393
Industrial/Med Gen Service 48,307,180
Large Industrial/Large Gen Serv 18,040,774
commercial Street Lighting 418
outdoor Lighting 178,333
Other Contracts 22,791,438
Public Service & Highway Lighting 2,070,761
Oother Sales to Public Authorities 4,644,972
Sales to Railroads/Railways 603,137
Total $249,642,332

< Page 304 Column 4 >

Duplicate Customers excluded from Totals in Column d and e:

Ave ¥ Customers KWH of Sales
(d) (e)
Residential Service:
Low Load Factor 85 13,435
outdoor Lighting 7,336 2,937

Page 304 Footnote.l

N




Commercial Service:
Low Load Factor 239 6,268
Outdoor Lighting 8,938 4,191

Industrial Service:
Low Load Factor Comn 246 13,280
Outdoor Lighting 2,021 6,829

Total 18,865

Page 304 Footnote.2

s
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

consumers.
LF - for long-term service. %Long-term" means five years
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit., “Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a
generating unit.

desgnated
The same as LU service except that
longer than one year but less

“intermediate-term" means
than five years.

Actual Demand(MuW)
ine| Name ublic Authont statis: sgﬁﬁuﬁ" ontﬁ?rs?flin Y
0. [?ootﬂa anf [ ons] 4 CfﬂsSlfl' ari Eema y( W) 9 ﬁoﬁgﬁ?e gﬁgﬂfid
(a) () (d NCF @smand alkiin
1 {Duquesne Light 0s 26
2 |[Cleveland Public Power os 12
3 |Citizens Lehman Power 0s
4 |General Public Utilities os
5 |Hartford Power Sales [s13
6 |* ohio Edison 0s 26
7 |Ohio Power os 1
8 |PECO Energy oS
9 |Pennsylvania-NJ-MD Interconnection os
10 |Painsville Electric 0s 14
11 |* Toledo Edison 0s 26
12 |Midcon Power Services os
13 |Enron Power Marketing os
14 {Federal Energy Sales 0s

FERC

FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)

Page 310




¥ﬁEeCE£VEEiR8nEEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. igés[QTpgn Orl

Year of Report

Date of Reeort
Dec. 31, 1997

(Mo, D

Resul 1ss10n

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "“true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales,
enter "Subtotal - RQ® in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter usubtotal -Non-RQY
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Jotal" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (K).

5. in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided. ‘

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
jnvolving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand 1is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The
ngubtotal - RQ" amount in columh (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, Line 23. The
usubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24.

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colum 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Megagg{éhours Demand Eharges Energ{ Charges Cther ggarges {ﬁf.ﬂ (§) Lﬁ%?
(g) J (kf
38,677 $845,111 $845,111 1
237 106,464 363,325 117,710 587,499 2
8,321 171,968 ‘ 171,968 3
343,201 8,577,005 8,577,005 3
1,017 115,004 115,004 5
75,374 2,402,130 2,402,130 -]
3,515 167,446 167,446 7
71,392 1,292,309 1,292,309 8
71,530 2,140,652 2,140,652 9
34,751 215,828 932,871 1,148,699 | 10
742,632 12,288,705 12,288,705 | 11
137,004 3,409,576 3,409,576 | 12
43,178 905,171 ! 905,171 | 13
18,737 498,194 498,194 | 14
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 320
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a8 footnote any ounership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service.
or longer and "“firm" means

"Long-term" means five years
that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that eijther buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for inte_rmediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means tonger than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less

than five years.

: Actual Demand(MW)
ine| Name of C ny _or Public Authority S?ggls- Sgggguxgter ontﬁgerezfling verage verage
0. [?oot%?g XffI[iatwns] Cfass:fi- Tari mger gema y( ) 8nt emg ogtg?xd
(a) ) (c) (d WP Qgmand e e

1 |Koch Power Services oS

2 {Louis Dreyfus 31

3 |Sonat Power Marketing 0s

4 !Pan Energy 0s

5 |Rainbow Energy Marketing 0s

6 |AIG Trading Corp. os

7 {Niagra Mohawk Power Corp. 0s

8 |Carolina Power & Light 0s

9 [Cinergy Services Inc. 0s
10 |virginia Electric Power os
11 {Aquilla Power Corp. 0s
12 |Penn Power & Light 0s
13 [Electric Clearinghouse, Inc. 0s
14 |AYP Energy Inc. os

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4, Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales,
enter W"Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter usybtotat -Non-RQ"
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate tines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthily peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shouwn on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
usubtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
ugybtotal - Non-R@" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations

is the metered demand

(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand fotlowing all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
MegaggEahours Demand‘gharges Energ¥schnrges Other ggirges Iﬁi?l‘?’ Lﬁg?
(s ] ¢

48,026 $1,252,287 $1,252,287 1

2,500 45,025 45,025 2

8,129 205,304 205,304 3

1,050 21,220 21,220 4

12,990 264,502 264,502 5

63,130 1,334,948 1,334,948 6

18,700 371,864 371,864 7

3,634 74,494 74,494 8

215,820 4,127,123 4,127,123 9

2,278 89,628 89,628 | 10

199,212 4,297,138 4,297,138 | 11

123,895 2,636,404 2,636,404 | 12

700 14,058 14,058 | 13

39,051 837,258 837,258 | 14

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311.1 Next Page is 320
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RO - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for ltong-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnocte the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated

consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that
LF - for long-term service. 'Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less

or longer and "“firm" means that service cannot be than five years.

ine| Name n ublic_Authorit HE1 sgggéufe ontﬁYerE?flin ve e

0. [?ootno e Xff flatuons] Y Cfass1f1- Taritf N Bemandy( W) 9 8 remz ﬂXﬁ?ﬁ?

ca) catlgn © s NC| nd Xd

1 |Dayton Power & Light o0s

2 |NIPSCO 0s

3 |Power 0s

4 [VITOL os

5 |Delmarva Power 0s

6 [WPL 0s

7 |PSEG 0s

8 [DEL 0s

9 |ACE 0s
10 |PLUM 0s
11 |DEC os
12 |SETM as
13 |[SEM 0s
14 |Michigan Electric Power Coor. Center 0s

FERC

FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

_0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Listing all RQ sales,
enter “Subtotal - RG" in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be tisted in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ"
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total® in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In column (c), icentify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs uncer which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service

involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplierts system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotatled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
wSubtotal - R@Q" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
ngubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Line
Megawatthours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total($) No
fele 3 i 4 R
12,435 $562,116 $562,116 1
1,779 43,418 43,418 2
800 35,688 35,688 3
3,175 90,165 90,165 4
3,200 64,512 64,512 5
9,600 176,397 176,397 6
239,542 4,675,759 4,675,759 7
2,700 48,947 48,947 8
14,628 376,655 376,655 9
27,412 490,699 490,699 | 10
65 1,600 1,600 | 11
77,225 1,585,449 1,585,449 | 12
10,971 418,798 418,798 | 13
300 4,833 4,833 | 14
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

consumers.
LF - for long-term service. M"Long-term" means five years
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is orie year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term* means longer than one year but less
than five years.

Statijs- FERC Rate ﬁ or Actual Demand(MW)
ire| Wame gt Sompany T Epbig Auority | HELE | ochigulS | pond B [ e
- cat) csnoeman cp Demand
(a) () () &

1 |DELHI as

2 |pCA 0s

3 |Virginia Power 0s

4 |cPs 0s

5 I* Penn Power oS

6 {Power Marketers 0s

7

8 [Total

9
10
1
12
13
14

FERC
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Des¢ribe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,
enter "“Subtotal - RQ" 1in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ"
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in column
(a) as the last lLine of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs urcler which service, as identified in
cotumn (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shouwn on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
"Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
uSubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Megaggfghours Demand gharges Energ§$Charges Other cgarges Ig£?£(§) Lﬁgf
] 13
8,627 $205,153 $205,153 1
) 2,549 62,019 62,019 2
400 7,304 7,304 3
700 24,612 24,612 4
53,140 1,024,704 1,024,704 5
187,368 3,963,062 3,963,062 6
7
2,985,297 322,292 63,542,610 117,710 63,982,612 8
9
10
11
12
13
14
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Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
é?e Account Cﬁp?egt $ear émgvzous Year
(a) )

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES _

2 A. Steam Power Generation ﬁ

3 [operation - ]

% |(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $7,241,601 $8,701,262

5 1¢501) Fuel 202,607,781 233,650,330

6 1¢502) Steam Expenses 16,803,700 18,316,139

7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr. .

9 [(505) Electric Expenses 1,577,930 2,752,220
10 |(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 9,488,439 15,570,855
11 1¢507) Rents 54,058,742 55,816,215
12 {¢509) Alliowance 301,727 373,89
13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines &4 thru 12) $292,079,920 $335,180,915
14_|Maintenance - |
15 1(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $3,214,297 $3,446,406
16 1(511) Maintenance of Structures 3,728,423 2,456,525
17 [¢512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 19,885,786 17,090,296
18 |(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,625,375 2,278,786
19 [(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 5,474,551 5,472,461
20 |TOTAL Maintenance (Erter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) $33,928,432 $30,744 ,454
51 |TOTAL Power Producticn Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 and 20) $326,008,352 $365,925,369
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation —
23 [operation I
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering $15,710,375 $17,597,019
25 1(518) Fuel 70,030,980 67,163,245
26 |(519) Coolants and Water 515,994 571,964
27 |(520) Steam Expenses 4,298,725 8,221,742
28 [(521) Steam from Other Sources 0 0
29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr. 0 0
30 {¢(523) Electric Expenses 110,945 858,318
31 [¢524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 33,181,966 39,532,319
32 [(525) Rents 56,413 103,387
33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) $123,905,398 $134,047,994
3 |Waintenance - ]
35 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ——ma_r——gm
36 |(529) Maintenance of Structures 1,241,751 941,465
37 1(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 11,919,616 (963,936)
38 [(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 3,422,071 5,935,940
39 |(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 10,538,655 12,946,022
%0 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) $30,348,616 $22,378,013
Z1 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40) $154,254,014 $156,426,007
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation —
&3 [operation =
44 |(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering $1,238,548 $773,863
45 {(536) Water for power 0 0
46 |(537) Hydraulic Expenses [ 0
47 1(538) Electric Experises 246,496 167,661
%48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 255,588 89,890
49 1(540) Rents 1,814 93,762
50 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 49) $1,742,446 $1,125,176
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Conti nhued)

g e RVl o [ preBNE
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) _ ]

52 |Maintenance — ]

53 |(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $32,114 $38,503

54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures 36,095 17,076

55 [(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 90,590 163,466

56 [(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 146,380 210,063

57 |(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 19,610 20,181

58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) $324,789 $449,289

59 |TOTAL Pouwer Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of Lines 50 and 58) $2,067,235 $1,574,465

60 D. Other Power Generation -

61 |operation I

62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering $111 $129

63 [(547) Fuel 147,572 25,292

64 |(548) Generation Expenses 2,658 2,949

65 |(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 0 34

66 1(550) Rents 0 0

67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) $150,341 $28,404 .

68 |Maintenance I

69 {(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $718 $843

70 {(552) Maintenance of Structures 0 2,498

71 {(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 19,448 33,445

72 1(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 0 147

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines &9 thru 72) $20,166 $36,933

74 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) $170,507 $65,337

75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses [

76 |(555) Purchased Power $137,856,892 $113,417,835
(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 1,822,398 1,304,509
(557) Other Expenses 35,593,894 32,312,477

TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) $175,273,184 $147,034,821
TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 21,41,59,74,and 79) $657,773,292 $671,025,999

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 |Operation |

83 |(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $1,690,142 $1,241,711

84 |(561) Load Dispatching 624,711 735,851

85 [(562) station Expenses 3,519,075 3,376,285

86 1(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 681,256 586,862

87 1(564) Underground Lines Expenses 378,137 282,527

88 [(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 5,944,230 5,757,845

89 |(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 399,734 379,460

90 [(567) Rents 145,316 108,287

91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) $13,382,601 $12,468,829

92 |Maintenance I

93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ($1,584,142) $464,483

94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures 61,646 81,070

95 |(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,118,145 2,633,243

96 |(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,849,407 2,063,138

97 1(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 400,558 288,330

98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscel Laneous Transmission Plant 893,275 (405,074)

99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $3,738,889 $5,125,190

100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) $17,121,490 $17,594,019

101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102| Operation |

103] (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering $4,828,856 $4,950,981
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amoynt For
Line ‘Account Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) - 0 ]
105 [(¢58%) Load Dispatching $1,289,072 $1,269,211
106 {(582) Station Expenses 2,187,997 2,500,886
107 {(583) Overhead Line Expenses 1,182,019 1,890,244
108 [(584) Underground Line Expenses 444,403 395,222
109 |(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 287,075 287,224
110 [(586) Meter Expenses 1,088,188 1,355,515
111 |(587) Customer Installations Expenses 2,291,459 2,392,735
112 |(588) Miscellaneous Expenses . 15,897,860 10,673,539
113 |(589) Rents 35,657 35,040
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 103 thru 113) $29,532,586 $25,750,597
115 {Maintenance
116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $4,804,757 $4,583,219
117 {(591) Maintenance of Structures 191,880 446,301
118 [(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,785,358 3,180,390
119 [(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 23,395,986 24,236,561
120 |(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 2,461,956 1,822,489
121 |(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 981,868 910,817
122 |(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,306,370 1,606,151
123 [(597) Maintenance of Meters 157,980 333,972
124 |(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant €16,313,123) 3,088,804
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter. Total of Lines 116 thru 124) $19,773,032 $40,208,704
126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 114 and 125) $49,305,618 $65,959,301
127 4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES . ]
128 [operation ]
129 |(901) Supervision $1,027,998 $880,110
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,921,500 2,592,164
131 |(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 6,691,870 7,256,868
132 |(904) Uncollectible Accounts 15,103,595 14,824,702
133 |(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 3,525,964 3,778,919
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thru 133) $29,270,927 $29,332,763
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 1
136 _|operation - ]
137 |(907) Supervision $9,400,482 $7,683,961
138 [(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 11,320,540 13,949,102
139 {(909) Information arki Instructional Expenses 285,655 299,877
140 [(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses V] 0
141 |TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140) $21,006,677 $21,932,940
12 6 SALES EXPENSES -
143 |Operation ]
144 [(911) Supervision 0 0
145 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 154,777 666,579
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses 2,330,309 2,365,722
147 {(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 0
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) $2,485,086 $3,032,301
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES - ]
150 |Operation
151 {(920) Administrative and General Salaries $19,289,722 $16,272,470
152 {(921) Office Supplies ard Expenses 26,486,282 20,688,597
153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 4,323,647 3,611,526
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Lioe Aceount ARt Pear previods Joar
(a) 15) ()
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) I
155 1(923) Outside Services Employed $399,523 $852,349
156 |(924) Property Insurance 2,682,564 4,584,335
157 [(925) Injuries and Damages 1,339,477 5,202,886
158 1(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 39,341,424 24,025,131
159 [(927) Franchise Requirements 0 0
160 [(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 150,759 698,421
161 |(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr. 3,538,563 1,918,572
162 1(930.1) General Advertising Expenses . 600,216 3,330,29
163 {(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 3,814,430 3,967,212
164 |(931) Rents 2,708,403 4,089,415
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lLines 151 Thru 164) $88,950,590 $78,181,012
166 | Maintenance [ |
167 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant $1,802, 150 $1,796,814
168 | TRTAL Adninjstrative and Geperal Expenses $90, 752,740 $79,977,826
169 | TRTAGELSELTTS Opsratig 469 HainIsnanes FIBeISS 168, $867, 715,830 $888,855, 149
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote.
the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of emplouyees assignable to the electric
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department from joint functicns of combination utilities may
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be dete mined by estimaté, on the basis of employee equi-

includes any special construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees

employees on Lline 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/97

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 3,113

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 49

4. Total Employees 3,162

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.
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energy, capacity,
imbalanced exchanges.

1. Report all power purchases made during the year.
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for

etc.) and any settlements for

lso

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out

Year of Report

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years.
3. In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code -
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.
RG - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate .
consumers. 1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and “firm"® means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
e o8 Sl il e it TR T
(?ootnote A atlgns) cation Tar N Eemana a E e%a nd g ntﬁz d
(b) (d) ($>
1 {Duquesne Light EX 26
2
3 |* Toledo Edison {U] 26
4
5 |Duquesne Light os 26
6 [Michigan Electric Power Coor. Center 0s
7 |* ohio Edison os 26
8 |PECO Energy [}
9 |Southern Enegy 0s
10 |Cleveland Public Power 0s 12
11 |AIG Trading Corp. os
12 |AYP Energy Inc. 0s
13 |Cinergy 0s
14 {Catex Vitol Electric 0s
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uUse this category only for those
in the above-defined

0s - for other service.
services which cannot be placed

columns (e) and ¢ f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

categories, such as all nonfirm service regardiess of the 6. Report
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (L), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a fobtnote all components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate Lines, the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) exciudes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
jnvolving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column Ch) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Mgggggggggurs Meagggtthours Meggﬁsgpggrs Deman?sgharges Energ)charges Othezsfs‘harges o ngggh%em-lz $) |Line
(s h (i) 5 0 (W (m No-
(3,200) ($57,600) ($57,600)| 1
2
1,133,282 104,005,091 104,005,091 3
4
26,398 541,487 541,487 5
3,000 69,000 69,000 6
206,284 3,947,110 3,947,110) 7
157,985 3,508,302 3,508,302| 8
2,025 149,125 149,125 9
66,066 336,794 336,794] 10
8,800 234,200 234,200| 11
4,570 113,649 113,649} 12
9,477 205,292 205,292 13
550 19,000 19,000| 14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected
load for this service in its system resource
planning). In addition, the reliablility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five

years or longer and ®firm" means that service cannot

be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of
LF service). This category should not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
Yintermediate-term" means longer than one year but
tess than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.

Line Na f ¢ Statisti- ver Actual Demand(MW)
Ne* Dol Mty [Elassie- Taﬁe?"'fe pitin B e
Ee%and c3"§ nd
(a) (b) (d) 4
1 |Chio Power oS 1
2 |Dayton Power & Light oS
3 |Electric Clearing House 0s
4 |Enron Power Marketing, Inc. 0s
5 |[Federal Energy ¢}
6 |Koch Power Services, Inc. 0s
7 |Louis Dreyfus 0s
8 |NIPSCO Energy Services, Inc. 0s
9 |Niagara Mchawk Power Corp. os
10 {Pan Energy 0s
11 {Power Company of America 0s
12 |Penn Power & Light 0s
13 |Sonat Power 0s
14 |Virginia Electric Power 0s

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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(Account 555) (Continued)
ing power exchanges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined

columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

categories, such as all nonfirm service regardiess of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column (¢ h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (1). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonfERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
tist all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits. or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Msg?gﬁggie\gurs Meaggg&t}g&ur‘s Meggﬁ\tlgl;!o rs Deman?st):harges Energ¥)charges OtheEst):harges o nggg%l( k+lz $) |Line
(9) (h) ) h 03 ) m No-
27,313 $785,848 $2,964 $788,812} 1
5,250 276,724 276,724 2
1,000 20,550 20,550 3
45,870 1,314,791 1,314,791 4
14,216 856,000 856,000 5
153,882 3,735,384 3,735,384| 6
2,816 75,432 75,432 7
5,380 107,980 107,980| 8
2,450 43,750 43,750 9
750 19,938 19,938] 10
210 3,990 3,990 1
17,495 316,510 316,510f 12
1,630 180,595 180,595! 13
18,842 569,329 569,329 14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-$0) PAGE 327.1
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year.

iso

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for

energy, capacity,
imbalanced exchanges.

etc.) and any settlements for

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate

or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain

ina

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.
In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code

based on the original

contractual

terms and

conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an

ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier

load for this service in

planning). In addition,

the
requirement service must be the same as,

includes projected
its system resource
reliablility of
or second

only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five

years or longer and "“firm"

be interrupted for economic reasons and is

means that service cannot

intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions

(e.g.,

the supplier must attempt to buy emergency

energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of

LF service).

This category should not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "“intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
atl firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
“intermediate-term" means tonger than one year but
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.

Statisti- ver. % Actual Demand(MW)
L}ilgf r Pugt Ta sifi- E?; ate ?TEE ; ver A
ootnote :'é?‘ EgaUZns) cat?on gemang e ntE veE ge
ep e%and
(b) (¢c) (d) ?
1 {* Toledo Edlson oS 26
2 {carolina Power & Light os
3 |PA-NJ-MD Group oS
4 |General Public Utilities o1
5 |Vitol Gas & Electric 0s
6 |Coral Power 0s
7 |Electric Clearinghouse, Inc. 0s
8 ({Public Service Electric & Gas os
9 |Aquile Power os
10 |Pacificorp Power Market 0s
11 |Western Power Service oS
12 |[Illinois Power oS
13 |Southern Energy 0s
14 |Power Company of America 0s
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 326.2
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0Ss - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a

. footnote for each adjustment.

in cotumn (c¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedute Number or
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is

. Report

columns (e) and ¢ f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (L), Explain
in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column
(l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy.lf more energy was delivered than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote.
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g}
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colum
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

Msgauﬁttggurs Megggg?&ﬂgurs Méggf$sg¥ggrs Deman?sgharges Energx)charges Othegsgharges ongggklé%;E:le) Line
(@ th) H 3 03) (W (m Ho-
637,509 $11,229,903 $11,229,903| 1

5,600 146,050 146,050 2

20,841 513,843 513,843] 3

12,969 333,382 333,382| 4

2,850 91,788 91,788| 5

1,475 90,975 90,975 6

16,866 1,076,470 1,076,470 7

2,737 65,845 65,845 8

28,623 2,254,402 2,256,402 9

800 17,840 17,840 10

300 5,150 5,150f 1

300 4,950 4,9501 12

6,095 184,688 184,688| 13

100 4,900 4,900] 14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.2
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

- Enter the name of the seller or other party in an

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that

either buyer or setler can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code -
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers. 1Y - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term' means five Bintermediate-term* means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
Lige r'"sugr,c“';"g et perrr Fsigu'fm frieeee e D”“"d‘""ive
ootnote A 1at|gns) cation N tE
(b) (d) s%and 2
1 |virginia Power CO. 0s
2 |EXco 0s
3 |[Williams Energy Services, Inc. 0os
4 |Penn Power & Light os
5 |System 0s
]
7 |[Total
8
9

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be ptaced in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any

accounting adjustments or "“true-ups" for service provided

in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a

4. footnote for each adjustment.
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or
Tariff, or, for nonfERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in cotumn (b), is
5. provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer)
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand 1is the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s

columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.

. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in

column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain
in a foétnote all components of the amount shown in column
(). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
total amount in column ¢h) must be reported as Exchange
Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
(i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
Line 13.

Footnote entries as required and provide explanations

17

system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Msgawﬁtgggurs Meggggtth urs Meggf?sggggrs Deman?sgharges Energx)Charges OtheEsgharges onggg%l§$:§:lz$) Line
(9 (hy (i) 5D « WL (m He.
100 $2,300 $2,300| 1
3,200 64 64| 2
100 1,900 1,900f 3
387 6,657 6,657 &
20,766 444,550 444,550 5
6
2,673,959 0 0 137,853,928 2,964 137,856,892 7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.3
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f Report
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RM(‘imfudong transact%ons re err

THERS (Acc

to as --3#2&?:5183)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling,
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
colum (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical

Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"
means one year or longer and “"firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for service is less than

in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

] omdilenny | RRSTRT AR | RRLEo (LRI
1 |PA-NJ-MD Group Duquesne Light PA-NJ-MD G3roup 0s
2 |PASNY Duquesne Light PASNY oS
3 |* Toledo Edison * Ohio Edison * Toledo Edison 0s
4 |PASNY * Ohio Edison PASNY 0s
5 |Cleveland Public Power * oOhio Edison Cleveland Public Power 0s
6 |General Public Utilities * Ohio Edison General Pub. Util, oS
7 |AMP Pouer Ohio Power AMP Power 0s
8 |[Cleveland Public Power Ohio Power Cleveland Public Power 0s
9 |General Public Utilities Ohio Power General Public Utilities os

10 |PA-RJ-MD Group Ohio Power PA_NJ_MD Group 0s

11 |Painsville Ohio Power Painsville 0s

12 [Southern Energy Ohio Power Southern Energy 0s

13 |Duquesne Light PA-NJ-MD Group Duquesne l.ight os

14 |* Chio Edison PA-NJ-MD Group * Ohio Edison oS

15 |Chio Power PA-NJ-MD Group Ohio Power oS

16 |Illanova Power PA-NJ-MD Group Illanova Power 0s

17 |Englehard Power PA-NJ-MD Group Englehard Power 0s
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0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided.
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, “point to point" transmission gservice.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate jdentification for where energy
any accounting acljustments or “true- ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
| provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing ¢

tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand” that is specified in the firm transmission

5. 1in column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in cotumn (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.

. £ pel L TRANSFER OF ENERGY

E??” (gﬂégﬁaggoﬁeﬁﬁ'Bthe Sugsggt?onberlgggy g%mangg Megatthoyrs Msgftthours Line
ar1 Dfiggnatlo Desi gnag)on %ﬁ; Reg?;v zgﬁred No.
19,562 19,5621 1

2

51 51 3

A

4,984 4,9841 5

17,571 17,571 6

7

5,595 5,595| 8

120,450 120,450f 9

4,750 4,750| 10

52 52| 11

1,600 1,600 12

13,260 13,260} 13

2,275 2,275 14

4,270 4,270| 15

1,400 1,400| 16

2,250 2,250 17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)

(Including transactions referred to as "wheel ing")

8. Report in column (i) and (J) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column (L), provide
revenues from energy charges retated to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
colum (m). Report in colum (n) the total

9

charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in cotumn
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
€"0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last Lline. Enter "TOTAL® in colum (a) as the last

line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be

reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following

all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges Other_Charges Total revenues($) Line
; ] ] tig T

$16,499 $16,499 1

€6,013) (6,013) 2

280 280 3

(51,781 (51,781) 4

15,105 1,710 16,815 5

(329,402) (329,402) )

553,196 553,196 7

1,149,088 5,862 1,154,950 8

2,649,988 2,649,988 9

6,552 6,552 10

230 98 328 "

4,000 4,000 12

11,516 11,516 13

(72,380) (72,380) 14

16,808 16,808 15

3,500 3,500 16

50,250 50,250 17
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SION O CITY FOR OTHERS (A t 456
TR TEaTo P ERESTRICHTY EOR OTHERS CAcgount 4567
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e.

wheeling,
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other
facilities, non-traditional
ultimate customers.

utility suppliers

2. Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of

transmission service involving the entities Listed in
colum (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in colum (a) the company or public authority

that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in colum (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities

public authorities, qualifying
and

4. In colum(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"
means one year or longer and "firm»
cannot be

means that service
interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in 2 footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for service is less than

one year.
listed in colums (a), (b) or (c).
. Payment B ) Energy Receiyed Fr . Energy Deljvered To . atigtic
e Rt S8 241155 cobar il | R o [T
1 |Cleveland Public Power * Toledo Edison Cleveland Public Power 0s
2 |Chio Power * Toledo Edison Ohio Power os
3 |American Electric Power * Toledo Edison American Electric Power os
4 |General Public Utilities * Toledo Edison General Public Utilities 0s
5 {PA-NJ-MD Group * Toledo Edison PA-NJ-MD Group 0s
6 |Painsville * Toledo Edison Painsville as
7 |PASNY * Toledo Edison PASKY 0s
8 |[Cleveland Public Power Enron Power Cleveland Pubtic Power 0s
9 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & Electric Cleveland Public Power os
10 |AMP-Ohio PASNY AMP-Ohio 0s
11 |Cleveland Public Power PASNY Cleveland Public Power as
12 [Painsville Electric PASNY Painsville Electric os
13 |* cleveland Electric Illuminating PASNY * Clev. Elec. Illuminating 0s
14 [Duquesne Light PASNY Duquesne Light 0s
15 |Painsville Electric PS1 Painsville Electric os
16 |Cleveland Public Power EKPC Cleveland Public Power 0s
17 [Cleveland Public Power NIPSCO ENergy Cleveland Public Power [¢1

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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0S - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placed in
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the length of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

6.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for

any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7.
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

as identified in column (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identification for where energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
demand” that is specified in the firm transmission

5. 1in column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedutes or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.

. . R < R TRANSFER OF ENERGY

nggg?ﬁ é;gf <§8é2¥a%fo§e8?’8¥her <sﬁgé?§t?3n?§¥'5% Zr gékéAgg Megatthoyrs Me! ftthours Line
arle) Number D?iggnat1on) Desxgn?ggon) (?Kg Recev D z¥§red No.
5 51 1

3,454 3,454 2

100 100 3

4,925 4,925 &

345,493 345,493 5

17 17| 6

7

8

9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours

9.

received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column (L), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
colum (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered %o the entity Listed in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0%) in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settiement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the

last line. Enter "TOTALY in column (a) as the last

line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (i) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Eharges Energ{ftg:harges Other lf](:har'ges Tota% kfrf;\;/gr)'nuesﬂ) L .l‘ 2?
$14,976 $14,976 1
(2,823) (2,823) 2

4,650 4,650 3
105,225 105,225 4
133,048 133,048 5
(3,916) 7 (3,909) 6
(5,913 (5,913) 7
137,440 137,440 8
601,843 26 601,869 9
135,722 135,722 10
494,784 494,784 1

18,898 18,898 12
13,744 13,744 13
(5,779 (5,779) 14

3,436 3,436 15

154,620 154,620 16
42,950 42,950 17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in colum (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in colums (a), (b) or (c).

1. Report atl transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code

based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"
means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of comitment for service is less than
one year.

. Payment B . Energy Received Fr . Energy Delivered To . atistic
Lige ccoppy PR et et FafTedier | SRR S el

1 |* Toledo Edison PECO Energy * Toledo Edison 0s

2 |* Toledo Edison Mich. Elec. Power Coor. Cen. * Toledo Edison 0s

3 |* Toledo Edison General Public Utilities * Toledo Edison oS

4 |* Toledo Edison PASNY * Toledo Edison 0s

5 |* Toledo Edison PA-NJ-MD Group * Toledo Edison 0s

6 |General Public Utilities cLp General Public Utilities 0s

7 |Cleveland Public Power NIPSCO Energy Services Clevelarxi Public Power os

8 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & electric Clevelarxi Public Power 0s

9 |General Public Utilities CNG Power Gas General Public Utilities 0s
10 |{Cleveland Public Power solar Clevelarxi Public Power 0s

11 |Ohio Power Iltanova Power Chio Power 0s
12 |* Ohio Edison PASNY * Ohio Edison oS
13 {PA-NJ-MD Group PASNY PA-NJ-MD Group [}

14 |{CLP PA-NJ-MD Group CcLP 0s

15 |PA-NJ-MD Group * phio Edison PA-NJ-MD Group os
16 |Painsville Electric * Ohio Edison Painsville Elect. 0s
17 |[Cleveland Public Power PECO Energy Cleveland Public Power os

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328.2
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TRANSMISSI?N OF ELECTRICITY FOR
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uding transactions referred t

THERS (Account 45?)(00nt1nued)

to as whee

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category

as identified in column (d), is provided.

¥z

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
smission service, regardiess of the Llength of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand * that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and exptain.
B, | ST | JpRg | b T R T 8
umge egignatl §es 1gnatio! (M Rg e'fv° e 8§T¥§e?§5‘ Lﬁg?
H N 3] ()
4,086 4,086 1
2
200 2001 3
4
54,563 54,563 5
140,225 140,225) 6
7
8
15,421 15,421 9
5 5! 10
300 300| 11
12
18 18( 13
1,600 1,600f 14
58,372 58,372| 15
269 2691 16
17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling®)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours

9.

received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column (l), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero
("0%) in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last Lline. Enter “TOTALY in column (a) as the last

line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations
all required data.

following

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand %harges Energy Charges Otherscharges Totalkifvenues(S) Line
h; m ( (n;m) No.
$33,770 $33,770 1

2

100 100 3

5,226 5,226 4

17,164 17,164 5
(1,876,412) (1,876,412) [
8,036 8,036 7

7,187 341 7,528 8
370,104 370,104 9
2,728 130 2,858 10

(750) (750) 11
(3,853) (3,853) 12

81 81 13

4,000 4,000 14
66,100 66,100 15
7,517 7,517 16
233,934 233,934 17
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1. Report all transmission of electr1c1ty, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical

Classification code

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
column (a), (b) and (c).

Report in column (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public

based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-term"
means one year or longer and "firm"* means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this

category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for
one year.

authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

(Coppar ngf'fx?} ¥ Authority)

service is less than

Energy Rese ed Energ Delvv

i ed To
oSt feMfhor ey | ccoppaRy of i i 15 Adthoritv)

-

F

o3
[

OO || | W

-
o

-
-

-
N

-
W

-
™

-
w

-
o

-
~

FERC FORM NG.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328.3




Name o
THEecl

EvgfgﬁgngngTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. i;g EX

This Report Is:.
P ASLEi on

Year of Report

Date of Report
) Dec. 31, 1997

(Mo, Da, Y

TRANSMISSI?N OF ELECTRICITY FOR
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THERS (Account 45?)(COntinued)
] ing')

uding transactions referred to as 'whee

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placed in
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the length of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana-
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

6.

as identified in column (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract path, "point to point® transmission service.
In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identification for where energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
demand that is specified in the firm transmission

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.

Eope, | gmerResiE. | fplnetsitery | Bl s | -

ran‘f’f Nmber Bogignationy “Besignation) o o Rasived™ e

te ) {9 s " (

1

827,123 827,123 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

k)|

12

13

14

15

16

17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

8.

9.

Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column (l), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of

energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
column (m). Report

in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
tast line. Enter “TOTALY in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be

reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page

401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Eharges Energf Charges

Othersiharges

Tota%kgfxg?ues(s)

-

et

[=3=]
o

0 4,720,239

8,174 4,728,413

- |
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< Page 328
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< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328

Associated

< Page 328.1 Line 2 Column b >

Associated

Line 3 Column

Company

Line 3 Column

Company

Line 3 Column

Company

Line 4 Column

Company

Line 5 Column

Company

Line 6 Column

Company

Liine 14 Column a >

Company

Line 14 Column ¢ >

Company

.1 Line 1 Column b >

Company

Company

Page 328-330 Footnote.l
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< Page 328.1 Line 3 Column b »>

" Associated Company

< Page 328.1 Line 4 Column b >

Associated Company

< Page 328.1 Line 5 Column b »>

Associated Company ’

< Page 328.1 Line 6 Column b >

Associated Company

< Page 328.1 Line 7 Column b >

Associated Company

< Page 328.1 Line 13 Column a >

Associated Company

< Page 328.1 Line 13 Column c >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 1 Column a >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 1 Column c »>

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 2 Column a >

Associated Company

Page 328-330 Footnote.2




< Page 328.2 Line 2 Column c >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 3 Column a >

Asgsociated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 3 Column c >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 4 Column a >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 4 Column c >

Assgociated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 5 Column a >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 5 Column ¢ >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 12 Column a >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 12 Column ¢ >

Associated Company

< Page 328.2 Line 15 Column b >
Agssociated Company

Page 328-330 Footnote.3




< Page 328.2 Line 16 Column b >

Associated Company

Page 328-330 Footnote.4
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as wheel ing")

. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec-
trlcxty provided to respondent by other electric utili-
ties, cooperatives, municipalities, or other public
authorities during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or pubtic autho-
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler" or uReceived Power from Wheeler."

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column
(d), provide demand charges. In column (e), provide energy
charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In

colum (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
compenents of the amount shouwn in column (f). Report in
column (g) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the
respondent. 1f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
¢"0") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount
and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in colum (a) as the last tine. Provide

a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line.

Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses
shoutd be reported on line 19. Transmissfon By Others
Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses should be reported
on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

ine g Ef TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
| BB AT o | T [ | BREES Bherst ez Tetmbpgatton’
o oglyed | Deljigred B - 5 3
1 |* Toledo Edison 2,292 2,292 $1,834 $1,834
2 |Niagara Mchawk Power 100 100 241 241
3 [Power Company of Ameria 210 210 420 420
4
5 [Total 2,602 2,602 0 2,495 0 2,495
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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Associated Company

Page 332 Footnote.1l
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Date

A Res

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 9$30.2)(ELECTRIC)

i

Descrigtion
(a

SN

Industry Association Dues

$369,303

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

0

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

1,962,159

Publishing a istributing Infprmation and Reports to Stockholders; Jrustee, Re istrar d Tran:
Agent Fee agg Expenses, and Other Expenses o?pgerVIC?ng Outstanagnb Securicies gH5the ReggondgntSfer

1,043,404

v Bl -

ot Expenses (List i of $5,000 or more jn thi i ipi
Sp§3£2AX$EQEEEH§§1guch’%%ggs. Grolp amountg o$ less tﬂgtcgé?ﬂﬁos °"éT§s§2§ g )tﬁgrﬁgﬁgér(zgfr?%é ;egg

Business Analysis and Planning
Job Order Charges .

439,564

TOTAL

$3,814,430

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94} Page 335
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Year of Report

t _Is: te of Report
ort ipal ? o, Da, $Pg Dec. 31, 1997

Resubmission

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have been made in the basis or
rates used from the pgreceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through
(g) from the complete report of the preceding vyear.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in colum (a)
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied.
identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
included in any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average
service lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account
and in column (g), if available, the weighted average
average remaining life of surviving plant.

1f composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through
(g) on this basis.

4. 1f provisions for depreciation were made during
the year in addition to depreciation provided by appli'ca-
tion of reported rates, state at the bottom of
section C the amounts and nature of the provisions
and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation tization of rtization of
L'i‘g? Functional Classification (Ag)égm%e 403) gﬁig aﬁzfi'é‘csgﬁii ﬁgﬁgigfgc%gg Total
(a) ) 3) 5 (e)
1 {Intangible Plant 0)* $7,959,764 |* $2,195,696 $10,155,460
2 {Steam Product Plant 39,016,209|* 1,641,466 40,657,675
3 |Nuclear Production Plant * 146,544,345 146,544,345
4 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 0 1]
5 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 1,249,783 1,249,783
6 |Other Production Plant 292,952 292,952
7 |Transmission Plant 14,589,073 14,589,073
8 |Distribution Plant 37,003,447 37,003,447
9 |General Plant * 6,042,609 * 328,475 6,371,084
10 {Common Plant--Electric ] 0
1 TOTAL $244,738,418 $9,929,705 $2,195,696 $256,863,819
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
See attached Footnotes.
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 336 (PUCO)




Name of Respondent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:
(1) IX] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1997

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account
No.
(a)

Depreciable

Plant Base

(In Thousands)
(b)

Estimated

Avg. Service
Life
(c)

Net
Salvage
{Percent)
(d)

Applied
Depr. Rates
(Percent)

(e)

Mortality
Curve
Type
)

Average
Remaining
Life
(g)

12
13
14
15
16
17

19

Nuclear Production
321
322
323
324
325

626,831
1,752,207
347,540
568,573
155,259

3,450,410

37.55
35.34
38.78
37.71
31.93

36.42

(3.67%)
(4.83%)
(6.82%)
(4.00%)
(3.00%)

(4.50%) | *

2.7T%
2.97%
2.76%
2.76%
3.25%

2.88%

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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< Page 336 Line 1 Column C >

Amortization of Nuclear intangible engineering, Davis Besse
and FAS109 Debt ($5,452,080 restated from A/C 403).

< Page 336 Line 1 Column 4 >

Amortization of various computer systems over a seven year
period.

< Page 336 Line 2 Column c >

Amortization of various leasehold improvements over the terms
of the lease.

< Page 336 Line 3 Column b >

Includes Beaver Valley Depreciation $45,303,560 (includes 2
months accelerated depreciation); Decommissioning $1,390,032.

Includes Davis Besse Depreciation $26,732,666 (includes 2 months
accelerated depreciation); Decommissioning $6,526,236.

Includes Perry Depreciation $62,795,555 (includes 2 months
accelerated depreciation); Decommissioning $3,796,296.

< Page 336 Line 9 Column b >

General Expense adjusted by $5,867 for Depreciation Expense
related to revaluation of St. Clair Building.

< Page 336 Line 9 Column c >

Amortization of various leasehold improvements over the terms
of the lease.

< Page 337 Line 19 Column e >

Two month acceleration in Nuclear Depreciation of $35,583,668
applicable to Nuclear Production accounts was recorded in
addition to depreciation provided by application of above
reported rates in accordance with the Company's agreement to
accelerate capital recovery of Nuclear Plant under its PUCO
regulatory plan, resulting in an effective rate of 3.61%.

Page 336-337 Footnote.l (PUCO)







Vare R BERRE B e ruumnATING co. 13 REPRheot TaimaL Rase 8,MRS™ Year o R
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
givencPert the Jnformtienia ecified belo. 1 Hheearect gccounts. Amounts of §85% Lhe0,oY%e?" jeach account tothe
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the year, and the periocd of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
SsgfginOthgiviSédﬂgtig%g?lofandthgelﬁg1 orﬁctig;g{g;; ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line Ttem Amepst
% Account 425 - Miscellaneous Amortization 0
3 |Account 426 - Miscellaeous Income Deductions
4
5 |Account 426.005 - Job Order Closeouts 178,017
6 |Total-426.005 178,017
7
8 |Account 426.1 - Donations
9 lAmerican Red Cross 17,500
10 |Ashtabula County Community 105,598
11 |cleveland Housing Network 329,995
12 [Cleveland Indians 28,226
13 |Co-op Funding 275,035
14 |CSC Foundation 2,334,500
15 |Glenville High School 5,739
16 [National Conference 7,500
17 |Playhouse Square Foundation 5,947
18 |Renaissance Cleveland Hotel 32,476
19 |Senior Citizens Resource 8,000
20 |St. Vincent DePaul Society 37,782
21 |wviz Educational TV Association 15,000
22 |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 193,150
23 |540 Other Items 263,201
24 |TOTAL-426.1 3,659,649
25
26 |Account 426.2 - Life Insurance 0
27 |TOTAL-426.2 0
28
29 |Account 426.3 - Penulties 26,917
30 {TOTAL-426.3 26,917
3
32 {Account 426.4 - Expenditure for Certain Civic,
33 political & Related Activities
34 |Arter & Hadden 100,939
35 |citizen for the Port of Cleveland 5,000
36 |paniel E. Whitmire 9,765
37 |Edison Electric Institute 131,073
38 |Gary M. Hawkinson 15,805
39 lGary W. Keys 5,555
AR R %188

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Year of Report

Date of Report
Mo, Ba, ¥F) Dec. 31, 1997

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

;. oReport the information specified below i the order
glven,pgor tne respect¥ve lnggme dgguct%on'a ?nterest

charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional colums may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Dpes-
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges
for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for

Civic

5EoURRE: JRNEE, 8T 088 SRREeT (87 SSe ke B

grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
(b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
incurred during the year.

(d) Other ’Interest
particulars (details)

Expense (Account 431) -- Report
including the amount and interest

rtain Political and Relat Activities;
256. , Other Déduct}ons, of System’

the Uniform

°5¢

rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Lo 't Andy*
3 |BHSEeRT SORreY InSEHUTE | e power 382,632
3 |ohio Equities Inc. 13,443
4 |Playhouse Square Foundation 5,243
5 |Richard J. Hall 7,857
6 |Rosemary J. Balazs 10,551
7 |Terrace R. Moran 5,634
8 |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 629,407
9 [200 other Items 128,247
10 |TOTAL-426.4 1,596,312
1
12 |Account 426.5 - Other Deductions
13 |FAS 115 sale of Stock (54,976)
14 [Merger Cost 12,107,289
15 {Merger Transition Teams 796,336
16 |Incorporating FirstEnergy 121,950
17 |[PY/General Electric Settlement and Other Misc (2,460,425)
18 |Westinghouse Litigation Cost 24,372
19 [Midwest Fees 2,311,608
20 {Non-utility Land Impairment Writedown 333,950
21 |Other Items €149,491)
22 [A/R Financing Sale Cost 16,812,865
23 [TOTAL-426.5 29,843,478
24
25 |Account 430 - Other Interest Expense
26 |Interest Expenses for Short Term Loans Borrowed
27 from CEC and TECO 5,562,511
28 (TOTAL-430 5,562,511
29
30 Account 431 - Other Interest Expense
31 |Liquidity Fees 547,548
32 (Interest on Commercial Loan 1,479,385
33 jLetter of Credit Fees 160,199
34 [Miscellaneous Interest 288,474
35 [Interest on Lease 750,004
36 |TOTAL-431 3,225,610
37
38
39
4|

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex

years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous

- 2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's
expenses that are not deferred and the current year's

amortization of amounts deferred in previous years.

ission or

egula
a descriptio

Fu ni
¢ g Comis

Line
No.

CX O

asé

(a) (b)

Agsessed b%
tor
S10]

Expe?ses
Ut? ity

(c)

Ex

nses for
rent Year

(d)

Deferred
R R
Beglnnlng

(e)

Expenses incurred in connection with electric
fuel component cases before the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio

in 1997
Expenses incurred in connection with electric

rate case proceeedings before the Public
Utilities Comnission of Ohio

-
- O 0V ONOWMS NN

Case No. 95-300-EL-AIR

- ad s
H W

Long Term Forecast
in 1997

- el aa
~N O v

Other

PP S S S B L L LW NN NN N NN -
SFREN S8 YYNRER YN NRNNNNNNG S

118,608

31,726

292

133

31,726

292

118,608

133

46 TOTAL

$118,608

$32,151

$150,759

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

which are being amortized.
amortization.

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years
List in column (a) the period of

accounts.

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

EXPENSESS INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department Ac&gunt
) (g)

Amount
(h)

Deferr

Account ?gZSS

(i)

Contra
Account

(a4l

Amount

(k)

Accgun;e?8én

Year
L)

Electric 928

Electric 928

Electric 928

Electric 928

31,726

292

118,608

133

$150, 759

-
- O Ve ~NOWV N -

BB D 0N W W W W NN NN YN N NN RN o o e wd ad ad ad ed
VI ™ G =20 000NV S UWN 20V NOOWU S WN-=SLO VOOV WN

0_ |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, devetop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car-
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research,
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Generation
a. Hydroelectric

12 BRRSEohianga lhesard widtive

b. Fossil-fuel steam
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection
System Planning, Engineering and Operation
Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally

(¢ D] Resear

S to t lectrical R
60unc1 rugﬁgrél 2 ihe E wer Recearc

ge?rch_
ectric Power Research Institute

—

P8
o

Classifigation
(a

Description
6P

A. Electric R,D & D Performed Internatly
(1) Generation

(2) System Planning, Eng and Operation
(3) Transmission

(6) Other EPRI - Plastics

O 00 NI W -0

-
o

B. Electric R,D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to the Electric
Power Research Institute

. .
[V T T

TAG Users Group

-
~N O

EPRI -
EPRI -
EPRI -
EPRI -

NN NN DNNRN -
mombumaocm

EPRI LLW BIOGAS

W W
N - O O ®

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Group

W W W
0‘\)‘4\&

3

24 Month Fuel Cycle Conversion

ECCS Suction Strainer Research

CPICOR - DOE Offgas Turbine Demo

Boilertube Coating Research - Lehigh University
STATCOM - Study of Transmission Reactive Power
TRACE - Transmission Transfer Model

Industry PQ Analysis & PQ Studies

CSC Pulverized Coal Interest Group
Streamlined Reliability Centered Maintenance
EPRI Dues Engineering

EPRI - Dues Enterprises

Development of Food Processing R&D Center
Dues Generation

Dues Altocated to Environmental
Dues, T&D, Marketing

Municipal Waste Water Studies

Design Basis Control Study

Research & Development Administration
Commercial Bldg. Performance Monitoring
EPRI Dues Allocated to DB

EPRI Dues Allocated to Perry

Study

EPRI - Revised Accident Source Team

Air Quality NAAQS Studies

Miscellaneous Under $5,000 (1)

Electric Vehicle Research - Fleet

BWOG Feedwater Flow Instrumentation

IGSCC of Internal Baffle Bolts

BWOG Characterization of IGA

BWOG Long Term Boron Control Following SBLOCA
BWOG OTSG Tube Pull

5388 8*?& Efgg;gggéoﬁepalr Criteria

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) atl R, D & D items performed
internatly and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion contral, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

‘tzmsshzwt¥ﬁecotumh (e% ghgcgégéEXt number charged

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
colum (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
cunulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
IIEst."

rt se| argéely rﬁsearch a

faZil?%?gs operat the respol engflated testing

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR . A
Costs Incurred Internally|Costs Incurred Externally Accaunt Amoynt o a5 an Lige
@ €8) ) :
1
26,547 524 26,547 2
91,450 113,460 532 204,910 11,562 3
92,500 417 92,500 4
23,027 188 23,027 529 5
33,000 188 33,000 6
20,000 105,000 188 125,000 7
150,000 184 150,000 8
9
10
1
8,345 183 8,345 12
106,700 107 106,700 13
308,344 930 308,364 1%
8,500 930 8,500 15
30,0080 930 30,000 16
21,760 930 21,760 17
239,975 930 239,975 18
521,930 930 521,930 19
420,357 930 420,357 20
10,000 532 10,000 21
7,750 532 7,750 22
105,000 930 105,000 23
34,000 930 34,000 2
243,844 930 243,844 25
145,367 930 145,367 26
6,200 532 6,200 27
4,650 923 4,650 28
21,035 184 21,035 29
3,100 188 3,100 30
65,249 188 65,249 6,477 | 3
6,120 524 6,120 32
16,255 524 16,255 33
11,550 524 11,550 3%
14,085 524, 14,085 35
42,840 524, 42,840 36
115: 08 28} 118:8%8 14

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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YhrecOEVBERRS"EEBErRIC TLLUMINATING cO. {gis[§ipfﬁto§?’inal, Rase 8L Remsrt Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technofogical research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report alsc support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Ildentify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally

i. Recreation, fish, and wildLif 1 h s ¢ i
i1 By Snse ity gnd wildlife ) e or ‘Fhe ELigtiTe Pouer Remtarch Tneri tute

-

s
o3
D)

Classificati Desigg ption

BWOG OTSG Tube Exam Development

BWOG Alloy 600 CRDM Nozzle PWSCC Prog.

BWOG Alloy 600 Prog. Phase II

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Group | BWOG Spent Fuel Pool Thermodynamics

BWOG OTSG Tube Plugging Criteria

BWOG RC Pump Bump Core Recriticality - Phase Il
BWOG Fuel Assembly Hot Cell Exam

BWOG Appendix H Compliance

BWOG Continuation of Rv Integrity Program
BWOG Spent Fuel Repair

BWR - VIP Materials Research for Components
BWROG - ECCS Suction Strainers Study

Items under $5,000 (6)

O 0NN -

W W W WNNNNDDNN NN N e =b = ek md = b =3 b

3
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
¢(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in colum (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as

ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped.

itzmssﬁzut¥ﬁecotumﬁ (

t
e% thcgégéuXt number charged

safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-

Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for colums
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
llEst n

Report se

fac1lxt oL ogeha related testing

FaSCHy CheeRchA

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR )

costs Lneurped,Internaty|Coste fpeunred Exgermally——cry oo i
(E3) £} n e

$73,950 524 $73,950 1
24,180 524 24,180 2
20,375 524 20,375 3
14,902 524 14,902 4
14,215 524 14,215 5
17,040 524 17,040 [
6,630 524 6,630 7
7,355 524 7.355 8
34,425 524 34,425 9
5,171 524 5,17 10
45,380 524 45,380 11
5,500 532 5,500 12
17,449 524 17,449 13
392,997 3,097,243 3,490,240 18,568 14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

k1]

32

33

34

35

36

%
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ame of Respondent
#HEGCLEVELAEB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

iy

I

t -
Pgn Or

Year of Report

Date O| REPOI t
Dec. 31 1997
- ’

Resugm ssion

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

for the year.

Report below the distribution of total sataries and wages
Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-

ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this

segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.

Pa rot?c8§;$3egffor

Lﬁge Classification D iEu¥t°ll ToLincharged fo Total
) (@ (by 3 @
1 Electric
2 |Operation
3 Production $23,184,320
4 Transmission 3,979,870
5 Distribution 8,110,314
) Customer Accounts 8,292,590
7 Customer Service and Informational 0
8 Sales 2,686
9 Administrative and General (5,670,762)
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) $37,899,018
11 |Maintenance
12 Production 13,862,005
13 Transmission 1,586,168
14 Distribution 10,270,277
15 Administrative and General 0
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) $25,718,450
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $37,046,325
19 Transmission (Enter Total of tines 4 and 13) $5,566,038
20 Distribution (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 14) $18,380,591
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 8,292,590
22 Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from line 7) 1]
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 2,686
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) ($5,670,762)
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $63,617,468 $22,955,628 $86,573,096
26 Gas
27 |Operation
28 Production--Manufactured Gas
29 Production--Nat. Gas(including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 |Maintenance

40 Production--Manufactured Gas

41 Production--Natural Gas

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 Transmission

45 Distribution

46 Administrative and General

47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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¥ﬁEeCE£V£EiﬁgngEEETRIC TLLUMINATING CO.

Date of Re?crt

Year of Report

is Repo
sgg EXT ﬁ"RgEG 1lgélon (Mo, Da, ¥ Dec. 31, 1997
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
L&ge Classification D E Eu¥roll Pnggt‘:EﬁéE:ggzzgr Total
. () (b 153) ()
Gas
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
49 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of Lines 28 and 40)
50 Pzggggfio?-EQﬁggrg$ gga 24?cludin9 Expl. and Dev.)
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 SE?S gf %N?l;erm ?aéaggag?d Processing
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | sales (Line 36)
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 0 0
60 other Utility Departments
61 |Operation and Maintenance o}
62 TOTAL ALl Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) $63,617,468 $22,955,628 $86,573,096
64 |construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Electric Plant 13,931,976 16,817,084 30,749, 060
66 | Gas Plant
67 | Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) $13,931,976 $16,817,084 $30,749,060
69 iPlant Removal (By Utility Departments) —
70 | Electric Plant 1,447,899 64,657 | 1,512,556
71 | Gas Plant
72 | Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) $1,447,899 $64,657 $1,512,556
74 |Other Accounts (Specify):
75 |Other Account Receivable 27,824,275 0 27,824,275
76 |Accounts Receivable From Associated Companies 10,464,147 134,445 10,598,592
77 |Other Deferred Credits (96,958) 400,107 303,149
78 [other Balance Sheet Accounts (3,262,341) 32,480 (3,229,861
79 |Non-Operating Expense (41,792) 357,609 315,817
80 |Undistributed (Clearing) 43,490,353 (40,732,076) 2,758,277
81 0
82 0
83 0
84 0
85 0
86 0
87 0
88 0
89 0
90 0
91 0
92 0
93 0
94 0
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts $78,377,684 ($39,807,435) $38,570,249
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $157,375,027 $29,934 $157,404,961

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-88)

Page 355







rgia{g'eC?.évgfiﬂgngEEETRm ILLUMINATING CO. gg‘gs [&fpg;to}‘fzinal, ?aE? lekgggrt Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and '
wheeled during the year.
hgr.me %;gm Megau?gg Hours hgr.'le IEgr;l Megaua&t»ﬂours
1 [SOURCES OF ENERGY | 2 DISPOSITION DF ENERGY ]
?2’ G:rt\eration (Excluding Station Use): m‘ 22 s?iﬁélﬁ%iﬁé‘i%‘?&%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ%m sates) 19,295,088
eam ,170, T
% | Nuctear 7.750,171 | 2 |Reguireqents Sates for Resaltiy
5 | ydro--Conventional 26 Nop R et 24 pege 5105 2,985,297
6 | Hydro--Pumped Storage 508,998 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge
7 | Other 1,125 26 |Energy Used by the any (Electric
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 671,607 Separg' mént Only, xcfgg?ngysgat%n Use) 181,810
9 gitl?ﬁggrgtigpu(ggter Total 20,758,706 27 {Total Energy Losses i 970,470
10 [Purchases 2.6m,955 | 2| TRIAHS5TteRuletRuRl LiRESa88 23,432,665
11 |Power Exchanges:
12 | Received
13 | Delivered
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15 |Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16 | Received 827,123
17 | Delivered 827,123
® | MRt R 0 |
19 | Transmission By Other Losses
20 | TRRAL, (RRTEr TRERL of Lines 9, 23,432,665
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which with the sales so that the total on Lline 41 exceeds the
are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor- amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or
mation for each non-integrated system. ’ estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total megawatt load (60-minute integration) associated with the
on tine 20. net energy for the system defined as the difference between B
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the columns (b) and (c).
Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. 5. Report in colums(e) and (f) the specified information
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated for each monthly peak Load reported in column (d).
NAME OF SYSTEM:
. (2 b % egawatts iat)ee nstr. 4) ay o(eb)lont H?gs
29 | January 2,152,143 292,030 3,424 17 | 6pm-7pm
30 | February 1,959,726 356,223 3,220 13 | 10am-11am
31 | March 1,885,296 164,286 3,130 13 | 10am-11am
32 | April 1,736,930 123,975 3,021 9 { 10am-11am
33 | May 1,786,442 73,387 2,984 19 | 1pm-2pm
34 | June 1,901,062 201,553 4,227 25 | 3pm-4pm
35 | Jduly 2,136,953 292,398 4,070 18 | 2pm-3pm
36 | August 1,981,061 249,944 3,469 12 | 4pm-5pm
37 | September 1,933,406 316,812 3,405 2 | 2pm-3pm
38 | October 1,989,142 296,462 3,227 6 | 2pm-3pm
39 | November 1,918,156 269,488 3,174 24 | 6pm-7pm
40 | December 2,052,348 348,739 3,244 11 | Spm-6pm
41| TorAL 23,432,665 2,985,257 _ |
FERC FORM NO.% (REVISED. 12-90) Page 401
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'f"?’cfévﬁn.fﬁ""&ﬁ'ﬁmc ILLUMINATING CO.

is R Date
3 Tpﬁ Re;ugmisslon (ﬂo,

f Regort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

ata for plant in Service

ate rat 1"?%
gas turbi
or more

ne A fear

?nt sz T footnofe any pfant

0 minute:
1ch is avaI?ggﬁe tﬁggc

ve ata
f yees attend

¥1emﬁe

?ants are stea? 5&8868 u1tﬁ 1%stalled ca c1t
ES combu 1on p ants
leaseé or operated as
is not ava!lable,

Tyi
approximate average nLgmgza fengf

?¥919nable to egé
Btuvcont nt Egs

8uant|¥ ss ?f ?ue bu[n
cha ?gs expense accou

8. ?? more than one fuel i
rt on the composite heat rate

oyees

hés
élne 37

81 T3

nts

RS AL

ed on a therm
the quantity

5 1ne

b T AR
nd avera e cost

ent u

) as shou

gugaga'furnlsh only

ltgm

ABULA

Plant Name: ASHT
(b)

Plant Name:

AVON LAKE
(c)

.of Plaﬂ fSteam, Internal Combustion, Gas
Tu ine or Nuc

Steam

Steam

gg?feof Plant COHgEF?CEIonSConventional Outdoor

Conventional

Conventional

Year Originally Constructed

1949

Year Last Unit was Installed

1958

i t
Totalp[gggalégg’ﬁggac yﬁ&gaxvmum Generator

440.00

Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 minutes)

301

Plant Hours Connected to Load

8,716

8,784

Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)

Ol | O vl Wl N

When Not Limited by Condenser Water

332

788

-
Q

when Limited by Condenser Water

327

788

-—
-

Average Number of Employees

115

173

-
n

Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh

1,225,485,000

3,532,978,000

-
w

Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights

426,117

1,311,223

-
>

Structures arnd Improvements

21,889,574

55,155,765

—
Ut

Equipment Costs

121,239,889

276,298,161

-
o

Total Cost

$143,555,580

$332,765,149

-
~§

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5)

326.2626

390.5694

-
[+

Production Expenses: Oper. Supv. & Engr.

1,775,247

2,025,032

-
O

Fuel

17,058,696

57,292,014

n
o

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

0

0

N
-

Steam Expenses

1,716,794

2,414,053

[\
N

Steam From Other Sources

0

0

o

Steam Transferred (Cr.)

0

0

n
»~

Electric Expenses

527,852

701,491

n
w

Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

1,862,709

2,268,745

n
[«

Rents

69,601

69,601

n
~

Allowances

5,606

54,338

n
]

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

530,002

1,431,359

n
O

Maintenance of Structures

733,473

996,541

W
o

Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant

2,130,385

4,694,311

W
-

Maintenance of Electric Plant

(264,935)

696,905

N
n

Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

684,424

1,223,469

(4]
W

Total Production Expenses

. $26,889,854

$73,867,859

Ww
~

Expenses per Net Kwh

$0.0219

$0.0209

w
wn

Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear)

Coat oil

Coal 0il

w
o

g?iZé égfgtst?egsoﬁc¥$?Nuc Sag-ggé%c§€€§°“

Tons Barrels

Tons Barrels

W
~

Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

558,115 8,211

1,471,028 11,698

W
®

g[ Hegt g nt. ofl ueérBur . ¥ ger lb. of
&vePini¥ie nuc? at)°"- Per ©

12,343 138,098

12,651 138,336

39 ?vgrggep ost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered

ant During Year

$29.640 $27.550

$37.400 $25.080

40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned

$30.150 $28.010

$38.740 $26.410

41 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu

$1.234 $1.221 $4.830

$1.536

- $1.531 $4.546

42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Kuwh Net Gen

$0.014

$0.016

43 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation

11,281.000

10,554.000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95)
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¥ﬁEeCE£V§EiﬁgngEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. égis [§Tp2nt0r inal ?33? 8t Regort Year of Report
Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
T e genecel Fons e st s ol tateentey LSt B L8 Ul TREILAR SRE'SudPELRLIRS
anér eraggw ra u g’aéx m a Other Expenses class 12. }t t'r‘isw: ;g?m ngt eneratin an bmefl ex laln
10. for } nd % Rgs Oper ting Expenses Accoun gl ?ootn te ( accognt$ng g gé ; X er
K mtaty S 2 ’%d R C G, ghneliets Tnclionig by 8RS ooy steitbures
orf’ Efec ??8 Efantﬁ" ndlcat nts ges1 ?or ak var? us ! cost a sags [ he
Iggg rv?ce. Designat e aut t?c l rathEd an s?e ?n r t?ve §°m§° ncernln ant t n? (f> eé ; ng
11. For a ant S oggavatlgméuo?efossrlpiuef stgam en| ° nt t ngg uant{ P hgpe rt per16f
nuclea tion or né ot er yslc rating cl aracter'l tics of plant.
equipment, repoftggécﬁ as a separate pla Houever 1¥ a gas
Plant Name: BEégER VALLEY 2 Plant Name.(ggrry Plant Name: D%¥§S BESSE Lag?
Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear 1
Conventional Conventional . Conventionat 2
1987 1987 1977 3
1987 1987 1977 4
* 226.00 * 405.00 * 475.00 >
208 376 459 6
7,585 7,251 8,184 7
8
201 371 459 9
201 * 363 446 10
847 1
1,510,214,000 2,538,977,000 3,700,980,000 12
$301,617 $1,101,954 $1,132,687 13
209,658,482 280,714,844 136,457,265 14
962,861,529 1,344,512,088 * 557,733,981 15
* $1,172,821,628 * $1,626,328,886 $695,323,933 16
5,189.4762 4,015.6268 1,463.8398 17
3,846,995 7,209,825 4,653,555 18
9,589,912 23,331,381 24,200,173 19
150,853 365,142 0 20
1,261,842 2,281,001 755,882 21
0 0 0 22
0 0 0 23
54,498 427 56,020 24
6,136,540 12,408,037 14,637,389 25
0 56,413 0 26
0 0 0 27
1,147,600 1,214,373 864,550 28
292,431 785,489 163,831 29
5,514,910 579,258 5,825,330 30
520,193 2,481,854 420,004 31
1,678,502 7,045,362 1,814,791 32
$30,194,276 $57,758,562 $53,391,525 33
$0.0199 $0.0227 $0.0144 34
Nuclear : Nuclear Nuclear 35
36
37
38
39
40
$0.584 $0.882 $0.610 41
$0.006 $0.009 $0.007 42
10,867.000 10,419.000 10,720.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page 403 Next Page is 406
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
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Plant Name: U?§§G NUCLEAR CHGS

Plant Name.(2§UCE MANSFIELD

ng character1
Plant Name: Eaitlake
(t)

Steam

Steam

Conventional

Conventional

1953

1972

1,044.80

1,015

8,760

468

1,047

438

1,036

10

272

11

3,046,292,000

5,262,788,000

12

$3,260,467

$547,720

13

1,486,842

61,417,152

14

53,855,535

494,218,788

15

$58,602,844

$556, 183,660

16

107.7258

532.3350

17

893,546

2,439,638

18

12,909,514

52,222,959

71,436,967

19

o

0

20

6,360,960

5,721,156

21

0

0

22

0

o

3

147,574

198,005

24

1,578,649

3,605,238

25

43,793,548

70,853

26

4,257

176,185

27

459,298

710,993

28

471,944

1,129,139

29

5,383,783

7,831,975

30

528, BOG

548,207

31

616,123

2,744,023

32

$12,909,514

$112,461,445

$96,612,379

33

$0.0369

$0.0183

34

Coal 0il

Coal

Oils 35

Tons Barrel

Tons

Barrels 36

1,250,254

5,292

2,122,710

30,132] 37

11,943

138,351

12,744

137,995 38

$40.050

$24.300

$31.750

$24.840 ¥®

$41.670

$23.420

$33.280

$26.370| 40

$1.747 $1.745

$4.030

$1.316 $1.306

$4.550{ 41

$0.017

$0.014

42

9,813.000

10,314.000

43

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95)
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?CEEVE iﬁongLEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

3 A il

1ssion

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Rase 8L, 5

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

e B IR D B LR e SasPELE 8
(’:onsrg apg ﬂmgx Ot er Expenses class % the fteam ugpt'generatm géan? briefl ex l.ain
10. Eor g g 2 5 46pg tm? Expgnses Accougé EZ ? T _accountin ‘t‘h tt técfi r
alnte ance Accoun Ilos EI”‘ lc § élnten- g gﬁgﬁt nd‘ggve c‘sn anY ))( Voo co tsog 9\ ts us re
? fec r?c Ptant h ndu:ate I: nts ed or peak tﬁ vareous en o an? (f) o;he
:or A frvwe. Res1 na;e auoma ¢ ?ef gglp} fs.t $ tnt/et at concermn p ant gpe 3 r1 ng
" nuc ab “Stea Ta xg;%uo ossu gg ﬁrg?ﬂé eng WmZ?"aan 033?2:% cl aractengggcspgf plént.
equl'pment repoft i! as a separate ptal nt. Houev r,if a gas
Plant Name: Eﬁ‘;LAKE GAS Plant Name:(SKESHORE Plant Name: A\(/gr)\ Gas L}i‘rgf
Gas Turbine Steam Gas Turbine
Conventional Conventional . Conventional 2
1973 1941 1973 3
1973 1966 1973 4
32.00 250.00 32.00 >
25 223 28 [
44 438 52 7
8
29 250 28 9
24 250 28 10
26 0 "
421,000 102,476,000 704,000 12
0 $2,280,261 0 13
0 22,441,766 207,300 14
4,285,035 70,374,816 3,871,726 15
$4,285,035 $95,096,843 $4,079,026 16
133.9073 380.3873 127.4655 17
171 107,985 92 18
70,893 4,597,145 76,679 19
0 0 0 20
229 1,247,508 0 21
0 0 0 22
0 0 0 23
4,199 0 1,466 24
100 169,513 0 25
1] 55,140 0 26
0 1,361 0 27
8 83,292 64 28
0 384,335 0 29
0 1,062,427 1,043 30
0 135,340 480 31
171 206,332 9 32
$75,771 $8,050,358 $79,833 33
$0.1799 $0.0785 $0.1133 34
oil ALL COAL OoIL oil 35
Barrels TONS BARRELS Barrels 36
2,695 139,299 3,561 2,949 37
38
138,013 8,957 138,251 138,327
$24.840 $28.040 $26.070 $25.080 ¥
$26.300 $28.660 $169.800 $26.000 40
$4.537 $3.111 $2.740 $29.244 $4.475 41
$0.168 $0.045 $0.109 42
37,112.000 14,420.000 24,338,000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page 403.2 Next Page is 406




< Page 402 Line 16 Column b >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

< Page 402 Line 16 Column ¢ >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

Page 402 Footnote.l




< Page 403 Line 5 Column d >

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company gshares joint ownership of
certain production plants with Ohio Edison Company (OE),
Pennsylvania Power Company (PP), Duquesne Light Company (DL)
and Toledo Edison Company (TE) as follows:

----------- OWNERSHIP %'S----===-==-=--======-

CEI OE PP DL TE
Beaver Valley #2 24 .47 41.88 b - 13.74a,b 19.91 b
Bruce Mansfield #1 6.50 60.00 4.20 a 29.30 -
Bruce Mansfield #2 28.60 39.30 6.80 a 8.00 17.30 b
Bruce Mansfield #3 24.47 35.60 6.28 a 13.74 19.91 b
Davis-Begse #1 51.38 - ) - - 48.62 a
Eastlake #5 68.80 a - - 31.20 -
Perry #1 31.11 a 30.00 b 5.24 13.74 19.91

(a) Designates operating company
(b) Includes portion applicable to sale/leaseback transactions.

< Page 403 Line 5 Column e >

See footnote for page 403, line 5, column d.

< Page 403 Line 5 Column £ >

See footnote for page 403, line 5, column d.

< Page 403 Line 10 Column e >

Limited by condenser water temperature only.

< Page 403 Line 15 Column £ >

Balance includes $41,527,879 of Intangible Engineering in
account 101-303000.

< Page 403 Line 16 Column 4 >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

< Page 403 Line 16 Column ef >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.
Note: Same comment applies to page 403 line 16, column £.

Page 403 Footnote.l
(PUCO)

A




< Page 403.1 Line 5 Column e >

See footnote for page 403, line 5, column d.

< Page 403.1 Line 5 Column f >

See footnote for page 403, line 5, cloumn d.

< Page 403.1 Line 16 Column e >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.
Note: Same comment applies for page 403.1, line 16, column f

< Page 403.1 Line 19 Column 4 >

The Company has unsegregated fixed charges related to fuel
for Beaver Valley #2, Davis-Besse #1 and Perry #1.

Page 403 Footnote.2 (puco)




of Re. en is Date of Repor Year of Report
yﬂEeCLEVELiﬁgngLEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ig; [5; Ankggb |551on (Mo, Da, Yr) pec. 31, 1::7
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (lLarge pPiants)
1. Large plants ard pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or 4. 1f a group of employees attends more than one generating
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings). plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of
2. 1f any plant is leased, operating under a license from employees assignable to each plant.
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a 5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
project number. counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avaiiable, give System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
that which is available, specifying period. classified as “"Other Power Supply Expenses."
hg?e Item EggtLﬁgﬁgfeg Progect No.2280
(a) (b)
7 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) ) Conventional
2 |Year Originally Constructed 1969
3 [vear Last Unit was Installed 1969
4 |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) 337.60
5 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 348
6 |plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating * 3,960
7 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts): 348
8 [Average Number of Employees
9 |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 508,998,000
10 |Energy Used for Pumping-Kwh 671,607,000
11 [Net output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-Kwh (162,609,000)
12 {Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights 0
14 Structures and Improvements 7,377,007
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 30,045,357
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 20,421,568
17 Accessory Electric Equipment 2,866,741
18 | Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 1,810,439
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0
20 JOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) $62,521,112
21 Cost per KW of installed Capacity (line 20 + line 4) 185.1928
22 |Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,238,548
24 Water for Power
25 Pumped Storage Expenses
26 Electric Expenses 246,496
27 Misc. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses 255,588
28 Rents 1,814
.29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 32,114
30 Maintenance of Structures 36,095
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 90,590
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 146,380
33 Maintenance of Misc. Pumped Storage Plant 19,610
34 Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) $2,067,235
35 Pumping Expenses
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) $2,067,235
37 Expenses per Kwh (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) $0.0040

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 408




< Page 408 Line 0 Column b > -

Seneca Pumped Storage Generating Plant with a nameplate
rating of 422 MW, is jointly owned by Pennsylvania Electric
Company (20%), and the Respondent (80%). Data shown for

Seneca Plant includes only the Respondent's share of this
jointly owned unit.

< Page 408 Line 6 Column b >

Total Plant Hours Connected to Load is not adjusted
by ownership percentages.

Page 408 Footnote.l
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o en Date of Report Year of Report

YaPecoE RERRSMEBE tRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 53; EQT knkg; tginal tHo, Ba, ¥R bec. 31, 1997

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for each voltage. be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission Llines inciude all Llines covered by the 6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and on structures the cost of which is reported for the Line desi-
expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
required by a State commission. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
plant costs are inctuded in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.Indicate uhether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
Sol? SPVTOCPpARECD ITRLRRY G100 CRalforbicd chnfanse  Uine desfonened.

DESIGNATION V?EIQGE ) Type of f"”ﬂ (Poss m’f"“) Number
Line 85 cycfe g phase){ Supporting reporngIrcult ml(es) of
No. From To Operating|{Designed] Structure ggsftggz::re 0? iﬁru tures|Circuits
(a) (b ) () (e L€ (hy

3 [fvon Beaver 35 I8 riey 3288 3%2:08)8test forers 8:45 1

3 qu 345.00§ 345.00}(Avon Juniper) 3.27 1

[ Juniper 345,001 345.00]|2-Column H.Str 23.13 1

5 Ju " 345.00] 345.00|2 Pole K Str 20.81 1

6 jJuniper Mansfield 345.00] 345.00|(Avon Juniper) 2.27 1

7 v Star (0.E. Tie) 345.00] 345.00{2 Pole H Str 11.36 1

8 (v Canton (0.P. Tie) 345.00] 345.00({Steel Towers 54.63 1

9 |Ashtabula Penelec Co. Tie 345.00] 345.00}{Steel Towers 14.92 1

10 |Eastlake Tap Nursery (T13179) 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 13.85 1
11 |n " Eastlake 345.00] 345.00)Steel Towers 1.49 2
12 {Nursery (T13179) Perry 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 5.21 1
13 |Perry Ashtabula 345.00{ 345.00|Steel Towers 23.22 1
14 jEastlake Tap duniper 345.00| 345.00|Steel Towers 35.34 1
15 {Harding Fox 345.00] 345.00]/Steel Pole 5.20 2
16 |Jduniper Harding 345.00] 345.00|Steel Pole 4.24 2
17 |» " 345.00| 345.00|Steel Touwers 3.51 2
18 }Inland u 345.00] 345.00|Steel Pole 2.10 1
19 {Perry " 345.00( 345.00{(Perry-Intand) 2.15 1
20 |n " 345.00f 345.00]Inland-Harding 52.84 1
21 |v Intand 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 43.63 2.10 1
22 v " 345.00| 345.00|Steel Pole 11.36 1
23 |[TOTAL 345 KV LINES

24 {Seneca Glade 230.00f 230.00{Steel Towers 0.68 1
25 :

26 |Avon Lorain 132.00| 132.00{Steel Towers 13.27 2
27 |Lorain Fouwles 132.00] 132.00|SteelTur2Pole 40.76 2
28 |Foules Pleasant Valley 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 17.87 2
29 v " " 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 0.30 2
30 |v " " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 1.63 2
31 |Lorain Ohio Ed. Co. Tie 132.00| 132.00|Steel Touwers 5.13 2
32 (» " non owm 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 1.62 1
33 |u " w o a n 132.00| 132.00{Wood Pole 1.54 1
§§ Fowles Clinton 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 9.57 2
36 TOTAL
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Yape of BesRS @Bt rric 1LLUMINATING co. {gis[ﬁfpgﬁzgizg?gg ton Rase gf Repstt ;::r ::'R:gg;t
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice. respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans- respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
mission line structures support Llines of the same voltage, expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g). lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi- associated_company.
ssfon line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
s;’ée of land rights, and clearing right-of-way) .
agg Mgggggal Land (:onstrucsion and Total Cost ggeration Mgintenance Rents Total Lﬁge
Other Costs penses Xpenses Expenses
(1) (¢} (k) (L) (m) (n) (o) (p)

gl $1,082,95% b LT ANIE T A U4 8 3
954 0 Y] 1] o 3
954 $5,583,821 $30,592,802 $36,176,623 0f &4
954 0 o ) 0 0] 5
954 0 $443,351 $443,351 0] 6
954 $1,179,535 $5,331,631 $6,511,166 o] 7
954 $3,068,022 $3,607,891 $6,675,913 o] 8
954 $493,590 $882,225 $1,375,815 0] 9
954 $3,220,240 $2,821,117 $6,041,357 0} 10
954 0 '$410,014 $410,014 o] 1
954 $409,4821° $598,110 $1,007,592 o} 12
954 $2,064,056 $3,345,041 $5,409,097 o] 13
954 $5,267,759 85,769,914 $11,037,673 0} 14
954 $741,406 $3,193,135 $3,934,541 of 15
954 0 0 0 of 16
954 $2,675,782 $20,225,162 $22,900,944 o} 17
954 $448,283 $1,686,194 $2,134,477 0| 18
954 o 0 0 0| 19
954 0 0 0 0| 20
954 $8,701,574 $48,711,319 $57,412,893 o] 21
954 0 0 0 0} 22
0 o] 23

2495 0 $146,319 $146,319 0] 24
0 - 0] 25

795 0 $702,878 $702,878 0} 26
795 $1,374 $2,656,786 $2,658,160 ol 27
4/0 CU $1,001,297 $1,347,950 $2,349,247 o| 28
795 0 ] (] 0| 29
795 0 0 0 0] 30
636 $140,390 $350,248 $490,638 o] 31
795 ] 0 0 0} 32
795 0 0 1] 0| 33
795 ] 0 0 ;g
36
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YamecOLvBERRS B  rRIC 1LLUMINATING co0.

T33* REPRRoltay s
A Res 'ISSIOH

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

A

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page. )

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5.Indicate uhether the type of supporting structure report-
%oc‘!? gglg{n( (1)(§;ngoue 8}"‘(’ or steelang) H-frame,

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in colum (f) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

) undergro construc-
DESIGNATION nﬁx'éytmuﬁere Type of %‘r"‘“ﬁ ::"l' "'}l“’ Number

Line cyc e, g phase)) Supporting epor c1rcu1t m1 (es) of

No. From To Operatmg Designed| Structure O:E‘*‘stru:::re Orf; itruﬁtures Circuits

(a) ) (©) (d (e) <] thy

3 Fowles ¢linton 1;583 1;388 §teel Towers 851 5

3 n NASA 132.00| 132.00(" 8.37 2

4 |u " 132.00f 132.00{% 4.58 2

5 |u n 132.00 132.00|Wood H. Frame 0.19 2

6 [Cadillac Ford 132.00f 132.00iSteel Towers 0.81 2

7 v " 132.00] 132.00|Wood Pole 0.07 2

8 |u " 132.00 132.00{Steel Pole 3.16 2

9 |u " 132.00{ 132.00{Steel Towers 0.56 2
10 [Ford Tap Ford Motor Co. 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 1.97 2
11 |GMC Tap Gen. Motors Corp 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Pole 0.32 2
12 jAvon Dawson 132.00f 132.00|Steel Towers 1.75 2
13 (w " 132.00{ 132.00)/Steel Pole 7.17 2
14 {Dawson Edgewater 33.00{ 132.00(n 1.41 2
15 |» " 33.00| 132.00(v 3.30 2
16 |Edgewater Fremont 33.00{ 132.00{v 2.96 2
17 |Fremont Tap n 33.00{ 132.00{® 0.50 2
18 |Fouwles Dunbar 132.00| 132.00}w 4.32 2
19 |Garfield Tap Garfield 132.00] 132.00(" 0.47 2
20 |v " " 132.00} 132.00(* 0.84 2
21 |» " " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Tower 0.70 2
22 |Det! Tap Dell 132.00| 132.00(Steel Pole 1.01 2
23 |Emily Tap Emily 132.00] 132.00|» 0.48 1
24 (v " Emily 132.00{ 132.00{Wood Poles 2.50 1
25 |Emily Gataxie 132.00] 132.00|Steel Poie 0.48 1
26 |» " 132.00 132.00|Wood Poles 4.89 1
27 |Foules " 132.00f 345.00{ (Avon-Juniper) 9.40 1
28 |Pleasant Valley Jennings 132.00| 132.00|Steel Tower 0.33 2
29 |» u 132.00| 132.00(» 10.17 2
30 |u " 132.00] 132.00(» 0.03 2
31w " 132.00( 132.00(" 7.29 2
32 |Jemnings Clark 132.00f 132.00|wWood Pole Str. 0.03 1
33 |u 132.00| 132.00|Wood Pote Str. 0.15 2
% |Semivgs 1h gt o ia:08] g8 seeet foue B2 ]
36 TOTAL
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e [ This rt Ig:. Date of Report Year of Report
#ﬁFCféVELiRgngLEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Sgg [pr;nnggmr‘lgéim (Mo, 8&, 'v’?? pec. 31, 1:;7
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice. respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans- respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
mission line structures support Lines of the same voltage, expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi- associated_company.
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the (L) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in colum (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
cs%gcg‘f, tand rights, and clearing right-of-way) Line
.ang Hater?al Land Construction and Total Cost ggeration Mgintenance Rents Total No.
Other Costs penses Xpenses Expenses
(i) ) (k) 4} (m) (n) (o) (p)

jlggs $377,496 $2,342,802 32,720,298 8 3
636 0 0] 3
4/0 & 795 $127,223 $1,315,268 $1,442,4691 0| &
636 0 0] S
[} 0 0 6
795 $397,102 $1,281,535 $1,678,637 ol 7
u 0 ol 8
n ' 0 ol 9
4/0 CU $78,715 $191,737 $270,452 o} 10
4/0 CU $4,190 $188,934 $193,124 o] 11
795 $612,8M $987,975 $1,600,866 0f 12
u 0 o 13
u $616,874 $1,235,514 $1,852,388 o} 14
" 0 0{ 15
" $230,507 $1,200,669 $1,431,176 0§ 16
" $130,163 $130,163 o] 17
795 $531,384 $1,581,108 $2,112,492 0| 18
1192 $266,920 $1,019,648 $1,286,568 0} 19
795 0 0] 20
1192 0 0| 21
795 $231,089 $359,580 $590,669 0| 22
1192 $166,472 $1,820,933 $1,987,405 o] 23
1192 0 0} 24
1192 $280,293 $1,144,437 $1,424,730 o] 25
1192 0 0} 26
954 $770,116 $770,116 0| 27
1033 0 0} 28
795 ' 0 0| 29
4/0 CU $725,033 $3,743,365 $4,468,398 0| 30
1590 0 0} 31
4/0 CU 0 0| 32
795 0 0§ 33
8 cu 0 0 8 o 3%
36
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YamecPEVBEARS 2P  rRIC TLLUMINATING co.

£ A Rhalliy

Year of Report

D te f Report
8 ?0 Dec. 31, 1997

1ssion

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual Lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

sd "'1 gglg{le'agf) fe(1)(§;ngouegolg!~u? or steelcré) H-frame,

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

) undergro construc’
DESIGNATION (1 v?éyt\se HH Type of %“f"‘“ﬂ S oas m}les) Number

Line 26 cycfe g phase)| Supporting sreporg c1rcu1t mi les) of

No. From To OperatingiDesigned| Structure ggs:ftr::::re o? inot ;t,gres Circuits

(@) (b () () (e) ¢4 () hy

3 |Bepuphic Steel Tap Regufic Steel co. 135:88) 133:08|Rteet Towers 9:64 8

3 {Jennings Hazel 132.00| 132.00(% 0.09 1

4 |Jennings Linde (Str.2410x) 132.00{ 132.00(® 1.13 2

5 |0ak (T2456) Linde 132.00] 132.00{SteelTwr2Pole 3.93 2

6 [Juniper Hillside-0ak (T2456) 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 0.1 2

AL " 132.00] 132.00|» 7.70 2

8 |u " 132.00] 132.00{Underground 0.24 2

9 |Pteasant Valley Ohio Ed. CO. Tie 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 0.27 1
10 |u " 132.00] 132.00(® 5.86 1
11 |u " 132.00} 132.00(" 6.13 1
12 lJduniper Pleasant Valley 132.00| 132.00n . 0.92 2
13 |u " 132.00| 132.00(» 7.22 2
14 |v Northfield 132.00] 132.00}» 0.34 2
15 |» " 132.00| 132.00(" 4.4 2
16 |Northfield Mayfield 132.00| 132.00|u 35.32 2
17 [Mayfield Leroy Center 132.00f 132.00|" 31.28 2
18 |Leroy Center Sanborn 132.00| 132.00(" 39.61 2
19 {Sanborn Ashtabula 132.00| 132.00}% 0.24 2
20 |v " 132.00; 132.00|® 0.66 2
21 {u " 132.00| 132.00(" 15.13 2
22 {Juniper Qak (T2554) 132.00| 132.00(% 0.71 2
23 (v " 132.00{ 132.00{Steel Pole 6.35 2
24 |0ak (T2456) Newburgh 132.00| 132.00{Steel Towers 2.45 2
25 {Inland (T2600) Ivy 132.00] 132.00(|Steel Towers 0.97 2
26 |Ivy Intand 132.00{ 132.00{Steel Pole 0.27 2
27 linland Jordan 132.00| 132.00(» 5.35 2
28 |Lloyd Jordan 132.00| 132.00|" 7.50 2
29 [Solon Kendall 132.00] 132.00]% 4.69 2
30 {Lester Tap Lester 132.00f{ 132.00|% 0.52 2
31 |Mayfield i.loyd 132.00f 132.00{Steel Towers © 8.9 2
32 |v " 132.00{ 132.00{* 22.26 2
33 |u 132.00] 132.00(w 0.18 2
¥ |Easttake Tap ssttate 153:08] 138:85eeet roners £3] ?
36 TOTAL
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r#ﬂE‘eCfévgﬁﬁgngfgéTRlc ILLUMINATING CO. §g§ [)szpgnt ls Sf Reeort Year of Report
Res lssion Dec. 31, 1997
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
Report Lower voltage lines and higher voltage tines as one succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
line. Designate in a fcotnote if you do not include Llower particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans- respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
mission line structures support Llines of the same voltage, expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in colum (g). lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
js leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
terms of lease, and amourit of rent for year. For any transmi-  associated_company.
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column () land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

néucto tand rights, and clearing right-of-way) Li

ng Hatergal Land Construc ion and Total Cost ration Mgintenance Rents Total }llg
Cther gg;enses Expenses Expenses

(i) (j) k) (49 {m) (n) (o) (p)

183 962,393 1,35%:398 2, 13078 8l 1
4/0 cU of 3
795 $110,940 $386,367 $497,307 0f 4
795 $850,158 $1,013,888 $1,864,046 0| 5
1033 ) 0 o} 6
795 ‘ 0 o] 7
2500-1C $406,132 $1,893,428 $2,299,560 0] 8
795 $104,195 $104,195 of 9
636 0 o} 10
4/0 CU 0 ol 1
954 $507,523 $507,523 0] 12
795 0 0] 13
1033 $595,577 $595,577 ol 14
795 0 o} 15
795 $1,065,088 $1,337,135 $2,402,223 0| 16
4/0 CU $777,739 $777,739 0 17
4/0 CU $1,277,851 $1,277,851 0} 18
1033 0 o] 19
242 CU $496,636 $496,636 0| 20
4/0 CU 0 o} 21
954 $805,620 $1,553,548 $2,359,168 0] 22
795 0 0} 23
795 $164,485 $327,233 $491,718 of 24
795 $286,740 $250,712 $537,452 0} 25
1590 $58,918 $2,029,913 $2,088,831 o| 26
795 0 0| 27
795 $640,598 $1,846,309 $2,486,907 0} 28
795 $536,351 $1,164,168 $1,680,519 0] 29
795 $122,247 $89,362 $211,609 0| 30
1033 0 0} 31
795 $410,801 $1,280,197 $1,690,998 0| 32
4/0 CU [ 0] 33
$242,849 $870,717 $1,113,5 0

¥ 6 #

36
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Date
(Mo, D

of Re?ort

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1997

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1.

2.

form

3.

having nominal

Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year.

Transmission Llines

System of Accounts.

expenses on this page.
individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission
plant costs are included in Account 121,
5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

Report data by

List each transmission
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater.

transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.
include all
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
Do not report substation costs and

lines covered by

line
Report

lines for which
Nonutility Property.

be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

the

gnated; conversely,

transmission Line.

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.

Report pole miles of Line on leased or partly owned stru-

ctures in colum (g).

such structures are

In a footnote,

explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
included in the expenses reported for the

Sl 6P PTRST ptES AT HRaRRG0ES BRatiotiic chfione:  Line desiamated.
DESIGNATION a 151@6Eu§ere Type of HNGTN (Pose '"%l“) Number
Line 85 cycfe 9 phase)| Supporting reporg clrcult mi les) of
No. From To Operating|Designed| Structure gesttr::::re 0? irt,guﬁtures Circuits
(a) (b (©) () (e) ($3] (hy
3 |Eastiake Tep Ragh oke 135:08| 132:888test fouers 1% )
3 |Eastlake Nash 132.00| 132.00(» 1.69 2
4 |Kendall Kelly 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 2.38 2
5 [Keith Tap Keith 132.00{ 132.00(|Steel Pole 1.73 2
6 |Kenyon Keith 132.00] 132.00(» 1.87 2
7 [Kepler Kenyon 132.00f 132.00}% 2.52 2
8 |Lark Kepler 132.00| 132.00(" 3.92 2
9 iLiberty Lark 132.00| 132.00(» 6.32 2
10 |Leroy Center Nursery 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 6.60 2
11 |Ashtabula Ashtabula-C LPC Chemicals 132.00{ 132.00|Wood H. Frame 0.54 1
12 and Plastics
13 [Pinegrove Tap Pinegrove 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 0.98 2
14 |Ashtabula Pitts.-Conn. Dock 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 1.26 2
15 |n " 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 16.51 2
16 {Nash Nursery 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 5.08 2
17 |u n 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 2.34 2
18 |Lakeshore inland (Owned) 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 1
19 {Lakeshore Inland (Leased) 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 1
20 |Pawnee Supply Line Pawnee 132.00( 132.00|Steel Pole 4.50 2
21 {33 KV Overhead Transmission
22 |Lines 33.00 33.00{Wood Poles 819.00 2
23 33.00 33.00{Wood Poles 223.00 1
24
25 |Under 33 KV Ovhd Lines * 11.00{Wood Poles 179.00
26
27 |Lake Shore Hazel 132.00f 132.00{Pipe TypeCable 9.00
28 |Hazel Horizon 132.00| 132.00{Subway 3.30
29 |u Newburgh 66.00 66.001% 12.10
30 |u u 66.00 66.00(v 15.40
31 |Newburgh Grant 66.00 66.00(" 3.10
32 JAtL 33 KV Underground Lines 33.00 33.00(% 179.90
33 |All Under 33 KV Underground *  11.00{* 11.00j% 822.20
;g Lines
36 TOTAL 3,015.89 72.03 209
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422.3
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Year of Report
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usion

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
gsfon Line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lLease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lesgee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
(1) on the boqk cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in colum (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
_angnéggggxal Land Construc lon and Total Cost ration Maintenance Rents Total L)‘Jge
Other E penses gxpenses Expenses )
. (i) ) (k) (49) (m) n) (0) 4]
e 27,91 1,248,641 1,276,558 8 3
1192 0 o] 3
795 $729,873 $649,712 $1,379,585 0f 4
1192 $397,715 $944,801 $1,342,516 0] 5
1192 $333,149 $1,067,322 $1,400,471 ol 6
1192 $549,760 $957,003 $1,506,763 ol 7
1192 $956,704 $2,013,115 $2,969,819 0of 8
1192 $1,192,927 $2,640,309 $3,833,236 0l 9
795 $105,293 $712,445 $817,738 0| 10
795 $15,143 $64,490 $79,633 oin
0 0| 12
795 $52,354 $359,021 $411,375 o} 13
1192 $66,571 $2,457,822 $2,524,393 0] 14
795 0 0] 15
795 $9,463 $1,323,532 $1,332,995 o] 16
795 -0 0| 17
1192 . $46,190 $46,190 ol 18
_ 0 0 0| 19
795 $245,548 $3,112,037 $3,357,585 o| 20
0 of 21
1/0 & 477 $3,758,663 $51,429,037 $55,187,700 0| 22
170 & 477 0 0| 23
0 0] 26
4/0 & 477 $260,069 $3,100,032 $3,360,101 ol 25
0 0| 26
2000-3C $135,557 $4,433,031 $4,568,588 0| 27
500-1C $39,158 $4,176,682 $4,215,840 ol 28
500-1C 0 0] 29
400-3C $5,091 $3,225,706 $3,230,797 ol 30
400-3C 0 0] 3
350-3C $23,208,441 $23,208,441 0l 32
4/0 & 600-3C $60, 154,696 $60, 154,696 0l 33
0 0 §§
$56,374,209 $340,102,578 $396,476,787 0 0 0 0| 36
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423.3
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< Page 422.3 Line 25 Column d >

The voltage of this group ranges from 11 KV to 13.8 KV.

< Page 422.3 Line 33 Column c >

The voltage of this group ranges from 11KV to 13.8KV.

< Page 422.3 Line 33 Column 4 >

The voltage of this group ranges from 11KV to 13.8KV.

Page 422-423 Footnote.l
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port Is: Date of Re?ort
An Original Mo, Da, Y
A"ResiBmigsion (Mo, Da, Py

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is
not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

ground construction and show each transmission Line separate-
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily
available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it is permissible
to report in these columns the estimated final completion

LINE DESIGNATION

From

(a)

Line
Length
M}?es

(c)

SYRGERAES

CURROLTGRE™

Type
(d)

higpeee
Miles
(e)

Present Ultimate

(9)

O 0N WN -

BB B B W W W W W W NN NN N N NN - - py -

Pawnee Supply Line

Paunee

4.50

Steel Pole

13.56

'S
N

TOTAL

4.50

13.56

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-86)
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of Re en This Date of Report Year of Report
¥ﬂ?eCLEVEL§RSngLEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; Eﬁ AnRoeg ug“rlnggwn (Mo, Da, Y eo bec. 31, 1997

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)
costs. Desighate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, arxd Roads indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other
and Trails, in column (1) with appropriate footnote, and than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.
costs of Underground Conduit in column(m).

CONDUCTORS ) LINE COST
Voltage hgne
. cps s . . L .
size | specification | Configuraion | coperatine) | Ly | PPhJeE | SRRV | T
(h) i) ) (k) (4] (m) n) (o)

795 kemil 36/1 Vertical 132 $990,000 $2,022,000 $590,000 $3,602,000
ACSR

-~

—.—.‘
S0V NO WV SWN

W W W Ww (] NN R NN NN N = 2 e o el -

$990,000 $2,022,000 $590,000 . $3,602,000

'S
>

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-86) Page 425
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This Report Is:.
B AT Rkl o

Date
(Mo,

BE,RgRsT™

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

SUBSTATIONS

year.

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be Listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of tess than 10 MvVa

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in cotumn (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation — VOLTAGE (In Mva) -
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 |Ashtabula (AT-6) Trans. Attended 0.13 0.01

2 |Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13

3 [Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Chio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13

4 |Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.13 0.34

5 |Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13

6 |Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.13

7 |Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

8 |Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.34 0.13

9 |Beaver valley Unit #2 - Shippingport, Pa Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

10 |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

11 |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, Pa Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

12 |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, Pa Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

13 |Davis-Besse - Port Clinton, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

14 |Eastiake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13

15 |Eastlake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.13 0.34

16 |Eastlake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34

17 |Eastlake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13
18 |Lake Shore - Cleveland, Chio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.06
19 {Lake Shore - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.13
20 |Perry - Perry Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34
21 |Seneca - Warren County, Pennsylvania Trans. Attended 0.01 0.23
22
23 [Total Step-Up Substations
24
25 |Avondale - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.01 0.03
26 |Clark - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.01
27 [clinton - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.01
28 [Dawson - Westlake, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03
29 [Fox - Brooklyn, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13 0.01
30 |Fox - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13
31 jGrant - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.01
32 |Grovewood - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
33 lHarding - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13 0.01
34 {Horizon - Cleveland, oOhio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.01
35 |Hamilton - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.01
36 {Hummel - Brook Park, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
37 {Inland - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13 0.01
38 [Ivy - Cleveland, Ghio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
39 {Jordan - East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
40 jJuniper - Walton Hill Village, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13 0.01

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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(#ﬂFCEEVEEiRSHgEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. i [§f An Or nal ?ﬁtt)? of RePort Year of Report
Res ission Dec. 31, 1997
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or Lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipmemt operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
C??ﬁc g v?€e§u??§aﬁ ? ¥aaggregggrs Traﬁgigﬁmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tog?l agacity Lﬁg?
) (9) (hy () ) n &V )
200.00 1 . 1
240.00 ‘ 12 2
300.00 1 3
200.00 1 &4
240.00 9 5
285.00 1 [
650.00 1 7
448.00 1 8
232.00 1 9
58.00 1 10
252.00 1 "
216.00 1 12
504.00 1 1 13
725.00 4 14
500.00 1 15
427.00 1 16
70.00 1 17
120.00 6 18
324.00 3 19
388.00 3 4 20
368.00 3 21
22
* 6,747.00 23
24
100.00 4 25
117.00 7 26
134.40 9 27
180.00 2 28
400.00 2 29
400.00 2 30
108.00 9 31
270.00 3 32
824.00 4 33
140.00 2 34
200.00 4 35
192.00 4 36
800.00 2 37
180.00 3 38
270.00 3 39
1,000.00 4 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427 Next Page is 429
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¥aPecREVRERRS"EE B rRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 3" prﬂﬁto:- §5 Rase 8f,Repsre Year of Report
A Res lssuon Dec. 31, 1997
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report beiow the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industriat or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of lLess than 10 Mva summarize according to function the capacities reported for
except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ~ VOLTAGE (In Mva) -
No. Primary {(Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Lloyd - Wickliffe, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
2 |Mayfield - Chester Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
3 {Newburgh ~ Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.06 0.01
4 |Newburgh - Cleveland, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.06 0
5 {Newburgh - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.06 0.01
6 |Northfield - Walton Hills village, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
7 iNathan - Mentor, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
8 {Nursery - Painsville Twp., COhio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
9 |Sanborn - Saybrook Twp., Ghio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03 0.01
10 {Buckeye - Cleveland, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.03 0.01
11 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.03 0.01
12 |Total Transmission Stations
13
14 iAlmar - Shaker Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
15 |Astor - Avon, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
16 |Babbitt - Euclid, Ohio " {Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
17 |Bond - Ashtabula, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
18 {Buckeye - Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
19 [Clifford - Olmsted Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
20 |College - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
21 [Canal - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
22 |Crystal - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
23 |Center - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
24 |Chester - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
25 |[Crestwood - Westlake, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
26 {pDale - Westlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.13
27 |bunbar - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
28 |Dunkirk - Berea, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
29 |Dell - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
30 |Dover - North Olmsted, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
31 |pover - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.13
32 |parwin - Westlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
33 |bodge - Westlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
34 |bunham - Maple Hts., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
35 |Edison - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
36 |Elden - Middleburg Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
37 |Empire - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
38 |Erie ~ Strongsville, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
39 |Essex - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
40 |Eaton - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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ape of REERSPEERErRIC 1LLUMINATING CO. ;ﬁs[fkfpgﬁtoﬁ:iml, date i Repsrt Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1997
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
R N r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
c??gcgte?fv?gsu? ﬁaﬁw‘/g? H;aggnolgtggrs Trars\gigﬁmers Type of Equipment Number of Units|Total Capacit Lﬁge
) ) ¢In MERSETY |
f) (g) (h) (i) (j) &)
210.00 12 R 1
240.00 4 2
112.00 1 3
100.00 1 4
108.00 4 5
175.00 10 6
180.00 2 7
131.50 3 8
130.00 3 9
36.00 3 10
45.00 4 1
6,782.00 12
13
20.00 3 14
44.80 2 15
26.66 4 16
31.50 4 17
36.00 3 18
40.00 2 19
12.50 2 20
26.00 [ - 21
22.40 1 22
25.00 4 23
25.00 4 24
33.60 1 25
20.00 1 26
30.00 1 27
20.00 1 28
40.00 2 29
6.25 1 30
13.00 1 31
30.00 1 32
22.00 1 33
10.00 6 34
25.00 2 35
67.00 2 36
20.00 1 37
30.00 1 38
60.00 2 39
30.00 1 40
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Year of Report

(e 3;"‘??‘)”" Dec. 31, 1997
- ’

(Mo,
ISSIOI"I

SUBSTATIONS

year.

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. substations with capacities of less than 10 Mva

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation n VOLTAGE (In Wva) -
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Edgewater - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. Unattended R 0.03 0.01
2 |Emily - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
3 (Faber - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
4 {Falcon - North Royalton, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
5 [Freedom - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
6 |Fremont - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
7 [Firwood - Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
8 [Forest - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
9 |Furlong - Brooklyn, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
10 |Gary - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
11 |Gary - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
12 [Garfield - Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
13 |Great Lakes Mall - Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
14 {Gibson - Cleveland,Chio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
15 |Griffin - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
16 |Gladstone - Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
17 |Galaxie - North Royalton, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
18 |Graham - Brooklyn, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
19 |Hall - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
20 |Hancock - Independence, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
21 |Hickory - Brecksville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
22 |Harrington - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
23 [Iona - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
24 |Ibex - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
25 |lda - Garfield Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
26 [Ingall - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
27 |{1vanhoe - Bratenahl, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 1]
28 |Inca, Cuyahoga Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
29 |Imperial - Independence, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
30 {1ssler - Independence, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
31 {1thaca - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
32 |Irwin - Valley View, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
33 |James - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
34 |Judi - Euclid, ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
35 [Jill - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
36 |Jean - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
37 |Jasper - Euclid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 4]
38 [Jackson - Conneaut, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
39 |Justin - Shaker Heights, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
40 |Jarvis - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing cabacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substatio T:Ilé‘;\!s)sormers Nugbe;eof CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(?ﬁ Se¥v1ce) (fn MVa in Service Trang¥ormers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOE?l agacity No.
. . n EV )
(f) (9) (h) (i) €Jj) K)
20.00 1 . 1
60.00 2 2
30.00 1 3
12.50 1 4
20.00 1 5
25.00 2 )
19.50 3 7
12.50 1 8
30.00 1 9
6.25 1 10
40.00 2 1
20.00 1 12
12.50 2 13
15.00 3 14
60.00 2 15
25.00 2 16
30.00 1 17
40.00 2 18
18.75 3 19
40.00 2 20
44,80 2 21
20.00 3 22
25.00 4 23
25.00 4 24
12.50 2 25
25.00 2 26
11.00 1 27
30.00 1 28
40.00 2 29
37.60 1 30
37.50 6 31
40.00 2 32
18.75 3 33
30.00 1 34
20.00 1 35
12.50 2 36
18.75 3 37
10.00 6 38
25.00 2 39
18.75 2 40
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

except  those serving customers with energy the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ~ VOLTAGE (In Mva) ~
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01 0
2 [Knickerbocker - Bay Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
3 |Kendall - Bedford Heights, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
4 {Keith - Warrensville Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
5 |[Kipling - Euclid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
6 |Krick - Walton Hills village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
7 iKelly - Warrensville Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
8 |Kinsman - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
9 |Knox - Beachwood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
10 |osk - Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
11 |Karen - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
12 |Kent - Highland Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
13 |Kenyon - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
14 |Kepler - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
15 {Lark - Mayfield Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
16 |Lauderdale - Lakewood, Ohio Digtr. Unattended 0.01 0
17 |Lester - Solon, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
18 |Lakeland - Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 [1]
19 fLamont - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
20 lLander - Mayfield Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
21 {Leo - Willoughby Hills Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
22 |Lotus - Pepper Pike Village, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 . 0.01
23 |Lakewood - Lakewood, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
24 |Longfield - Glenwillow, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
25 |Lincoln - Wickliffe, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
26 |Maplecrest - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
27 |Marble - WIlloughby, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
28 |Middlefield - Middlefield Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
29 |Miligate - Gates Mills Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
30 {Martha - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 1]
31 |Mark, Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
32 [Maxwell - Solon, COhio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
33 |Newell - Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
34 |Nelson - Chester Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
35 [North Olmsted - North Otmsted, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
36 |Newport - Kirtland Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
37 |Nash - Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
38 {Norway - Russel Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
39 |orchid - Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
40 {Payne - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of Lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respordent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
R R N r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT R
C??:céte V%Sut(:%aﬁ‘xlgr)\ ¥ﬁ"§‘§r3¥'&‘§“ Trarswg%gmers Type of Equipment Number of Units|Total Capacit Lﬁne
: . E?n ﬁvgg Y o
(f) (g) ¢h) (i) (i) (k)
45.00 4 . 1
10.00 6 2
60.00 o2 3
40.00 2 4
40.00 2 5
33.60 1 6
60.00 2 7
26.25 4 8
25.00 2 9
12.50 2 10
40.00 2 1
13.75 1 12
67.20 2 13
67.00 2 14
67.20 2 15
18.00 18 16
40.00 2 17
20,00 3 18
67.20 2 19
18.75 3 20
22.00 1 21
25.00 2 22
27.12 25 23
33.60 1 24
22.00 1 25
18.75 3 26
44.80 2 27
11.50 [ 28
12.50 1 29
18.75 3 30
18.75 2 31
20.00 1 32
30.00 1 33
20.00 1 34
15.75 9 35
20.00 1 36
67.00 2 37
33.60 1 38
20.00 1 39
40.00 6 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3 Next Page is 429
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SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. substations with capacities of less than 10 Mva summarize according to function the capacities reported for
except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation n VOLTAGE (In Mva) -
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Pearl - Parma Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended . 0.03 0
2 [Pinegrove - Painsville Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
3 {Puritas - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
4 |auincy - Perry Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
5 |Quartz - Burton Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
6 {Ridge - Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
7 |Rockside - Maple Heights, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
8 [Ruth - Claridon Twp., Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
9 |St. Clair - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
10 |Stanhope - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
11 |Sorrento - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 [
12 |Spruce - Madison Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
13 [Venice - Saybrook Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
14 |Woodland - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
15 |Winfield - Jefferson Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
16 iWashington - Chagrin Falls Village, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
17 |Wade Park - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
18 |Wales - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
19 |Warner - Garfield Heights, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
20 |Willson - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
21 |Walton - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01 0
22 {Zenith - Conneaut, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
23
24 |Total Distribution Stations - 10,000kva & Over
25
26 |Distribution Substations - Under 10,000 kva
27
28 103 Substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
29 |33 substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.03 0
30 |02 substation(s) Distr, Unattended 0.01 0
31
32 |Total Distribution Substations
33
34 |Total Transmission and Distribution Substations
35
36
37
38
39
40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1),(i),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

For

of lLessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether Lessor,

co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

c tv of Substatio m $° of . Nugbereof CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Li
?Egc exv?ce)u(?naub ¥;asgrv€ce s Trang$grmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total agacity ﬁg?
(f) (g) Ch) (i) (i) (
18.75 3 . 1
20.00 1 2
18.75 3 3
12.50 1 4
12.53 1 5
26.66 4 [
12.50 2 7
20.00 1 8
25.00 4 9
26.25 4 10
18.75 3 1
20.00 1 12
12.50 1 13
18.75 3 14
12.50 1 15
13.00 2 16
20.00 3 17
18.00 18 18
12.00 12 19
25.00 4 20
18.00 18 21
20.00 1 22
23
3,498.50 24
25
26
27
13.25 5 28
149.39 98 29
18.00 18 30
31
3,699.30 32
33
10,481.30 34
35
36
37
38
39
40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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< Page 427 Line 23 Column f >

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI) shares ownership of
certain substation structures and equipment serving jointly
owned power plants with Ohio Edison Company (OE), Pennsylvania
Power Company (PP), Duquesne Light Company (DL), Toledo Edison
Company (TE) and Pennsylvania Electric Company (PEC) as follows:

Plant : Line CEI% OE% PP% DL% TE% PEC%
Beaver Valley #2 9 24.47 41.88 - 13.74 19.91 -
Bruce Mansfield Unit 1 10 6.50 60.00 4.20 29.30 - -
Bruce Mansfield Unit 2 11 28.60 39.30 6.80 8.00 17.30 -
Bruce Mansfield Unit 3 12 24.47 35.60 6.28 13.74 19.91 -

Davis-Besse Unit 1 13 51.38 - - - 48.62 -
Eastlake Unit 5 16 68.80 - - 31.20 - -
Perry 20 31.11 30.00 5.24 13.74 15.91 -
Seneca 21 80.00 - - - - 20.00

Page 426-427 Footnote.1
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not

external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

lease, give name of lessor,

date and period of lease, and an-
nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are hetd
other than by reason of sole ownership or iease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for
expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify
in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

L!‘lg? Item Number of Watt-Hour Meters - P— LINE TRA:::THE:: Tty (In Wa)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 |Number at Beginning of Year 740,308 148,096 8,660

2 |Additions During Year

3 Purchases 22,166 3,169 291

[ Associated with Utility Plant Acquired

5 TO;AIinédggtions (Enter Tota} of lines 22,166 3,169 201

6 |Reductions During Year

7 Retirements 73,954 3,405 168

8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold

9 TO‘[Ii\lI_.legeguctwns (Enter Total of 73,956 3,405 168
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 688,520 147,860 8,783
11 |In Stock 70,075 1,763 421
12 |Locked Meters on Custcmers' Premises

13 [inactive Transformers on System

14 |In Customers' Use 618,261 146,097 8,362
15 {In Company's Use 184

16 T0 QheEn%of Y?%r (g;{\tgrl‘][ggal of

should equal ine .) 688,520 147,860 8,783
Page 429
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the controt,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes.
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facilities when the original cost is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and tandscaped substa~
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per-

centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

A. Air poliution control facilities: i

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
environmentally clean fuels such as low ash

or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment
(3) Monitoring equipment
(4) Other.
B. Water poliution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water treatment equipment
(3) sanitary waste disposal equipment
(4) 0il interceptors
(5) Sediment control facilities
(6) Monitoring equipment
(7) Other.

Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
(3) settling ponds
(4) Other.

Noise abatement equipment:

(1) Structures
(2) Mufflers
(3) Sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment
(5) Other.

Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
(3) Underground lines
(4) Landscaping
(5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to

restricted output from existing facilities, or addi~-

tion of pollution control facilities.

Miscel laneous: '

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in colum (f) the actual costs that are included in
column (e).

6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-
vironmental facilities at line 9.

(PUCO)

L&ne Classification of Cost o CHANGES DURING YEAR ~ Egéanse at Actual Cost

0. (@ A Zg;ons Retisg?ents Adj?agments ?e)Yenr )

1 |Air Pollution Control Facilities $31,2068,744 $32,470,007|*  ($67,311,792) $744,155,512 $744,155,512
2 |Water Pollution Control Facilities 6,429,808 1,271,9131*  (146,436,606) 242,206,993 242,206,993
3 |Solid Waste Disposal Costs 4,308,716 19,834,067 * 100,583,738 121,198,777 121,198,777
4 ([Noise Abatement Equipment 0 of* 338,337 995,761 995,761
5 |Esthetic Costs 0 Of* 6,492,560 20,566,677 20,566,677
6 |Additional Plant Capacity 0 of* €10,162,976) 6,421,370 0
7 |Miscellaneous (ldentify significant) 0 o|* 25,966 912,126 912,126
8 |TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $41,945,268 $53,576,077 ($116,470,773) $1,136,457,216| $1,130,035,846
9 |Construction Work in Progress 886,275 0|* (687,460) 1,482,597 1,482,597
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430




< Page 430 Line 1 Column d >

Beginning balance adjusted $7,604,108 to reconcile operating
company records and $59,707,684 for the Bruce Mansfield

sale/leaseback.

< Page 430 Line 2 Column d >

Beginning balance adjusted $139,703,465 to reconcile operating
company records and $6,733,141 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback.

< Page 430 Line 3 Column d >

Beginning balance adjusted ($124,713,550) to reconcile operating
company records and $24,129,812 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback.

< Page 430 Line 4 Column 4 >
Beginning balance adjusted ($357,154)to reconcile operating

company records and $18,817 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback. '

< Page 430 Line 5 Column 4 >

Beginning balance adjusted ($6,492,560) to reconcile operating
company recoxrds.

< Page 430 Line 6 Column 4 >

Beginning balance adjusted $6,505,557 to reconcile operating
company records and $3,657,419 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback.

< Page 430 Line 7 Column d >

Beginning balance adjusted ($26,183) to reconcile operating
company records and $217 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback.

Page 430 Footnote.l
(PUCO)




< Page 430 Line 9 Column d >

Beginning balance adjusted $601,604 to reconcile operating
company records and $85,856 for the Bruce Mansfield
sale/leaseback.

Page 430 Footnote.2 (PUCO)
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of enviromnmental protection equipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses urder the subheadings Listed
below.

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of poliution control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentally preferable fuels or environmental regula-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of reptace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation
is not knoun.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of
both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
specify in colum (c) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in column (b).

Line classififggion of Expenses

Actual Expenses
(5P

Angnt

Depreciation

$43,751,849

L?Eg¥l1t1es a

MalnteggnsrégMaterlals, and Supplies Cost Related to Env.

8,375,119 8,345,796

Fuel Related Costs

Operation of Facilities

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

1,222,048 1,222,048

Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels

Replacement Power Costs

2,450,665

Taxes and Fees

Ol ~NjoN W I’U_ng

Administrative and General

-y
o

Other (Identify significant)

-
-

TOTAL

$55,799,681 $9,567,844

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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< Page 431 Line 2 Column b >

Information on Environmental Protection Expense is only
available for Respcondent's share of Bruce Mansfield Units 1,2,3
and Beaver Valley Unit 2.

< Page 431 Line 2 Column ¢ >
Information on Environmental Protection Expense is only

available for Respondent's share of Bruce Mansfield Units 1,2,3
and Beaver Valley Unit 2.

< Page 431 Line 5 Column b >
Information on Environmental Protection Expense is only

available for Respondent's share of Bruce Mansfield Units 1,2,3
and Beaver Valley Unit 2.

< Page 431 Line 5 Column c >
Information on Environmental Protection Expense is only

available for Respondent's share of Bruce Mansfield Units 1,2,3
and Beaver Valley Unit 2.

< Page 431 Line 7 Column b >
Information on Environmental Protection Expense is only

available for Respondent's share of Bruce Mansfield Units 1,2,3
and Beaver Valley Unit 2.

Page 431 Footnote.l
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Accrued and prepaid TXES ..eesreecscsssesssosarosanonsronsronses cenussasens cosneascss wevscssansense vemessans e 262-263
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